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Decentralization is the cornerstone of our management philosophy. 

Our goal is to hire the best people we can possibly find and give them 

the responsibility and authority they need to perform their jobs. 

~JI decisions are made at the local fevel, consistent with the basic 

legal and ethical responsibilities of corporate management. 

',1Budgets, which are set yearly and reviewed quarterly, originate with 

the operating units which are responsible for them. We expect a great 

deal from our managers. We expect them to be forever cost-conscious 

and to recognize lllld exploit sales potential. But above all, we expect 

them to manage their operations as good citizens and use their 

facilities to further the community welfare. 
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For the fiscal year ended December 31, 1989. 
or 

0 TRANSmoN REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13OR15(d) OF THE SECURITIES 
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(A-of prlncls-J eucutlve olftces) 

14-1284013 
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Thf'~'aggregate market value of the voting stock held by non-affiliates of the·.registrant 1s 
$7,2Gil,200,ooo a5 of February 28, 1990. 

The number of shares outstanding of the issuer's common stock.·::iS of February 28, 1990: 
17,337,120 shares, excludi;1g 1,056,376 treasury shares. ·:" 

Portions of Part I are incorpora!ecl herein by reference to the 1989 Annual Report to Shareholders 
and the definitive Proxy Statement for the annual meeting of shareholders to be held on May 17, 1290. 

Part II and Part IV, with the exception of certain schedules and exhibits, are incorporated herein by 
reference to the 1989 Annual Report to Shareholders. 

Part Ill is incorporated herein by reference to the definitive Proxy Statement for the annual meeting 
of shareholders to be held on May 17, 1990. 
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PARTI 

Item 1. Business. ; (' 

Capital Cities/ABC, Inc. and/or its subi..diaries (the "Company") operate the ABC Television 
Network, eight television stations, the ABC Radio Networks and 21 radio stations, and provide pro­
gramming for cab!e television. The Company publishes newspapers, shopping guides, various 
specialized and business periodicals, books and records, provides research services and also 
distributes information from data bases. 

Employees 

At December 31, 1989, the Company had approximately 19,860 full-time employees: 10,350 in 
broadcasting operations, 9,250 in publishing operations and 260 in corporate activities. 

Industry Segments 

Information relating to the industry·segm~ts of the Company's operations is Included on page 35 
of the Company's Annual Report to Shareholders and is hereby incorporated by reference. In 1989, 
the Company derived substantially all broadcasting revenues and approximately 67% of its 
publishing revenues from the sale of advertising. Virtually all of the balance of publishing revenues 
was derived from subscription and other circulation receipts and the sale of books and records. 

Broadcasting 

Television and Radio Networks 

The Company operates the ABC Television Network which as of December 31, 1989, had 222 
primary affiliated stations reaching over 99% of all U.S. television households. A number of sec­
ondary affiliated stations add to the primary coverage. The,'.~BC Television Network has a program 
schedule consisting of Week-Day Early Morning, Monday through Friday Daytime, Prime lime, 
News, Children's, Late Night and Sports programming. The Company also operates the ABC Radio 
Networks which served a total of approximately 3,245 affiliates as of December 31, 1989 through 
eight different program services, each with its own group of affiliated stations. Included in the ABC 
Radio Networks is Satellite Music Network, acquired by the Company in 1989, which provides music 
programming formats live via satellite to radio stations. The ABC Radio Networks also produce and 
distribute a number of radio program series for radio stations nationwide. 

Generally, the Company pays the cost of producing or purchasing the broadcast rights for its 
network programming and pays varying amounts of compensation to its affiliated stations for 
broadcasting the programs and commeicial announcements included therein. Substantially all 
revenues from net.'\lork. operations are derived from the sale to adver!isers of time in network 
programs for commercial announcements. The ability to sell time for commercial announcements 
and the rates received are dependent on the quantitative and qualitative audience that the network 
can deliver to the advertiser. 

Television and Radio Stations 

The Company owns seven very high frequency (VHF) television stations, one ultra high 
frequency (UHF) television station, eleven standard (AM) radio stations and ten frequency 
modulation (FM) radio stations. All television stations are affiliated with the ABC Television Network 
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and all radio stations, except as noted, are affiliated with the ABC Radio Networks. Markets, 
frequencies and other station details are set forth in the following tables: 

Television stations 
ExplraUon T~' ·.ii~:i• 

Station date of FCC rnar.1.2t 
and market Channel autllorlzatlon ranklngl1) 

WABC-TV (New York, NY) ......................... 7 June 1, 1994 1 

KABC-TV (Los Angeles, CA) •....•.....•..••...•• 7 Dec. 1, 1993 2 

WLS-TV (Chicago, IL) ................................ 7 Dec.1,1992 3 
WPVl-TV (Philadelphia, PA) ..••...•.........•....• 6 (2) 4 

KGO-TV (San Francisco, CA) ••......••...••...•• 7 Dec. 1, 1993 5 

KTRK-TV (Houston, TX) ............................ 13 Aug.1, 1993 10 

WTVD (Durham-Raleigh, NC) ................... 11 Dec. 1, 1991 33 

KFSN-TV (Fresno, CA) ..•..•...•...•..•••..••.....•. 30 Dec. 1, 1993 62 

Radio stations 
Frequency Expl1'811on Radio 

5'.atlon AM-Kilohertz date of FCC matltet 
andmarkel fM.Megaher1 ~ aU!horlzatlon ranklng(4) 

WABC (New York, NY) ••.•••...••.••••...••..••...••• 770K June 1, 1991 1 
KABC (Los Angeles, CA) •..••.•..••..••...••...••.. 790K Dec. 1, 1990 2 (? 

\\ 

WLS (Chicago, IL) ••..•••...••...••..••...•••...•...••.. 890K Dec. 1, 1996 3 \r 
KGO (San Francisco, CA} .••••...•...••....•...•... 810K Dec.1, 1990 r·J. 

-'-::..o,c:.._,>, 

WJR (Detroit, Ml) •.•...•...•••.••••.•••..••...•.....•... 760K Oct. 1, 1996 6 

WBAP (Fort Worth· Dallas, TX) •..•••..•••.•.••.• 820K Aug. 1, 1990 7 

WMAL (Washington, D.C.) •..•••..•.••..••...•..•.• 630K . Oct 1, 1995 9 
WKHX (Atlanta, GA) (3) ••.•.•.••••.•.••..••..••..•.• 590K Apr. 1, 1996 12 

KQRS {Minneapolis-StPaul, MN) ..•.•...•.•..• 1440K (2) 18 

K~ (Denver, CO) ••..•.•..•.•..••...••..•••...•....• 1600K (2) 24 

WPRO (Providence, RI) .••••..•••..•••..••••.•....•• 630K Apr. 1, 1991 28 

WPLJ(FM) (New York, NY) .......••...••...••..••• 95.5M June 1, 1991 1 
KLOS(FM) (Los Angeles, CA) •..•....••..•••..••• 95.5M Dec. 1, 19go 2 
WYTZ(FM) (Chicago, IL} ............................ 94.7M Dec. 1, 1996 3 
WHYT(FM} (Detroit, Ml) ............................. 96.3M Oct 1, 1996 6 
KSCS(FM) (Fort Worth-Dallas, TX) (3) ...... 96.3M Aug. 1, 1990 ?. 
WROX{FM} {Washington, D.C.} ···········-···· 107.3M Oct.1, 1995 9 
WKHX·FM {Atlanta, GA} {3} ....................... 101 ... M Apr. 1, 1996 12 
KQRS-FM (Minneapolis-St. Paul, MN) .•.•••. 92.SM (2) 18 

. KRXY-FM {Denver, CO) ............................. 107.5 M (2) 24 

WPRO·FM {Providence, RI} •..•••.•.••..••..•••.•• 92.3M Apr. 1, 1991 28 

{1) Based on Arbitron ADI Market Television Universe Estimates, 1989-1990 season. 
(2) See "Licenses-Federal Regulaiion of Broadcasting/Renewal Matters" below for description 

of pending license renewal applications. 
(3) No network affiliation. 
(4) Based on Arbitron Radio Market Survey Schedule and Population Rankings (metro survey 

area) as of Fall 1989. 
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Video Enterprises 

,. 
rl 

' '· 
The 'Company's video enterprise operations'1are largely involved in the productfon and siipply of 

cab)e t1alevision programming, in the licensing of programming to domestic and international home 
vid"?i:tmarkets and television stations abroad and investment in foreign-based television and 

. Ji1eatrical film production/distribution !lntities. Its primary services are: 
ESPN, a eable sports programming servic;e, which is 80%-owned; 
The Arts & !=ntertainment Network, a cable programming service devoied to cultural and 
entertainm'ent j;.rogrammitig, which is 38%-owned; . 
Lifetime, a cable programmil1,;i service devot.e-J to womep's lifestyle and health programming with 
.special materiaffor health car0'~rofessiona1s: which i" 13 1/3%-owned; and "~"'~ 
Tele-Munchen Gmb!-J, a Munich, Germany bas~~ television and theatricaJ'production/distlibution 
company with interests in cinemas and minority interests in <:Munich radio station and a German 
cable!te!evision program service, which. is 50%-owned. 

CompetitiOil 

The ABC Television ~etw.ork competes f;;r viewers with the other television networks, 
indeper:dent television stat!ims and other video media such as cable television, mIJl!ipoint distnbution 
services, satellite television program services and video cassettes; in the sale of ad1ierticiing time, it 
competes with ttle other television networl<s, independent 1ele>:is~on Stations, suppiiers of ;:;al;Js 
television progfanlining, and other advertising media such as newspapers, magazines and billboarcts. 
Substantial competition eJso exists for exclusive broadcasting rights for television programming. The 
ABC Radio Networks likewise competec with olher radio networks and radio programming services. 
independent radi., stations, and other advertising media. 

The Company's television and radio stations are in competition with other television and radio 
stations, cable television systems, muftipoint dis'.ribution services and other advertising media such 
as newspapers, magazines and billboards. Such competition occurs primarily in individual market 
:areas. Generally, a television station in one market does not compete directly with other stations in 
other m&ket areas. Nc-r does a gro:ip of stations, such as those owned by the Company, compete 
with pny other group of stations as such. While the pattern of competition in the radio station industry 
is basically the same, it is not uncommon for radio stations outside of a market area to place a signal 
of sullicient strengfn within that area (particularly during nighttime hours) to gain a share of the 
a(:dience. Howeve.r, ttiey generally do not gain a significant share of the advertising marketplace. 

Jn addition i!l management and experi:;hce, factors which are material to c6mpetitive position 
include authorized power allowance, assigned i;equency, network affiliation, and local program 
acceptance, as well as strength of local competition. 

The most common sources of television service other than conventional television stations are 
cable television systems. Cable television can provide more competition for a station by making 
additional signals available to its audience. In addition, most cable television systems supply 
programming that is not Eilailable on conv,.ntional television stations. These include a wide range of 
advortiser-supported and subscription-sui>ported video programming services. Subscrip,lion­
supported video programming services are also provided by multipoint distribution services 1:~hit:h 
employ no:i-broadcast frequencies to transmit subscription television services to individual homes 
a.id businesses. Additional services are being provided by low power television stations and by direct 
satellite-to-home transmissions. Finally, the increase<!. in-home use of video cassette recorders and 
players provides what is, in effect, an alternative television service. 

The Company's video enterprises operations compete with a number of companies involved in 
developing and supplying program services for cable, distribution of video cassettes, television 
syndication and theatrical distribution, and with conventional television broadcasters. The development 
of these businesses could adversely affect the future of conventional television broadcasting. 

Technological developments have created the possibility that one or more of the television 
services with which the ABC Television Network and the Company's stations compele will provide 
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,., 
enhanced or "high,deflnitior.I" pictures and sound of a quality that is technically superior to that which 
is currently available wconsumers. It is not yet clear when and to what extent technology of this kind 
will be available in the various televio:ion services, whether and ,how television stations will be able to 
avai,1 ,t,hemselves qi these ir.!Jprovements, c;;;~':Yhether the, viewing public will make choices among 
services on the basis d s.uch differences. The Company;,imd many other segments of the television 
industry are intensively studying enhanced and high definition television technology, and both the 
Congr~§S an!! the Federal Communications Commission (the "FCC") have initiated proceedings and 
studi~of its potential and application to television service in the United States. 

' ~ ·> 

Licenses-Feder,11 Regulation of Broadcasting ,. 
-~~ , ;, 

Television and''l1idio broadcasting are subject to the jurisdiction of the FCC under the 
Communications Ac~~l:if 193.4. as amended (the "Communications Act1. The Commt~~1ications Act .~ .'~, 
empowers the FCC, Uri~ng other things; to issue, revoke or modify,~roadcasting licenses, determine 
the location of stations, regulate the equipment used by stations, adopt such regt:!a!lons as may be 
necessary to carry out th\3 provisions of the Communications Act and impose certain penalties for 
violation of its regulations. ,,,/ ·' 

Renewal Matters {i 
' ;\ 

Broadci1Sting liconses are, granted for a mairjmum period of seven years, in the case of radio 
stations, and five year&, in the case of television stations, and are renewable upon application 
therefore, During certain periods when a renewal applica!ion is pending, other applicants mayJile for 
the frc-quency and may be enii!Jed to ccmpete with !hr.i renewai applicant in a comparativEi·ilea.ing, 
and others may file P!!titions to deny t'ie application for renewal of license. Renewal ap;Jlications are 
now pending for WFVl-TV, l{QRS(AM}, KQRS-FM, KRXY(AM) and KRXY-FM . .:The time·to file 
::ompating applicaticms anc!, petitions to deny has passed, and no sum filings hai;e bei?n made <1gainst,., 

. i;1ese stations eic~pt fo: WPVl-TV. A petition to deny has been li:ed against all ccmme•cial tele11ision 
stations in Philadelphia {tncludir.~ WPVl-TV} alleging that they have failed to broadcast adequate'· 
programrl)ir.g about issues of concern to women and certain minority groups; The Ci;rnpany hail 
respi)rided,to the petition denying its allegations. All of the Company's other ownad stations have. 
been granted license renewals by. the FCC for reg\llar terms except for KORS-FM. Actfc•n en p,revious 
KQRS-FM renewal applications has been delayed pendL!J9 the outcome of a long-standing di!lput& 
invoMng the technical facilities of several of the. FM 'station,s in the KQRSci=M markv>. i11e dispute ,, 
among the parties has now been resolved, a11d the FCC is expected to act on this. 1'!1.attsr following 
completion of construction of the station's new antenna facility and the filing of a cover111g lir,ense 
application. On December 31, 1989, a new renewal application was filed in1h~ regular rour59:'"' · 

Ownership Matters ,, 
The Communications Acrprohibits the assignment of a license or tne transfer qf control of;.;.· 

licensee without prior approval of the FCC, and prohibits the Company from ha\ing any officer'or 
director who is an alien, and from having more than one-fifth of its stock owned by alians,,or 
rcr.resenlatives of aliens or foreign governments. , 

The FCC's "multiple owne:Ship" rules provide that a license for a television station will 11m,,be 
gianted if the applicant owns, or has a significant interest in, another television station which providei; 

, service to areas already served by the station operated or controlled by the applicantor ii gr<>.nting · 
the license would result. in a concentration of control of broadcasting. A more narrowly-defined 
restriction applies to common ownership of two or more radio stations of the same type (AM or FM) in 
the same area. Those rules.also preclude the grant of applications for station acquisitions which 
would result in the creation ofn.;w radio-television combinations in the same market under common 
ownership, or the sale of such a combination to a single party, subject to the availability of wruver. 
Unde.c. FCC policy, waiver E.pplications that involve radio-television station comblnaticns in the tC!p 25 
TV markets wher<? there would be at least 30 separately owned, operated and controlled broadcast 
licensees after the proposed combination will generally be favorably received. Under present FCC 
rules, a single entity may directly or indirectly ol\TI, operate or have a significa'lt interest in up to 
twelve AM imd twelve FM radio stations, and up to twelve television stations {VHF or UHF}, provided 
that those t!l.levision stations operate in markets containing cumulatively no more than 25% of the· 

···':;-'."' --- -~.>-
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'television households<~,the country. For thiS purpose, ownership of a UHF<itation will result in the 
c'1ttritAltionof only 50% bf the televi~ion households in the re:svant market. ThJl-G.Qmpany owns eight 
televisici'n statiom;~ •Jf which sever:rfare VHF, resulting in a total penetration of the nation's television 
housetfblde,Jor purpn5es of the multiple ownership rules, of 24.4%. The Company also owneoaleven 
AM 'irnd:ten FM radio stations. ::_:_ 

<Furtllermore, under'the FCC's rules;~radio and/or television licensees may not <icquire new 
owner.;~jp interests in daily newspapers p!)t;lished in the same market." !'erved by their broadcast 

-c:: _ st'l~_ons;-television licensees may not own cable television S!fstems in comniunities within the service 
· c-::i!iiours of their television stations; and a television network owner may not own a cable system. 

._)_f 

Tf.b Company presently ow(!S daily newspapers in two markets in which it also holds radio licenses. 
For purposes of these rules, The Oakland Press and WJR and WHYT-FM, licensed to Detroit, are 
treate.1:1 as in \!le same market, as are the Fort Worth Star-Telegram and WBAP ilnd KSCS-FM, 
li::ensed to Fort Worth. Although thE!Se holdings are •grandfathered," under the rules these 
co!"monly owned broadcast/newspaper Combinations could not be transferred together. 

,;'The FCC's rules generally provide that an entity will have the licensee's broadcast stations or 
n~11spapers attributed to it for purposes of the multiple ownership rules only if it holds the power to 

- votl.'!:'r _control the vote of 5% or more of the stock of a licensee. Qualifying mutual funds, insurance 
--"'-'- ~~nier~. or !Jank trust departmenm may vote or control the vote of up to 10% of the stock of a 

,_, "'=--~ broa~f(Iicens~ bef~re the licensee·~ stations would be attributed to that entity. 

\ 
\, 

--,, --- -- Network Rf.JJufatioris 11 

S' _.[.:r;f'. _.;:c The C%.rripany's television network operations are subject to a consent decree (United States v. _ • 
··-, - --Am~rican Broadcasting Companies, Inc., 74-3500-RJK), iii the United States Djstrict Court for the __ · 

Central District of Califo'r.1ia, entered into and Ei-ifsctive on November 14, 1980. ,:The consent decree;; 
contains provisions which prohibit the acquisition of subsidia'Y rights and interests in television 11 

programs produced by independent suppliers and forbid the Compsy from engaging in the business 
- of domestic syndication. These injunctive provisions of the consent judgment continue in perpetuity. 

Jn addition, the consent judgment contains provisions regulating for periods expiring in 1990 and 
1995 certain aspects of the Company's contractual relationships with suppliers of entertainment 

'~~'---___:-~programming and with talent performers and other creative contributors to ABC Television Network 
-~entertainment programming, and limiting the number of hours of entertainment programming 

..::-. ' /' " produced by the Company wuich may be of,'.11red for broadcast by the ABC Television Network. 
similar judgments have been entered against C'~Jnc. and the National Broadc:isting Company, Inc. 
with respect to their television networks. if 

' ABC, C~S and NBC are also currently subJe<;!.\..lo FCC rules which restrict their ability to acquire 
financial intere'.;1s in televrsio11 programs or engage in program syndication. The network operated by 
Fox Broadcasting Company would be subject to these rules when if':.ffered 15 or more hours of 
programming to its affi!iates. Fox has recently filed.a Petition with the FCC S'.eekino-{e-~umption of a 
rulemaking proceeding e~amining these rule!f, alid a waiver from the rules un!ll'Ui& proceeding is 
concluded. The company has filed a Response opposir.g Fox's waiver re~uest, but supporting 
resumption of the rulemaking proceeding. The Company is not able to predict the outcome of these 
proceedings. In addition, FCC rules effectively restrict the regular prime-time programming 
schedules of ABC, C6S, and NBC to threshours per night during the pe;iod 7:10 P.M. to 11:00 P.M .. 
except for certain kinds of children's or informational programming other tl!an on Saturday night. 
Fox's Petition also requests temporary relief from this restriction. The Company's Response 
opposes this aspect of Fox's request as well. 

Radio Proceedings 
In an action designed to increase the number of aural outlets, the FCC has initiated proceedings 

to expand the AM band to include new frequencies. This action would require, among other matters, 
son~e modifications of international treaties governing use of the radio spectrum. The FCC h~:_also 
issued a notice of inquiry into a number of possible changes in the criteria used for maltin;! 
assignments in the AM band, one result of which has been an FCC proposal of rules facilitating 
interference reduction arrangements among s!ations. The Company is not able to pradict the 
outcome or impar.t of these proceedings. ' : 
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cable Television and other Compt'ting l:'.ervices 

As previously noted (see "Competition" above)~ dabie television can provide more compti:.ilion to 
a television station by making additional signals ·availallle to the audience. In 1987. for the second 
lime, the United States Court of Appeals for the District of Colu.mbia Circuit ruled unconstitutional 
FCC rules which required cable television systems generally to carry the signals of television ::;rations 
in whose servica areas they operate. The ruling became final in 1988 when the Supreme Court 
declined to hear the ca<ie. Ti:'!re is now pending proposed legislation which would reinstitute the 
rules in some form, and· a Notice of Inquiry designed to allow the,_FCC td evaluate tha need for cable 
rate regulation, must-i:any rules, divestiture or limitation of interests held by cable systems in cable 
program suppliers and national concentration of cable system,ownership. The Corr:pany is not able 
to predict the outcome of this proposed legislation and these'proceedings, which could have an 
impact on its broadcast sta!lcins <IS v•ell as its cable services. Currently, cable television systems 
may decITne to carry the s;gnals of television stations in their service areas, inclu~ing the signa:3 of 
television stations owned by the Company or affiliated With its television network. 

Most cable tel~vision systems supply additional proijramming to subscn1lers that'ls not originated '1 

on, or transmitted from, conventional television broadcasting stations. Miny of these services 
(including ESPN, Arts & Entertainment and lifetime) are also being distributed directly to viewers by 
means of satellite transmissions to home satellite reception dishes. 

The FCC also authorizes !lroadcas: subscription television servi~s and m!)llipoint distribution 
services ("MOS"}, and has ex~ 1nded the number of frequencies ... a!,'ailable for MOS by allocating two 
groups of four channels each',for the so-called multi-channel MOS, to be awarded by lottery. It has 
recently begun proceet:~'l!}~ proposl.lg to facilitate MOS competition with cable systems. The FCC 
has authorized licensees in the lnstruct!onal Television f'.ixed Service to lease their excess capacity 
for commercial use; including subscription television seriiice' and hao;; adopted rules facilitating direct 
broadcast satellite operations. It ti;is also created a new Mrvlce ol)1ow power television facilities to. 
supplement existing conventionz,0 _'9levision broadcast servli:e; The. Company cannot predict the 
competitive effect ot these services. · 

* • • * • 

From time to time.legislation may be introduced in Congress whicl1,if enacted, might affect !ha 
Company's operations or its advertising revenues. Proceedings.jnvestigations, hearings and studies 
are periodically conducted by Congressional committees and by the FCC and other government 
agencies with respect to problems and practices of, and conlfrtions in, the broadcasting industry. The 
Company cannot generally predict whether new legislation or regulations may result from any such 
studies or hearings or the adverse impact, if any, upon the Company's operations which might result 
therefrom. 

" The information contained ur • Jer this heading does not purport to be a complete summary of all 
the provisions of the Communici\;ons Act and the rules and regulations of the FCC thereunder, or of 
pending proposals for other regulation of broadcasting and related activities. For a complete 
statement of such provisions, reference is made to the Communicatii;ns Act, and to such rules, 
regulations and pending proposals thereunder. < 
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Publishing 
/i 
v 

The Company publishes newspapers and shopping guides, varicus ·specialized and business c:c~ 
periodicals and books; provides research services and also distributes information from data bases. 
Following is a summary of the Company's historical operating performance, by type of publication for 
the last five years (OOO's omitted): 

1989 

Inches of advertising 
Newspapers (a) •.•..•••...••••••• 15,844 
~:i)l!Cialized publications •.•.. 3,525 

Advertising reve,riue 
Newspape:-.i-<-RoP ••••.•••••.• $290,545 
Newspapers-inserts •••••.••.• 44,694 

Shopping guidP.s .::;~··········· 62,111 
S ·a1· ed bl" .\\ 310 169 pec1 1z pu 1cations ••••• , 

Circulation revenue 
Newspapers •.•• :,, ••••••••••••.•.•• $ 82,582 ., 
Specialized publiC,~tions ""-'· 65,882 

Oiheroperatingrfivenue 
f 1\ 

Newspapers ••••••••• 7 ............ $ .~.635 

Shori;>ing guides • ··-tr-"········ 4,337 
Specialized pubfica~bns 

Books/Music ••••••••••...••••••• 104,711 
r; . Research services, 

data base and other ••••••••• 
}1 

Total revenue , 
85,739 

Newspapers ••.••••••• -~ .......... $424,456 
Shopping guides •••••• ,:......... 66,448 
Specialized publications ••••• 566,501 

Paid circulation at year-end 

1988 

15,757 
.3,729 

$278,789 
43,523 
61,238 

305,665 

$ 75,025 
64,311 

$ 5,218 

:5.024 

i00,909 

84,194 

$402,555 
66,2t''2 

555,07ll 

Nav1Spapers (Mon.·Fri.). •••••• 891 908 
Newspapers (Sun.) ••••••••••• :: 930 915 
Specialized publications •••.• 3.256 4,515 

(a) Does not include inserts. 
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1987 

16,141 
3,766 

,-;:::· 
$270/305 

\( 

35l~97 
" 60,845 

312,508 

(~ 70,686 
62,225 

$ 4,074 
5,120 

99,504 

-~.733 

$381,662 
65,965 

558,970 

941 
900 

4,234 

1986 1985 

15,706 16,n5 
3,914 2,691 

" 
, 

'(. 

$255,844 $257,244 
32,849 28,093 
56,291 .5,2,508 

" 311,593 179,071 

$ 56,260 $ 51,418 
62,870 31,087 

$ 3,603 $ 3,n8 
7,508 11,902 

102,413 2,314 

81,524 25,068 

$348,556 $340,533 
64,510 

237,540 
--~.:.,: 

63,799 
558,400 

933 935 
856 830 

4,437 785 

.-

! I /1 , 
'/ 

" 

,, ,, 
'\ 

' ' 

~ .. 

• 
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• 

• 
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Dal'! Newspapers JJ .. 
'The Company publishes ten daily newspapers in eight communities (six of which h~v,e Sun~lay 

editions). The daily newspapers arid their paid circulation are as follc;iws: · · · 
1? ..,,' 

The Kansas City Times (a) •.. '.:.................................... Morning 268,000 
The:__Karrsas City Star(a) ............................................ Ev(\ning 169,000 
Fort Woith Star-Telegram .••..•....•.....••.......•.....•••....•... Moming 158,000 

I' 
Fort Worlh Star-Telegram ..............•.•.....••.....••......••... Even,if'Q 96,000 
The Oakland Press (Pontiac, Ml) ........•.....••.....•......... Evening ''="~ 74,000 
Belleville News-Demt;JCrat (Belleville, IL) .......•.•.....•... Morning 50,000 
The Times Leader {Wil!-.ss-Barre, PA) ......•...••••.••...... Morning ' 49,000 
Albany Democrat·Herallt(Albany, OR) ..•..........•...•.... El(aning 21,000 
Milford Citizen (Milford, CT) .. '"'·:................................ Evening a.ooo 
The Daily Tidings (Ashland, OR) ......•.......•......••....•.•• Evening 6,000 

415,000 
323,000 

83,ooo 
55,000 
54,000 

10,000 

(a) Effective March 1, 1990 the morni.ng,_and evening editions will be merged into a single 
morning newspaper, The Kii(lsas, CiiyStar. 

I, I 

Weekly Newspapers "" ~--
~ ~.. -- . 
''< The Company publishes weekly community newspapers in six states. The location by sl<l!e. 
number of publications and aggrega!e circulation is1set forttj below"'·• 

' ~ 

Connecticut ..•...•...•.......•.......•.•...•...•...••••....••.......•...•.. 
illinois .......•....•........•........•.•.....•••....•••......•.....••......•••.. 
Massachuse~ ....••••.....•••.....•••......•••.............•...•......•.• 
Michigan~.:: ..•....•........•• " ...................................... . 
Oregon •••... , .................................... , .......................... . 
Rhode lslanoOI •...•.......•••.....•••....•.•...•.•.......•.•.......•.....•• 

- n 

Number of 
Pkllllm'Jans --:::---

37 
11 
17 
3 
6 
:r= 

·~ 377;000 
57,000 

136,000 
24,000 
44,000 

~ng Guides and Real Estate Magaz!MS · · 

The Com~y distributes shopping guides and real estate mag;izf nes in ten states. The location 
!)y state, number of publications and aggregate cireulation is set forth below: 

-:· ' 

.. ..._, :: State () 

2~~~~:~::1ctit::::::::::::::::::::::'.:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 
( () ~=~J~~:::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::;~::::::::: c 

-;:--,, ~-=-h:."issouri •.••• S: ........ ~' ................................................... . 
·~ I( I Oregon •.•••...• _,, •.....••.......• ,, ..•..•.....•.......••.....••..•..••••....• 

Penns~•lvania ...•.•.....•......••......• ;, •..••••.......•.....•••....••.•. 
· Rltode l::iland •........••.....••.......••...•..••...••..•...•••••..••....... 
Washington •....•..•....••.•....••• ,, ...•••.....•••......•....••••....••.•• 

__ :._, 
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Number of 

6 
6 
1 

10 
8 
1 
3 
1 
1 

·2 

•.) 

~ 
Cln:ullilion 

1,720,000 
173,000 
170,000 
170,000 
117,000 
132,000 
215,000 
17,000 
20,000 

312,000 

C> 
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Speci811zed Pub11ca11owd 
/,! .. u \ ·~ ' 

The Specialized Publications Group, througr-1 -"lirchild Publications, Institutional Investor, 
Practical Homeowner, and ABC Publishing, is enga\;A:I in gathering and publishing business news 
and ideas for industries covered by its variou~. publications; in the publishing of consumer, special 
interest, trade and agricultural publications; anrl in research and data base servicef1 and inspirational 
communications. All of the publications are printed by outside printinr,i contractors;·'Following are the 
significant publications and services: ~ · 

Fairchild Publications ,. 
) .-.......... 

New:llapers 
American Metal Maricet ................•.......•..... .:'. ............ . 
Automotive Electronics Journal ••..•...•. / •••. ,, ..••••....••••.• 
Childrens Business ..•...............•...... ,:'.·_,::.. ............... . 
Daily News Record •.................•........ ~: •..........•.....••...• 
Electronic News •••..............•..•....•.••.•.. ,,. .........•............ 
Energy User News ......•................•...•...••...••.....••...•.••. 
Financial Services Week ••••••••.•.•••......•........•.....•.•....• 
Footwear News .............................•..............•.•..••.•..... 
HFD-Reiailing Home Furnishings •....••.•...............••.. 
Meta!worlcing News ................................................... . 
MIS will]i:· ................................................................. . 
Multichannel News;. ••.•••.•••••••••••..•••••••••••••••••••••••••.•••••• 
SportStyle ....•.•....•....•.•••. ;.. .......•...•••••••.•..•.••.•••.••••.•••.• 
Supermarlcet News ..•........•.......................••............... 
w .............................................................................. . 
Womens Wear Daily ..•....•................•..........•............. 

Magazines 
Cablevision ..•....•....... ~,. ..•..•..........•...............•••••.••••...• 
CED (Communica~ Engineering and Design) ..... . 
Exposure I ij 

Heat Treaii~·::~::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::: 
Home Fashions ...•....•.......•... ;,( ..•...•........•..........••..•••••• 
Iron Age/Metal Producers .(( ••...•••.•.••...•••••..........•.... - .. 
M, The Civilized Man •.... ::'.' ...•.•.....•..........•..•..••.•....•••.•. 
Metal Center News ••..•••..•••...•••••..••••••••••••..•.•.....•......• 

Travel Agent ··-·············-,f···········-···-····-················· 
Vldl!O Business •.•••••••••••••••...••.•.•.•.•...........••..•.....•....•. 

lntemalional Medicai ~ Group 
Clinical Psychiatry News .•.....•.............•.•....•.•...•...•..••• 
Family Practice News .•.••.•• ,,,, .................................... . 
Internal Medicine News ....... ~ ....•... : •............................ 
Ob. Gyn. News .....•...........•......... ~ ........................... . 
Pediatric News ..........................................................• 
Skin & Allergy News ................................................. . 

Institutional ·investor 
Domestic Edition ....................................................... . 
International Edition •••.......•...•..•.......•........................• 

Dai~· 
Biweekly· 
Monthly 
Daily 
Weekly 
Monthly 
Biweekly 
Weekly 
Weekly 
Weekly 
Weekly 
Weekly 
Biweekly 
Weekly 
Biweekly 
Daily 

' '1 /; 
Biweekly 
Monthly 
6 times per year 
Monthly 
Monthly 
Monthly 
Monthly 
Monthly 
Weekly 
Weekly 

Monthly 
Semimonthly 
Semimonthly 
Semimonthly 
Monthly 
Monthly 

'°'· Monthly'·' 
Monthly 

Pnlctlcal ~ ........................................................... 9 times per year 
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Circulation 

13,000 
32,000· 
15,000· 
23,000 
73,000 
27,000 
62,000· 
21,000 
31,0GO 
19,000· 

126.000· 
15,000 
26.000~' 
55,000 

239,000 
62,000 

13,000· 
13,000• 

\'. 22,000 
21.000· 

9,ooo· 
23,ooo· 

152,000 
14,000• 
53,000 
40,ooo· 

31,000· 
76,ooo· 
80,QO!l. 
31 000" , '• 

32,000· 
35,ooo· 

1oa,ooo· 
40,ooo· 

742,000 

ii 
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Title ' 
·~ 

ABC Publishing 

Consumer and Special Interest Publications 

COMPUTEt .•.....••...............................•......••.......•...... 
/l 

COMPUTt:!'s Amiga Resource ...••......••......••......•....•. 

COMPUTE!'s Gaz6'~e_~:;;'.:·········································· 
I\ COMPUTE!'s PC ... 0:.-.: ............................................. .. 

Los Angeles .....•...•.. ~ ••......•....•..•.•.....••...... ,,_. ....••.......•. 
McCall's Needlework & Crafts .................................. . 
Musical America ....................................................... . 
Opus ......................................................................... . 
Personal Publishing .................................................. . 

Monthly 
Bimonthly 
Monthly 
Bimonthly 
Monthly 
Bimbnthly 
Bimonthly 
Quarterly 
Monthly 

Schwann CD ............................................................. . : : Monthly 

Trade Publications "' ~ 

Assembly Engineering .................................... J! ...... ij;-
• • 1_~" ,,; , 

Automotive Industries ....................................... ;,-::e .. .. 

Automotive·Markeiing ............................................... . 
Commercial Carrier Journal ...................................... . 
Decorative Products World ....................................... . 
Distribution ................................................................ . 
Electronic Component News .................................... . 
Food Engineering North America ............................ .. 
Food Engineering International ................................. . 
Hardware Age ........................................................... . 
IMPO (Industrial Maintenance & Plant 

Operations) ............................................................ . 
Industrial Finishing .................................................... . 
Industrial Safety & Hygiene News ............................ . 
/AN (Instrumentation & Automation News) ............... . 
/&CS (lnstrum~rit & Control Systems.} ...................... . 
Jewelers' Circ:..Srar-Keystone ............... -( .................... . 

" ' 
Machine and "root Blue Book ............ .11 ..................... . 

!I ~~-o-._"'_; -· 

Manufacturing'Systems ........................ :.~ ................ . 
Motor Age ................................................. , .............. ., 
Office Products Dealer .............................................. . 
Outdoor Power Equipment ...................................... .. 
Owner Operator ....................................................... .. 
Product Design and Development ............................ . 
Quality ........................................................................ . 

Review of Optometry ................................................ . 

1(,11 

Monthly 
Monthly 
Monthly 
Monthly 
Bimonthly 
Monthly 
Monthly 
Monthly 
1 o times par year 
Monthly 

Monthly 
Monthly 
Monthly 
Monthly 

Mo11thly 
Monthly 
Monthly 
Monthly 
Monthly 
Monthly 
Monthly 
9 times per year 
Monthly 
Monthly 
Montf)ly 

214,000 
49,000 

129,000 
60,0CO 

172,000 
500,000 
28,000 
16,000 
66,QOO 
13,000 

·;, 
ii 

79•Doo· 
/I 

87.;ooo· 
27~00* 

~':= 

80,000· 
30,000* 
70,000* 

118,000* 
60,000* 
13,000* 
71,000* 

II 
:::; 

120,000· 
37,ooo· 
60,000* 

118,000* 

-~ 88,000* ,, 
' 37,000 

95,ooo· 
115,000* 

139,000 
32,oro• 
15,000* 

92,000 
160,000* 
94,ooo· 
29,000 



·-> 

TIUe 

Agricultural Publici:tions 

Prairie Farme~· ··········'"················································ 
Wal/aces Farmer .. ;;~ •..•....................•....•..••..............•.. 
Wisconsin Agriculturist .....••.................. !.· •...••.••........... 
Dairy Herd,M~nagement ..••...•............... :: ....•...•.......... 

{,} 

Farm Futures ····•··········.·.·······••···•···•················•···••··••·· 
Farm Store Merchandisirlg ..........•....•...•.... : ...........•... 

/I 
Feedstuffs ............•..•...•................... ;: ........•................ 
Garden Supply Retailer ............................................ . 
Hog Farm ManagemerJt ••..•••.•••....................•..•.•..••.... 
Tack 'n Togs Merchandising ....•••...••....................•...•• 

---
.All, or substantially all, controlled circulation. 

Oata _mise Services' 

Frequency Clrcu!atlan 

17 times per year 183,000 
16 times per year 169,ooo· 
16 times per year 49,000 
Monthly 106,000· 
13 times per year 200.000· 
Monthly 39,ooo· 
Weekly 20,000 
1 O times per year 42,000· 
Monthly 45,ooo· 
Monthly 21,000· 

/I 

NILS Publishing Company and National Price Service, Inc. publi~h information on insurance 
laws arid regulations and publish price and product information for items available to the 
-alectrical and plumbing trades. 

Inspirational Communications 
Word, !ncorporated, a diversified religious and inspirational communications company, 

publishes bibles and other religious and inspiratfonal books and materials; and produces and 
distributes records, tapes, sheet music, song books, films t:md instructional materials. 

* • • • * 

Certain operations within the Specialized Publiciitions Group also publish philatelic magazines, 
books, visuals, directories and newsletters; conduct meetings and seminars; provide syndication, 
marketing and research services; and sell insurance products. 

campetitlon 
The Company's specialized publications operate in a highly competitive environment. In the 

Company's various news publishing activities, it competes with almost all other information media, 
including broadcast media, and this competition may become more intense as communications 
equipment is improved and new technologies are developed. Many metropolitan general newspapers 
and small-city or suburban papers carry business news. In addition to' special magazines in the fields 

,, covered by the Company's specialized publications, competir?g general interest and consumer 
' r,11agazines and general news magazines publish substantial amounts of similar business material 
and deal with the same or related special interests or industries as those covered by the Company's 
publications. Nearly all of these publications seek to sell, advertising space, and much of this effort is 
directly or indirectly competitive with the Company's speeialized publications. 

The Company's newspapers and shopping guides compete with other advertising media such as 
broadcasting stations, suburban and metropolitan newspapers, magazines and billboards. The 
Company's book publishing operations compete with other companies whose books deal with the 
same or related fields as those covered by the Company's titles. In most cases, there is also 
competition for acquisition of new book titles. In the religious and inspirational recording field, there is 
competition with others, noi•mly to obtain the creative talent and music essential to the business, but 
also in the sale and distribution of the product. 

Raw Materials 

The primary raw materials used by the Company's Publishing Group are newsprint and other 
paper stock, which are purchased from paper merchiints, paper mills and contract printers and are 
readily available from numerous suppliers. 
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Item 2. Properties. 
H 

The Company's headquarters builC!ing at 77 West 66th Street in New York City houses the 
corporate offices and the television neMork administrative stall, and is owned by the Company. 

The principal executive and editorial offices of Fairchild Publications are located in New York City 
and are owr.ed by the Company. The Company owns and leases additional publishing subsidiaries' 
executive, editorial and other offices and facilities in various'cities. For leased properties, the leases 
expire on various dates through 2004. All of the premises occupied by the newspapers are owned by 
the Company. 1 • 

The Company owns the ABC Television Center adjacent to the Company's headquarters building 
on West 66th Street and the ABC Radio Network studios at 125 West End Avenue in New York City. 
In Los Angl'es, the Company owns the ABC Television Cente.r. The Company leases the ABC 
Television Nei6ork offices in Los Angeles, the ABC News Burea.IJ facility in Washington, D.C. and the 
c;ompuler facility in Hackensack, New Jersey, under leases expiring on various dates through 2034. 
The Company's broadcast operations and engineering facility and local television studios add offices 
in New York City are leased, but the Comic.any has the right to acquire such properties for a nominal 
sum in 1997. The Company owns the majority of its other broadcast studios and offices and 
broadcast transmittCJr sites elsewhere, and those which it does not own are occupied under leases 
expiring on various dates through 2039. 

Item 3. Legal Proceedings. 

All litigation pending during 1989 was routine and incidental to the business of the Company. 

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of security Holders. 

The information called for by this item is not applicable. 
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Executive Officers of the Company 

Director Officer 
Name Age since since Title 

Thomas S. Murphy .......•.. 64 1957 1958 Chairman of the Board of Directors and 
Chief Executive Officer. 

Daniel B. Burke ................ 61 1967 1962 President, Chief Operating Officer and 
Director. 

John B. Fairchild .............. 63 1968 1968 Executive Vice President, Chairman and 
Chief Executive Officer of Fairchild 
Publications, and Director. 

John 8. Sias •••.•••••.••••.••.•• 63 1977 1975 Executive Vice President, President of 
ABC Television Network Group, and 
Director. Prior to 1986 he was 
ExecutivEJ Vice President, President 
of Publist.ing Group, and Director. 

Ronald J. Doerfler •.•.•.••..•. 48 1977 Senior Vice President and Chief 
Financial Officer. 

Michael P. Mallardi ••....•••.. 56 1986 Senior Vv.:e President and President of 
:r 9roadcast Group. Prior to 1.986 he 

· ·.:was Executive Vice President and 
)/ Chief Financial Officer of American 

Broadcasting Companies, Inc. 

Phillip J. Meek .••••...•..•.••.• 52 ~975 Senior Vice President and President of 
Publishing Group. Prior io 1986 he 
was President and Publisher of the 
Fort Worth Star-Telegram, 

Stephen A. Weiswasser •. 49 1986 Senior Vice President and General 
Counsel. Prior to 1986 he was 
engaged in the practice of law as a 
partner in the law firm of Wilmer, 
Cutler & Pickering. 

Allan J. Edelson .•.••..••.....• 47. 1981 Vice President and Controller. 

David J. Vondrak ••••••••••••. 44 19a5 Vice President and Treasurer. Prior to 
1986 he was Vice President and 
Treasurer of American Broadcasting 
Companies, Inc. 

Philip R. Farnsworth •••..••. 48 1986 Secretary_ From 1986 to 1988 he was 
Assistant Secretary. Prior lo 1986 he 
was Assistant Secretary of American 
Broadcasting Companies, inc. 

There is no relationship by blood, marriage or adoption among the officers. Ail officers hold office 
at the pleasure of the Board of Directors. 
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PARTll 

Item 5. Marlcet for the Registrant's Common Stock and Related Security Holder Matters. 

The information called for by this item is included on page 37 ot the 1989 Annual Report to 
Shareholders and is incorporated herein by reference. 

Item 6. Selected Financial Data. 

The information called for by this item is included on pages 24 and 25 ot the 1989 Annual Report 
to Shareholders and is incorporated herein by reference. 

Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of 
Operations. 

The information called for by this item is included on pages 18 through 23 ot the 1989 Annual 
Report to Shareholders and is incorporated herein by reference. 

Item 8. Financial SIE,tements and Supplenwntary DiJta. 

The information C'dlled for by this item ls included on pages 26 through 38 of the 1989 Annual 
Report to Shareholders and is incorporated herein by reference. 

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial 
Disclosure. 

The information called for by this item is not applicable. 

PARTlll 

Item 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant 

Incorporated herein by reference to the Company's definitive Proxy Statement fo; the annual 
meeting of shareholders to be held on May 17, 1990. Information concerning the executive officers is 
included in Part 1, on page K-14. 

Item 11. Executive Compensation. 

Incorporated herein by reference to the Company's definitive Proxy Statement for the annual 
meeting of shareholders to be held on May 17, 1990. 

Hem 12. Security Ownership of Cettain Beneficial Owners and Management 

ln:-.orporated herein by reference to the Company's definitive Proxy Statement for the annual 
meeting of shareholders to be held on May 17, 1990. 

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions. 

The information called for by this item is not applicable. 
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PART IV 

Hem 14. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules and Reports on Fann 8-K. 

(a) 1. Financial statements and financial st:.t9ment schedules. 

The financial statements and schedules listed in the accompanying index to the 
consolidated financial statemeQts are filed as part of this annual report. 

2. Exhibits. if 

The exhibits listed on the accompanying index to exhibits are filed as part of this 
annual report. 

(b} Reports on Form 8-K. 

A Form 8-K, dated December 15, 1989, was filed to report under Item 5 the 
declaration of a dividend of Preferred Share Purchase Rights. 
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CAPITAL cmES/ABC,INC. 

INDEX TO CONSOLIDATED ANANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AND ANANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES 

COVERED BY REPORT OF CERTIAED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

(llem 14{a) 1.) 

ileference 
Annual Report 

to 
Shareholders Form 10-K 

Consolidated balance sheet at December 31, 1989 and January 1, 
1989 ................................................................................................ . 

For the years ended December 31, 1989, January 1, 1989 and 
January 3, 1988 

Consolidated statement of income ...•.••..........•.•.......•••.....•.•••...•.....•••... 

Consolidated statement of cash flows_ ;----::··········································· 
Consolidated statement of stocl<holciers' equity •...•...• ,. •• , ...•.••• :.,. .•..•.•. .,. 

Notes to consolidated financial statements ••....•••••••....••••••......•••.•......•• 
Financial statement schedules for the years ended Decemoor 31. 

1989,January 1, 1989 andJanuary3, 19!'8: 
V - Property, plant and equipment .••...•. ·····························"·····--· 
VI -Accumulated depreciation and am(irtizalion of property, 

plant and equipment ............................................... ·-········ 
VIII- Valuation and qualifying accounts ......................................... . 
X - Supplementar; incomestatement information ...................... . ,. 

28 

26 

27 

30 

31 

K-20 

K-21 
K-20 
K-21 

All other schedules have been omit!~ since the required information is not applicable or is not 
present in amounts sufficient to requira sul:!mission ofthe schedule, or because the information 
required is included in the consolidated fimmcial.stater:nents, including the notes thereto . 

• t .. t • 

The consolidated financial statem!!JJts of Capital Cities/ABC, Inc., listed in the above index which 
are included in the Annual Report tqStJaret.oiders for the year ended December 31, 1989, are 
hereby incorponted by reference. With the. exception of the Items referred to in Items 1, 5, 6, 7 and 
8, the 1989 Annual Report to Shareholders is not to be deemed filed as part of this report. 

CC<NSENT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS 
We consent to the incorporation by reference E'this Annual Report on Form 10-K af Capital 

Cities/ABC, Inc. for the year ended December 31, 1989 of our report dated February 23, 1990, 
included ir1 the 1989 Annual Report to Shareholders of Capita! Cities/ABC, Inc. 

We also consent ta the addition of the financial statement schedules listed in the accompanying 
index l'o financial statements and financial statement schedules to the financial statements covered 
by our report dated February 28, 1990 incorporated herein by reference. 

We also consent to the incorporation. by reference in the Registration Statements Form S-8 No. 
2'-56945 for the registration of 630,067 shares of the Company's common stock, Form S-8 No. 2-
59014 for the registration of 287,195 shares, Form S-8 No. 2-86863 for the registration of 300,000 
shares, Form S-8 No. 33-2196 relating to the issuance of an indeterminate number of shares, Form 
S-8 No. 33-11806 for the registration of 200,000 shares, Form S-8 No. 33-16206 for the registration 
of 300,000 shares and Form S-8 No. 33-25918 for the registration of 200,000 shares, and in the 
related Prospectuses, of our above report. 

ERNST & YOUNG 

N~:-~ 
March 20, 1990 
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CAPITAL cmES/ABC, INC. 

INDEX TO EXHIBITS (Item 14 (•) 2.) 

(3)(a) Restated Cert.i.ficate of Incorporation of the Company, with amendments. 
(3J,(b}~· Current By-laws 9f the Company. 

(4)(a) Capital Cities Communir,ations, Inc: Staridard Multiple-Series Indenture Provisions dated 
July 25; 1985. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit (4)(a) to Registration Statement No. 2-99204. 

(4)(b) Form of Indenture, dated,~ of July 25, 1985, between the Company and Manufacturers 
Hanover Trust Company, as Trustee; with respect to the Senior Debt Securities. Incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit (4)(b) to Registration Statement l'Jo. 2-99204. · 

(4)(cj. Form .of Indenture,. dated as of July 25, 1985, between the Company and Bankers Trust 
Com.pally, as Trustee, with respect to the·:su!::ordinated Debt Securities. Incorporated by reference to 

/Exhibit (4)(c) to Registration Statement No. 2-99204. 
} (4)(d) Revolving Credit Agreement, dated as of January 3, 1986, as amended and restated as 
'·· of June 30, 1987, among the Company, Chemical Bank and certain other banks. lncorpcrated by 

;eference to Exhibit (4)(d) to the Company's Annual Report on Form 1 O·Kfor 1987. 
(4)(e) Second Amendment, dated as of June 30, 1989, to the Revolving Credit Agreement set 

forth in Exhibit {4)(d) above. 
(4)(f) Capital Cities/ABC Finance Company, Inc. (Issuer) and Capital Cities/ABC, Inc. 

(Guarantor) Standard MultiplecSeries Indenture Provisions, dated February 11, 1986. Incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit (4)(a) to Registration Statement No. 33-3236. 

(4)(g) Indenture, dated as of February 11, 1986, between the Ccmpany, Guarantor/and 
Manufacturers Hanover Trust Company, as Trustee, with respect.we !he senior Debt Securities. 
Incorporated by reference to Exhibit (4)(b) to Registration Statement No. 33-3236. ··• 

(4)(h) Indenture, dated as of February 11, 1986, between the Company, Guarantor, and 
Bankers Trust Company, as Trustee, with respect to the Subordinated Debt Securities. lnco:porat&d 
by reference to Exhibit (4)(c) to Registration Statement No. 33-3236. 

(4)(i) Note Purchase Agreement, dated November 15, 1985, between the Company and 
Metropofitan Life Insurance Company. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit C to the Company"s 
Schedule 13D dated January 13, 1986. 

(4)(j) Note Purchase Agreement, d<!.ted November 15, 1985, between the Company and 
Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association of America. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit D to 
the Company's Schedule 13D dated January 13, 1986. 

(4)(k) Note Purchase Agreement, dated November 15, 1985, between the Company and 
Equitable Variable Life Insurance Company. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit E to the Company's 
Schedule 13D dated January 13, 1986. 

(4)(1) Note Purchase Agreement, dated November 15, 1985, between the Company and The 
Equitable Life Assurance Society of the United States. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit F to the. 
Company's Schedule 13D dated January 13, 1986. ·· 

(4)(m) Form of Senior Note and Guarantee issued in exchange for notes of equal principal 
amount and interest rate issued in connection with the Note Purchase Agreements referred to in 
Exhibits (4)(i) througti.(4)(1) above. Incorporated by reference to Exhibit (4)(c) to Registration 
Statement No. 33-5315: 

(4)(n) Other instruments defining the rights of holders of long-term debt of the Company and its 
consolidated subsidiaries are not being filed since the total amount of securities authorized under any 
of such instruments does not exceed 1 O percent of the total assets of the Company and its 
subsidiaries on a consolidated basis. The Company agrees to furnish a copy of any such instrument 
to the Securities and Exchange Commission upon request. 

(4)(o) Rights Agreement, dated December 14, 1989, bt,.veen the Company and Harris Trust 
Company of New York with respect to the Preferred Share Purchase Rights. Incorporated by 
reference to Exhibit 1 to the Company's Form 8-K dated December 15, 1989. 
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(10)(a) Stock'Purchase Agreement betwaen the Company and BE!rkshire Hathaway Inc., dated 
March 18, 1985. lr<i:orparated by_ reference ta Appendix B ta the Campany'.1> and Arr,erican 
Broadcasfng Campaiiies, Inc. 's Joint Proxy Statement-Prospectus dated May 10, i 985. 

(1 O)(bj Stack Purchase Ag;.aement among the Campany, Berkshire Hathaway Inc., National 
lnderT)nity Company, National Fire and Marine Insurance Campany, Columbia Insurance Campany, 
Ne~rask;l:-i=urniture f,Aart, Inc:'. arid Cornhusker Casualty Campany, dated Janua:y 2, 1986. 
lncorperaied by reference to Exhibit A to the Schedule 130 dated Jan11ary 8, 1986 filed by Berkshire 
Hathaway Inc .. and others incegarcl to the Company's common stock •. 

:.1- ' t; .;-- _. :/ ., 
(13) The Company's 1989 -;:..nnual Report ta Shareholders. (This re;iart, except far the 

portions thereot:Which are incorporated by ref~rence in this Farm 1 Cl-K, is furnished for the 
ir.farmation of the Securities and Exchange ·commission ancl;:Js not to be deemed "filed" as part of 
this Farm 1 r~J<.) ' 

11 e:J -;;- . - (( 

(22) .>subsidiaries of the Company. " 
-<-

(28}\a)c Form 11-K'fort11e Capital Cities/ABC, Inc. Savings & Investment Plan for the.year ended 
December 31, 1989. 

(28){b) Undertakir.gs .. 
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year ended December31, ~989: 

ll 

CAPITAL cmES/ABC, INC./ ,' 

PRoiiERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPUENT-SCHEDU!.E V 

(Thousands of Dollars) 

Balance at 
beginning 
of period 

Additions 
at 

cost 

Retire­
ments 
or-

,::;:-:.---::,- Land and improv~tr....nts ~-···---··--·- $ 
I{ 

399,400 
/ 

s 447 s 1,582 s (164) 

Buildings and improvelTlents -·--·•-----
Broadca.<:ting equipment ·-·-·:.fr ... _ 

495,ti~3 

366.~ 
Printingmactlinery and equipment............ 151,479 

Other, including construction-in-progress- 165,174 

S1,57Z314 
Year ended Jar~ t; '1989: 

land and improve,nents _ --· S 395,097 

Buildings and improvnments ·-·---- 459,766 
Bro3"casting equipment ... - 307,756 
Printing m;:o:1inery and equipm~nt':-' :, • 148,604 

Other, including construclion~n-progress _ 113,325 

1'5S" . ~ 
1,669 
1,044 

495 
$5,217 

$ 22 
150 

271 

40 

90,399 (3,764) 
44,502 {9,194) 

15,721 (5,877) 

41,338 [l,707) 

$193.542 $[27,306) 

= 
$ 3,245 $ (67) 

35.603 (153) 

55,185 (4.523) 
7,488 (4,220) 

51.892 (1,531) 

$ 

<_, $1.424,548 $ 493,, $153.413 $(10.494k $ 

Year ended .•anuaiy 3, 1988: 

land and improvements $ 383,038 $ 299 $ 13.059 $(11,004) $ 
Buildings and improvements 422,031 334 46.786 (11,665) 

Broadcasting equipment ---·--- 2>'2,878 865 33.675 (4,488) 
Printing machinery and equipment__ 168,535 419 5,895 (13,493) 
Oth•r, including construction-in-progress _ 96,897 ~ 16,693 !1.7.{~) 

$1.343.379 $2.232 $116.309 $(42,391j $ ---

$ 400,665 
583,510 
397,925 

162,367 

~.,3a!l,_ 

~l.743.767 

1,103 $ 399.400 
(53) , 495,313 

2,530 360,948 
(664) '151.479 
1.~ -165,174 

4.364 $1.572.314 

9.705 $ 395,097 
2,280 459,766 
4,626 307,756 

(12,753) 148,604 
1,161 113,325 

5,019 $1.424.548 

(a) Represents in 1988, final adjustments •~,the purchase price allocation at the 1987 acquisition of 
radio stations KRXY-AM/FM and tt;e 1_986 acquisition of American Broad~ng Companies, Inc. 
(ABC). In 1987, represents adjuslrrients of the purchase price allocati;,11,of the acquisition of 
ABC. :;:; -

VALUATIOO AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS-scHEDULE YID 
(1llou....rs of Dollars) 

Additions Deductions 

Balance at Operating Charged Operating Accountll 
b<iglnnlng compenles lo compenln WilHliir-off, 
of perlocl ecqund ......... 11111 a11d net 

Deducted from accounts and 
notes receivable: 

YearendedDecemDer31, 1989 _ $37,702 $235 $53,619 $(55,421) 

YearendedJanuaiy 1, 1989 - 37,798 444 51,924 $(91) (52,373) 

Year endl.>d Januaiy 3, 1988 - 32,764 58,777 (53,743) 

K-20 

Balance 
et clo .. 
of period 

$36,135 

37,702 

37,798 

• 
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CAPITAL cmES/ABC, INC. 
_,.c::~· "-:::_. 

_,;;>"" - '.' -
ACCUMUWUi:D DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT-SCHEDULE Vl 

(Thou•nd• of Doll•rs) 

Year ended December 31, 1989: 

;.;~at 
beginning 
of period . 

Land improvements ...•...•...••••.. :;,,,..... $ 1,667 

Buildings.arid improvemer.if=:~:..... 83.951 
Broadcasting equipment ....•.••.••..•....• 183,016 

Printing machiilery and equipment ••• 73,S5;!. 
Other ......•...•..•..••.•..••.•••.••...••...••.•••.... , 33.847 

r; 376,433 

Year ended Januar11, 1989: 

Land improvaments ........................... ,, $ 1,299 

Buildings and improvements 7 ........ 63,702 

Broe<kasting equipment ..•• ,;:............ 131,380 

Printing machinery and eq•iipment •.• 65,482 

Other .............................. '.................. 25,552 

xear endOd January 3, 1988: 

· Land improvefll!!nts ••••.•••••..•••..•••..••.• 

Buildings afY! improvements .......... .. 

Broadcasti;;ef equipment ••..•••....••.••..• 
·:.~-~ Printing machinery and equipment ••• 

Other ••..••••..••....•••••.•••.•••••..••••.•••.••••.• 

$287,415 

$ 927 
46.261 

71,761 

69,272 

18,586 

$206,807 

Charged 
toexpenM 

$ 391 

22,070 

50,509 
12,073 

· a.922 
$93,965 

$ 381 

20;370 

54,068 
12,067 

8,819 

$ 95,705 

$ 375 

19,752 
,- 52,733 

12,303 

7,737 

$92,900 

ReUre­
rnents 

or sales 

$ (2,286) 

(6,711) 

(5,374) 

(4,426) 

$(18,797) 

$ i13) 

(9S) 
(3,798) 

(3,327) 

(1,080) 

$ (8,317) 

$ (1,695) 

(2,557) 

(12.936) 

(1,470) 

$(18.658) 

Ott;,ir 
changes- Balance 
reclenlll- at close 
caUons(a) of period 

$ 2,058 

103,735 

226,814 

80,651 

38,343 
$451,601 

$ 1,667 

$ (22) 83,951 

1,366 183,016 

(270) 73,952 

556 33,847 

$1,630 $376,433 

$ (3) $ 1,299 

(616) ,E;:J,702 

9,443 \;131,380 

(3,157) 65,482 

--~ " 25,552 
$6,366 $287,415 

(a} Represents in 1988 and 1!!87, final adjustments to the purchase price allocation of the 1986 
/df..Quisition of American Broadcasting Companies, Inc. 
/ 

Depreciationi;;•·corr.puted on the straight-lineilnelhod over the following estimated useful lives: 
0 buildings and improvements-1 O to 55 years; t>:oadcasting equipment-4 to 20 years; printing 
\machinery and equipment-5{!)'2ciyears. 11 

SUPPLEMENTARY INCOME STATEllENT IN!'OllllATIOH-SCHEDULE X 

(Thclu....i. of Doli.r.J:. 

Year ended December31, 1989 ······················-····-······---·····-·······-·-•····-· 

Year ended Januruy 1, 1989 •••.••••••••••..••••••• -·········-····· .. ·-········--·····-.::. ...... . 

Year ended Januruy 3, 1988 •..••••••••..••• -···•:············-·-···-·····~···············-·--· 
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Roy.itles 

$59,156 

56,061 

49,961 

~111" 
.costs 

$131.290 

115,337 

111,511 
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SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15{d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 
the reglJtrant has duly caused this Annual Report to be signed on Its behalf by the undersigned, 
thereunto duly authorized. 

CAPITAL CITIES/ABC, INC. 
(Registrant) 

Isl THOMAS S. MURPHY 
(Thomas S. Murphy) 

Chai"'""" ot:he 8oard March 20, 1990 

Pursuant to the re11ulrements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this ~P.iJ(>rt has been 
signed below by •II!' following persons on behalf of the reglf:trant and in the cap:r.citles and 011 the-. 
dates indicated: · 

Principal Executive Officer: 
Isl THOMAS S. MURPHY 

(Thomas s. Murphy) 

P:incipal Financial Officer: 
Isl RONALD J. DOERFLER 

(Ronald J. Doerfler) 

Controiler: 
Isl ALLAN J. EDELSON 

(Allan J. Edelsiln) 

Directo'ra: 
Isl ROBERT P. BAUMAN 

(Robert P. S.Uman) 

Isl WARREl\l·E. BUFFETT 
. (W8nen 1Cilu11ett) 

Isl DANIEL B. BURKE 
(-Ii; l:lurb) . 

Isl FRANK T. CARY 
(F..-T. cary) 

jsl JOHN B. FAIRCHILD 
~\ (John B. Fairchild) . 

, /~iLEONARD H. GOLDENSON 
it.•.n-.-..iH. Goldenson) 

J~I GEORGE P. JENKINS 
(GeorgeP.Jenklnsl 

Isl FRANKS. JONES 
<"'-*S.JoMs) - '.'.' 

Isl ANN DIBBLE JORDAN 
(Ann Dibble Jorden) 

Isl THOMAS M. MACIOCE 
(Tlloma M. llM:lace) 

Isl JOHN H. MULLER, JR. 
(John H. Muller, .ir.) 

Isl THOMAS S. MURPHY 
(Tlloma S. llurphy) 

Isl JOHN B. SIAS 
(John B. Sias) 

Isl WILLIAM I. SPENCER 
(WilliMI L Sp I ncer) 

Isl M. CABELL WOODWARD, JR. 
(11.C..UW--d,Jr.) 

March 20, 1990 

March 20, 1990 

March 20, 1990 

March 20, 1960 

-:.....'-;: 
March 20, 1990 

March 20, 1990 

March 20, 1990 

March 20, 1990 

March 20, 1990 

M3rch 20, 1990 
\ 

March 20, 1990 

March 20, 1990 

March 20, 1990 

March 20, 1990 

,· 
1',_f 

March 20, 1990 

March 20, 1990 

March 20, 1990 

March 20, 1990 
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SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requlremtmts of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 
the reglStrant bas duly cauSl!d this Annual Repon to be signed on Its bf!half by the undersigned, 
thereunto duly authorized. 

Pursuant to tile requirements of the SecurHles Exchange Ac! of 1934, this repon has been 
signed below by the following persons on behalf of the registrant andl In the capacities and on the 
dates Indicated: 

Pri~a::si~ 
(Thoma• S. llurphy) 

Princip~a: r: 

iilonlkl 
Controller: 
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March 2C, 1990 

March 20, 1990 

March 20, 1990 

March 20, 19SO 

March 20, 1990 

March 20, 1990 



RESTATED CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION 

OF CAPITAL CITIES/ABC, INC. 

Exhibit (3) (a) 

Under S 807 of the Business Corporation Law 

Pursuant to the provisions of S~ction 807 of the 

Business Corporation Law, the undersigned, being the Seni~r Vice 

President and Assistant Secretary of capital Cities/ABC, Inc., do 

hereby certify as follows: 

FfitST: 'l'h~ name of the corporation is Capital 

Cities/ABC, Inc. 'l'he name under which the corporation was 

incorporated ia Hudson Valley Broadcasting Company, Inc. Pur­

suant to a Certificate of Consolidatiol\ filed under Section 91 of 

the Stock Corporation Law, on OCt~ber 22, 1957, the name of the 

corporation was changed to Capitol Cities Television Corporation. 

Pursuant to a Certificate of Change of Name, filed on December 

23, 1959, the name of the corporation was changed to capital 

Cities Broadcasting Corporation. The name of the corporation was 

changed further pursuant to a Certificate of Amendment, filed on 

May '·· 1973, to capital Cities Communications, Inc. The name of 

the corporation was chang~d pursuant to a Certit:icate of Amend­

ment, filed on January 3, 1986, to its present name, Capital 

Cities/ABC, Inc. 



SECOND: The Certificate of Incorporation of the 

corporation was filed by the Department of State under the name 

Hudson Valley Broadcasting Company, Inc. on April s, 1946 and a 

Certificate of Consolidation was filed by the Department of State 

as aforesaid on October 22, 1957. A Restated Certificate of 

Incorporation of Capital Cities BrC>adcasting Corporation 

("Restated Certificate of Incorporation") was filed by the 

Department of State on May 16• 1968. 

'!'BIRo: The text of the Certificate of 

Incorporation as heretofore amended, is hereby restated, without 

any amendment or change, to read as herein set forth in full: 

1. The name of the Corporation is Capital 
Cities/ABC, In":. 

2. The purpose for which the Corporation is 
formed is to engage in any lawful act or activity for 
vhi'ch corporations may be organised under the :11usiness 
corporation Lav, proviaed however, that the C~rporation 
is not formed to engage in any act or activity re­
quiring the consenc or approval of any state official, 
department, board, agency, o~ other body without first 
obtaining the consent of such body. 

3.A: Aythorized Shares. The aggregate number of 
shares which the Corporation shall ha~e authority to · 
issue is 94,000,000 of which ~;~oo,ooo shares shall be 
without par value and shall bif designated Preferred, 
Stock, and ao,000,000 shares shall be with a par vaJ.ue 
of $1 per share and shal.l be designated COlllllOn Stoett. 

B. Preferred Stock. Shares of Pr.,ferred Stor.k 
may be issued from time to time in one or more aeries 
as may be determined from time to tiE• by the Board of 
Directors. Except in respect of the particglars to be 
fixed by the Board of Directors as provided below, all 
shares of Preferred Stock shall be of equal rank. All 
shares in any one series of Preferred Stock shall be 
alike in every particular except that shares of any one 
series issued at different times may differ as to the 
dates from which dividends thereon shall be cumulative. 
The voting rights, i! any, of each such aeries and the 
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preferences and relative, participating, optional and 
other special rights of each series and the 
qualifications, limitations and restrictions thereof, 
if any, may differ from those of any and all other 
series. The Board of Directors shall have the 
authority to fix by resolutions duly adopted prior to 
the issuance of any ~hares of a particular series of 
Preferred Stock designated by the Board of Directors, 
the voting rights, if any, of the holders of shares of 
such series and the designations, preferences and 
relative, participating, optional and other special 
rights of each series and the qualifications, 
limitations and restrictions thereof. 

Without limiting the generality of the foregoing 
authority of the Board of Directors, the Board of 
Directors from time to time may: 

ta) establish and designate a series of Preferred 
Stock, which may be distinguished by number, letter or 
title from other Preferred Stock of the Corporation or 
any aeries thereof: 

(b) fix and thereafter increase or decrease (but 
not below the number of shares thereof then outstand­
ing) the number of shares that shall constitute such 
series: 

(c} provide for dividends on shares of such 
series and, if provision is made for dividends, 
determine the dividend rate and the dates on which 
dividends, if declared, shall be payable, whether the 
dividends shall be cumulative and, if cumulative, for what 
date or dates dividends shall accrue, and the other 
conditions, if any, including rights of priority, if any, 
upon which the dividends shall be paidt 

(d) provide as to whether the shares of such series 
shall be redeemable, and if redeemable, the. terms,. 
limitations and restrictions with respect to such 
redemption, including without limitation, the manner of 
selecting shares for redemption if less than all shares are 
to be redeemed, the time or times and the price or prices 
at which the shares of such series shall be subject to 
redemption, in whole or in part, and the amount, if any, in 
addition to any accrued dividends thereon which the holders 
of shares of any aeries shall be entitled to receive upon 
the redemption thereof, which amount may vary at different 
redemption dates and may be different with respect to shares 
redeemed through the operation of any purchase, retirement 
or sinking fund and with respect to shares otherwise 
redeemed: 
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(e) fix the amount, in addition to any accrued 
dividends thereon, which the holders of shares of such 
series shall be entitled to receive upon the voluntary or 
involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the 
Corporation, which amount may vary at different dates and 
may vary depending on whether such liquidation, dissolution 
or winding up is voluntary or involuntary, and to determine 
any other rights, if any, to which holders of the shares of 
such series shall be entitled in the event of any liquida­
tion, dissolution or winding up of the Corporation; 

(f) establish whether the shares of such aeries shall 
be subject to the operation of a purchase, retirement or 
sir.king fund and, if so, the terms, limitations and 
restrictions with respect thereto, including without 
limitation, whether such purchase, retirement or sinking 
fund shall be cumulative or noncumulative, the extent to and 
the manner in which such funds shall be applied to the 
purchas~_,' ··-.:etirement or redemption of the shares of such 
series for retirement or to other corporate purposes and the 
terms and provisions relative to the operation thereof; . 

(g) determine the extent of the voting rights, if any, 
of the shares of such series and determine whether the 
shares of such series having voting rights shall have 
multiple votes per share; 

(h) provide whether or not the shares of such series 
shall be convertible into or exchangeable for shares of any 
other class or classes of capital stock of the Corporation, 
including Common Stock, Preferred Stock or of any series 
thereof, and if convertible or exchangeable, establish the 
conversion or exchange price or rate, the adjust?!!@nta 
thereof, and the other terms and condition!!, if a1:y, en 
which such shares shall be convertible or exchangeable; and 

(i) provide for any other preferences, any relative 
participating, optional or other special rights, any 
qualifications, limitations or restrictions thereof, or any 
other term or proviaion of shares of such series as the 
Boar.i of Directors may deem appropriate or desirable. 

Shares of Preferred Stock may be issued by the 
corporation for such consideration as is determined by the 
Board of Directors. 

c. CO!IU!!On Stock. Subject to the preferential dividend 
rights applicable to shares of any aeries of Preferred 
Stock, the holders of shares of Common Stock shall be 
entitled to receive such dividends as may be d{tclared by the 
Board of Directors. In the event of any voluntary or 
involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the 
Corporation, after distribution in full of the preferential 
amounts to be distributed to the holders of shares of the ... 
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Preferred Stock, the holdera of aharea of the Comm.on Stock 
shall be entitled to receive all of the remaining assets of 
the Corporation available for distribution to ita 
shareholders, ratably in proportion to the number of shares 
of the Common Stock held by them. Except as otherwime 
provided in paragraph B of thia Article 3, the holders of 
shares of Common Stock ahall be entitled to vote on all 
matters at all meetings of the shareholders of the 
Corporation and shall be entitled to one vote .for each share 
of Common Stock entitled to vote at such meeting. 

Shares of Common Stock may be issued. by the Board of 
Directors for such consideration, having a value of not less 
than the par value thereof, as is determined by thE Board of 
Directors. 

D. Restrictions Qpon Vgting Rights pf Aliens. Any 
provisions herein to the contrary not~ithstanding, except as 
otherwise provided by law, not more than twenty percent of 
the aggregate number of •baTes outstanding entitled to vote 
on any matter shall at any time be voted by or for t~e 
account of aliens or their Tepresentatives, or by or.for the 
account of a foreign government or representative thereof, 
or by or for the account of any corporation organized under 
the'laws of a foreign country. 

The Board of Directors ahall aake such rules and 
regulations as it shall deem necessary or appropriate to 
enforce the provisions of this paragraph D. 

E. Transfer of Shares to Aliens. Except as otherwise 
provided by law, not more than tventy percent of the aggre­
gate number of shares of voting stock outstanding shall at 
any time be owned of record by or for the account of aliens 
or their representatives or by or for the account of a 
foreign.government or representative there0f, or by or for 
the account of any corporation organized und~~ the laws of a 
foreign country. 

Shares of stock shall be transferable on the books of 
the Corporation to aliens and their representatives, foreign 
governments and representatives thereof, and corporations 
organized under the lava of foreign countriea, or to any 
persons holding for the account of aliens and their 
representatives, foreign governments and representatives 
thereof, and corporations organized under the laws of 
foreign countries, only, if after giving effect to such 
transfer, the aggregate number of shares of stock owned by 
or for the account of ali~ns and their representatives, 
foreign governments and-representatives thereof, and 
corporations organized. under the laws of foreign countries, 
would be not more than twenty percent of the number of 
shares of voting stock then outstanding. 

- 5 -



The Board of Directors shall 11ake such rules and 
regulations as it shall deem necessary or appropriate to 
enforce the foregoing provisions of this paragraph E. 

4. Heither the holders of the shares of the Common 
Stock nor the holders of the shares of the Preferred Stock 
shall have preemptive rights to purchase any abares of stock 
of any class or any other securities of t:ie Corporation. 

s. The office of the Corporation is to be located in 
the City of New York, county of New York, State of New York. 
The address to which the Secretary of State shall mail a 
copy of process in any action or proceeding against the 
Corporation which may be served on him is: c/o Gerald 
Dickler, 460 Park Avenue, New York, Hew York 10022. 

6. The Secretary of State of the State of New York is 
hereby designated as the agent of the Corporation upon whom 
process in any action or proceeding against it may be 
served. 

7. The duration of the Corporation shall be perpetual. 

8. The business and property of the Corporation shall 
be managed by a Board of not fewer than seven nor more than 
21 directors who shall be elected by the shareholders, 
except as otherwise provided in the Sy-laws of the 
Corporation. Directors !il!!ed not be shareholders. 

9. The Board of Directors of the Corporation shall 
have power by vote of the majority of all the directors and 
without the assent of the shareholdlers to make, alter, 
amend and rescind the By-laws of the Corporation. 

FQtJRT!I: The manner in which the aforesaid restated 

Certificate of Incorporation was authorized was by the unanimous 

written consent of all of the members of the Executive Committee 

of the Board of Directors of. the Corporation. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have hereunto 

signed this certificate, this 3rd day of January, 1986, and 

affirm that the statements made herein are true under penalty of 

perjury. 
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Cl 
CERTIFICAH. OF Al4ENDHENT 

OF THE 

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION 

OF 

CAPITAL CilIES/ABC, INC. 

UNDER SECTION B05 OF THE BUSINESS CORPORATION LAW 

Purs~ant to the provisions of Section 805 of the Business 

Corporation Law, the undersigned hereby certify: 

First: The name of the Corporation is Capital Cities/ABC, 

Inc. Yhe name under which it was fomed is Hudson Valley Broadcasting 

Company, Inc. 

Second: The Certificate of Incorporation was filed by the 

Department of State on April 5, 194&. 

CT 

Third: The Certificate of Inc:orpo;ration is hereby amended to 

add an Article 10 to provide for,the elimination of personal liability of 

directors under certain circumstanch~. 

Fourth: To effect the amendment set Forth in Article Third of 

this Certiii:ate of Amendment, the following Article 10 is hereby added 

to the Certificate of Incorporation: 

•10. No director of the Corporation shall be 
personally liable to the Corporation or any of its 
shareholders for monetary damages for breach of duty 
as a director, except in a case where a court of com­
petent jurisdiction finds that the acts or omissions 
that are the subject of the cause of action were {l) 
taken in bad faith, or (2) involved intent.ional mis­
ccncuct or a knowing violation of law. :or {~j i:l'lat 
the director personally obtained a financial profit 
or other advantage to which the director was not 
legally entitled, or (4) that the director's actions 
violated Section 719 of the New York Business Corpo­
ration Law. Any repeal or modification of this 
Art ic1e 10 st.a11 be pr'o'!:·Pective only, and shall not 
adve~sely affect any right or protection of a direc­
.c.r 0£ t.he Corporation exist ins at. the time of such 
repeal or modification with respect to acts or omis­
sions occurring prior to such repeal or modification.• 
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Fifth: The foregoing amendment of the Certificate of 

Incorporation was authorized by vote of the holders of a majority of all 

outstanding shares entitled to vote on such amendment at the Annual 

Meeting of Shareholders duly held on May 19, 1988~ subsequent to authorization 
by the ~a of Directors. 

rn WITNESS WHEREOF, this certificate has been signed this 20th 

day of May, 1988, a.""ld we affirm the state:nen~s contained therein as 
true under penalties of perjury. 

Stephen A. Weiswas~er, Senior Vice 
President and General Counsel 

Farnsworth, Secretary 
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CERTIFICATE OF CHANGE 

CAPITAL CITIES/ABC. INC. 

UNDER SECTION .805-A OF THE BUSINESS CORPORATION LAW 

WE. THE UNDERSIGNED, Stephen A. Weiswasser and Philip R. 

Farnsworth, being respectively the Senior Vice President and General 

Counsel and the Secretary of Capita·i Cities/ABC, Inc. hereby certify: 

1. The name of the Corpora•tion· is-Capital Cities/ABC, Inc. It 

was incorporated under the name Hudson Valley Broadcasting Cl.l!!lpany, Inc. 

2. The Certificate of Incorporation of said Corporation was 

filed by the Department of State on A~fil s. 1946. 

3. The' f'o11owing was authorized by the Executive t011111ittee cf 

the Board of Cirectors: 

To change the post office address to which the sec--reta\!)' of 

State shall rnaii a copy of process in any action or proceeding against 

the Corporation which may be served on him from c/o Gerald Dickle~. 460 

Park Avenue, tlew York,. Hew York 10022, to 1330 Avenue of the Americas, 

New York, New York 10019, Attention: Secretary. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have signed this ·~ertificate on the 23rd 

day of ll:ay, 1988 and we affirm the statements contained thereir. as true 

under penalties of perjury. 

te en • etswasser, n;or w1ce 
President and General Counsel 

~.:::z::i-; a=::, =f)._ 
.__ Phi~ip R. Farnsworth, Secretary 
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CERTifICATE OF CHANGE 

OF 

CAPITAL CITIES/ABC, iNC. 

UNDER SECTIO:'\ 805-A OF THE BUSINESS CORPO!t.\TIOl\ LAW 

l\'E, THE UNDER[fIGNED, Stephen A. lfeiswasser and Philip R. 

Farnsworth, being res~ectively the Senior Vice Pres·ident and . 
General Counsel and the Secretary of Capital Cities/A.BC, Inc., 

hereby certify: 

1. The name of the Corporation is Capital Cities/ABC, In-::. 

It ...-as incorporated under the name Hudson Valley Broadcasting 

Company, Inc. 

2. The Certificate of Incorporation •as filt?d by the 

D t t • -t . ·1 - '0'6 e;:iar :nen o. ;:, ate on ... pr.1 ::i, ,_ ... 

3. The foll m•in& was authorized by the ExecutiYe Comrni ttee 

of the Eoa1~c a: Directors: 

To change the ~est office address to which ~he ~ecret~ry 

.v= Sta-re sba11 r;.ail a cop:· of process. in an)- acLion_ .or proceedin~ 

:ig:;jnst the Corpcr:nicrn >>bicb way be sen.red on hirr. from 13~i0 l\\"l':'!Ue 

('lf the ,\raericas, Xe~· Yorx, Xew )"ork 10019, }.ttcntion: Secretary tc 

:-:e:;t 66th Street, Xew York, ~ew Yc.rk 10023-6Z!?S, Attenti0n: 

IK KITX! ;s 1\'"HEREOF, i.e have signed this certificate on the 

15th Jay of February, 19S9 and ~e affir~ the statements contained 

tnero:n ;"!Te true under pen:ilties. o:f T'erjury. 

s,11.:/!:~ 5eom 
President and Gene!·aJ Counsel 

CHT~?& ii 1 ,,,..Ql i'h1l~arn~a•ort, Secretary 
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CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT 

OF THE 

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION 

OF 

CAPITAL CITIES/ABC, lllC. 

Under Section 805 of the New York 
Business Corporation Law 

Pursuant to the provisi.ons of Section 805 of the 
Business Corporation Law, the undersign,ed hereby certify: 

1. The name of the Corporation is Capital 
Cities/ABC, Inc. The name under which the Corporation was 
incorporated is Hudson Valley ~roadcaS;~ing Company, Inc.,, , 
which name was chanqed to CapitGl Citioas Televi.15ion t;0rpora­
tion on Octobar 22, 1957, then changed to Capitlil Cities 
Broadcasting Corporation on December ~3, 1959, tl•en changed 
to Capital Cities Coimunica,~ions, Inc. 9n Hay 4, 197:'1 and 
then changed to Capital Cities/ABC, Iac~ .. on Janua~ 3, 1986. 

2. The Certificate of Incorporation of the Corpe .. 
ration was filed by'~!!& Departaent of State under t~~ name 
Hudson Valley Broadcasting Company, Inc. on April 5, 1l94'6 
and a Certif icata of Con::ioli:dation was filed by the Dep.;irt­
ment of ~~o~e ~s aforesaid on October 22, 1957. A Restated 
Certific~)te >of Incorporation of Capital Cities Broadcasting 
Corporation was filed by the Departa'nt of State on Mlly 16, 
~~9~9 and a Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Capital 
Citl.es/ABC, Inc. was filed by the Depart:Jlant of State on 
January 6, 1986. 

3. The Certificate of Incorporation. of· the Cor­
poration is hereby a11ended by the addition of the following 
provision stating the nUJlber, designati-ons, relative rights, 
preferences and liJli.tations of a series of Preferred Stock of 
the Corporation, designated as Series A Preferred Stockr as 
fixed by ~e Board of Directors of the Corporation pursuant 
to the authority vested in it by the Certificate of 
Incorporation of the Corporation: 



Series A Preferred Stock: 

Section 1. Designation and Amount. The shares of 
such series shall be designated as "Series A Preferred 
Stock" (the "Series A Preferred Stock") and the number of 
shares con&tituting the Series A Preferred Stock shall be 
250,000. Such number of shares may be increased or de­
creased by re~olution of the Board of Directors1 provided, 
that no decrease shall reduce the number of shares of Series 
A Preferred Stock to a number le11s than the.number of shares 
then outstanding plus the number of shares reserved for 
issuance upori the exercise of 0:11tstanding opticns, rights or 
wl\rrants or upon the conversion of any outstanding securi­
ties issued by the Corporation convertible into Series A 
Preferred Stock. 

Section 2. Dividends and Distributions. 

(A) Subject to the rights of the holders of any 
shares of any series of Preferred Stock (or any similar 
stock) ranking on a parity with the S~ries A Preferred 
Stock with resPE:ct to di~idends, the holders of shares 
of Series A Preferred Stock, in preference to the 
hold.era of Common Stock, par value $1.00 per share (the 
•colllmon Stock"), of the Corporation, and of any other 
junior stock, shall be entitled to receive, when, as and 
if declared by the Board of D~~tors out of funds 
legally available for the purpdse, quarterly dividends 
payable in cash on the first day of KaJ:ch, June, Septem­
ber and December in each year (each such date being 
referred to herein as a "Quarterly Dividend Payment 
Date"), commen~ing on the first Quarterly Dividend Pay­
ment Date after the first issuance of a share or frae­
tion of a share of Series A Preferred ~tock, in an 
amount per ~hare (rounded to the nt"larest cent) equal to 
the greater of (a) $1 or (b) subjeet to the provision 
for adjustment hereinafter set forth, 100 times the 
aggregate per share amount of all cash dividends,, and 
100 tiaes the aggregate per share amount (payable in 
kind} of all non-cash dividends or other distributions, 
other than a dividend.payable in shares of Comaon Stock 
or a subdivision of the outstanding uhares of Common 
Stock (by reclassification or otherwise), declared on 
the COllllOn Stock since the iJallediately preceding Quar­
terly Dividend Payment Date or, with respect to the 
first Quarterly Dividend Payment Date, since the first 
issuance of any ~hare or fraction of a share of Series A 
Preferred Stock. In the event the Corporation shall at 
any time declare or pay any dividend on the COllllllOn Stock 
payable in shares of Coll'JllC>n Stock, or effect a subdivi-
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sion or combination or consolidation of the outstanding 
shares of Common Stock (by reclassification or otherwise 
than by payment of a dividend in shares of Common Stock) 
into a greater or lesser number of shares of Common 
Stock, then in each such case the amount to which 
holders of shares of Series A Preferred Stock were enti­
tled i.mlllediately prior to such event under clause {b) of 
the preceding sentence shall be adjusted by multiplying 
such amount by a fraction, the numerator of which is the 
number of shares of Common Stock outstanding immediately 
after such event and the denominator of which is the 
number of shares of Common Stock that were outstanding 
immediately prior to such event. 

(B) The Corporation shall declare a dividend or 
distribution on the Series A Preferred Stock as pro­
vided in paragraph (A) of this Section immediately 
after it declare• a dividend or distribution on the 
Common Stock {other than a dividend payable in shares 
of Common Stock); provided that, in the event no divi­
dend or distribution shall have been declared on the 
Common Stock during the period between any Quarterly 
Dividend p.ayment Date and the next subsequent Quarterly 
Dividend Payment Date, a dividend of $1 per share on 
the Series A Preferred Stock shall nevertheless be 
payable on such sub~equent Quart~rly Dividend Payment 
Date. 

(C) Diviciends shall begin to accrue and be cumu­
lative on outstandin.g shares of Series A Preferred 
Stock from the Quarterly Dividend Payment Date next 
preceding the date of issue of such shares, unless the 
date of issue of such shares is prior to the record 
date for the first Quarterly Dividend Payment Date, in 
which case dividends on such shares shall begin to 
accrue from the date of issue of such shares, or unless 
the date of issue is a Quarterly Dividend Payment Date 
or is a date aftnr the record date for the determina­
tion of holders of shares of Series A Pref erred Stock 
entitled to receive a quarterly dividend and before 
such Quarterly Dividend Payment Date, in either of 
which events such dividends shall begin to accrue and 
be cumulative from such Quazterly Dividend Payment 
Date. Accrued but unpaid dlvidends shall not bear 
interest. Dividends paid or1 the shares of Series A 
Pref erred Stock in an amount leas than the total amount 
of such dividends at the time accrued and payable on 
such shares shall be allocated pro rata on a share-by­
share basis among all such shares at the time outstand­
ing. The Board of Directors may fix a record date for 
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the determination of holders of shares of Series A 
Preferred Stock entitled to receive payment of a divi­
dend or distribution declared thereon, which record 
date shall be not more than 60 days prior to the date 
fixed for the payment thereof. 

Section 3. Voting Rights. The holders of shares 
of Series A Preferred Stock shall have ttt.e following voting 
rights: 

. (A) Subject to the provision for adjustment here­
in'4fter tfet forth, each share of Seri.es A Preferred 
Stock shall entitle the holder thereof to 100 votes on 
all matters submitted to a vote of the shareholders of 
the Corporation. In the event the Corporation shall at 
any time declare or pay any dividend on the Common 
Stock payable in shares of Common Stock, or effect a 
subdivision or combination or con~olidation of the 
outstanding ohares of Co111111on Stock (by reclassification 
or otherwise than by payment of a dividend in shares of 
Common Stock) into a greater or lesser number of shares 
of Common Stock, then in each .lluch case the number of 
votes per share to which holde:C-.;cof shares of Series A 
Preferred Stock were entitled immediately prior to such 
event shall be adjusted by multiplying such number by a 
fraction, the numerator of which is the number of 
shares of Common Stock outstanding immediately after 
such event and the denominator of which is the number 
of shares of Common Stock that were outstanding imme-
di~tely prior to such event. · 

(B) Except as otherwise provided herein, in any 
other Certificate of Amendment creating a series of 
Preferred Stock or any similar stock, or by law, the 
holders of shares of Series A Preferred Stock and the 
holders of shares of Common Stock and any other capital 
stock of the Corporation having general voting rights 
shall vote together as one class on all matters submit­
ted to a vote of shareholders of the Corporation. 

(C) Except as set forth herein, or as otherwise 
provided by law, holders of Series A Preferred Stock 
shall have no special voting rights and their consent 
shall not be required (except 'co the extent they are 
entitled to vote with holders of Common Stock as set 
forth herein) for taking any corporate action. 
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Section 4. Certain Restrictions. 

(A) Whenever quarterly dividends or other divi­
dends or distributions payable on the Series A Pre­
ferred Stock as provided in Section 2 are in arrears, 
thereafter and until all accrued and unpaid dividends 
and distributions, whether or not declared, on shar~s 
of Series A Preferred Stock outstanding shall have been 
paid in full, the Corporation shall not: 

(i) declare or pay dividends, or make any 
other distributions, on any shares of stock rank­
ing junior (either as to dividends or upon liqui­
dation, dissolution or winding up) to the Series A 
Preferred Stock; 

(ii) declare or pay dividends, or make any 
other distributions, on any shares of stock rank­
ing on a parity (either as to dividends or upon 
liquidation, dissolution or winding up) with the 
Series A Preferred Stock, ~~ept dividends paid 
ratably on the Series A Preferred Stock and all 
such parity stock on which dividends are payable 
or in arrears in proportion to the total amounts 
to which the holders of all such shares are then 
entitled; 

(iii) redeem or purchase or otherwise acquire 
for consideration shares a.f any stock ranking 
junior (either as to dividends or upon liquJ.da­
tion, dissolution or winding up) to the Series A 
Preferred Stock, provided that the Corporation may 
at any time redeem, purchase or otherwise acquire 
shares of any such junior stock in exchange for 
shares of any stock of the Corporation ranking 
junior (either as to dividends or upon dissolu­
tion, liquidation or winding up) to the Series A 
Preferred Stock; or 

(iv) redeem or purchase or otherwise acquire 
for consideration any shares of Series A Preferred 
Stock, or any shares of stock rankil'!g on a pa."rity 
with the Series A Preferred Stock, except in ac­
cordance with a purchase offer made in writing or 
by puJ:>lication (as determined by the Board of 
Dir~ctors) to all holders of such shares upon such 
te:cms as the Board of Directors, after consider­
ation of the respective annual dividend rates and 
other relative rights and preferences of the 
respective series and classes, shall determine i.n.· 
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good faith will result in fair and equitable 
treatment among the respective series or classes. 

(B) The Corporation shall not permit any subsid­
iary of the Corporation to purchase or otherwise acquire 
for consideration any shares of stock of the Corporation 
unless the Corporation could, under paragraph (A) of 
this Section 4, purchase or otherwise acquire such 
shares at such time and in such manner. 

Section 5. Reacauired Shares. Any shares of Se­
ries A Preferred $tock purchased or otherwise acquired by 
the Corporation 1ln any manner whatsoever shall be retired 
and cancelled promptly after the acquisition thereof. All 
such sha~es shall upon their cancellation become authorized 
but unissued share•s of Preferred Stock and may be reissued 
as part of a new series of Preferred Stock subject to the 
conditions and rest~ictions on issuance set forth herein, in 
the Certificate of Incorporation, or in any other Certifi­
cate of Amendment creating a series of Preferred Stock or 
any similar stock or as otherwise required by law. 

Section 6. Liquidation, Dissolution or Winding 
Ye· Upon any liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the 
Corporation, no diutribution shall be made (1) to the 
holders of shares of stock ranking junior (either as to 
dividends or upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up) to 
the Series A Preferred Stock unless, prior thereto, the 
holders of shares of Series A Pref erred Stock shall have 
received $100 per share, plus an amount equal to accrued and 
unpaid dividends and distributions thereofi, whether or not 
declared, to the date of such payment, provided that the 
holders of shares of Series A ~referred Stock shall he enti­
tled to receive an aggregate amount per share, subject to 
the provision for adjustment hereinafter set forth, equal to 
100 times the aggregate amount to be distributed per share 
to holders of shares of Common Stock, or (2) to the holders 
of shares of stock ranking on a parity (either as to divi­
dends or upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up) with 
the Series A Preferred Stock, except distributions made 
ratably on the Series A Preferred Stock and all such parity 
stock in proportion to the total amounts to which the 
holders of all such shares are entitled upon such liquida­
tion, dissolution or winding up. In the event the Corpora­
tion shall at any time declare or pay any dividend on the 
Common Stock payable in shares 0£ Common Stock, or effect a 
subdivision or combination or consolidation of the outstand­
ing shares of Common Stock (by reclassification or otherwise 
than by payment of a dividend in shares of Common StQck) 
into a greater or lesser number of shl!res of Common Stock, 
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then in each such case the aggregate amount to which holders 
of shares of Series A Preferred .stock were entitled imme­
diately prior to such event under the proviso in clause (1) 
of the preceding sentence shall be adjusted by multiplying 
such amount by a fraction the numerator of which is the 
number of shares of Common Stock outstanding immediately 
after such event and the denominator of which is the number 
of shares of Common Stock that were outstanding immediately 
prior to such event. 

Section 7. Consolidation. Merger, etc. In case 
the Corporation shall enter into any consolidation, merger, 
combination or other transaction in which the shares of 
Common Stock are exchanged for or changed into other stock 
or securities, cash and/or any other property, then in any 
such case each share of Series A Pref erred Stock shall at 
the same time be similarly exchanged or .changed into an 
amount per share, subject to the provision for adjustment 
hereinafter set forth, equal to 100 times the aggregate 
amount of stock, securities, cash and/or any other property 
(payable in kind), as the case may be, into which or for 
which each share of Common Stock is changed or exchanged. 
In the event the Corporation shall at any time declare or 
pay any dividend on the Common Stock payable in shares of 
Common Stock, or effect a subdivision or combination or 
consolidation of the outstanding shares of Common Stock (by 
reclassification or otherwise than by payment of a dividend 
in shares of Common Stock) into a greater or lesser number 
of shares of Common Stock, then in each such case the amount 
set forth in the preceding sentence with respect to the 
exchange or chang~ of shares of Series A Pref erred Stock 
shall be adjusted by multiplying such amount by a fraction, 
the numerator of which is the number of shares of Common 
Stock outstanding im.~ediately after such event and the de­
nomi>iator of which is the number of shares <>f Common Stock 
that were outstanding immediately prior to such event. 

Section 8. No Redemption. The shares of Series A 
Preferred Stock shall not be redeemable. 

Section 9. A!Dendment. The Certificate of Incor­
poration of the Corpor.ation shall not be amended in any 
manner which wDuld materially alter or change the powers, 
preferenc1'!S or special rights of the Series A Preferred 
Stock so as to affect them adversely without the affirma~ive 
vote of the holders of at least two-thirds of the outstand­
ing shares of Series A Preferred Stock~ voting together as a 
single class. 
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The foregoing amendment to the Certificate of 
Incorporation was authorized by the Board of Directors of the 
Corporation, pursuant to t~e authority vested in it by 
the Certificate of Incorporation of the Corporation and 
Section 502 of the New Yotk Business Corporation Law, at a 
meeting of the Board duly held on the 14th day of Decem-
ber, 1989. · 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have hereunto 
signed this Certificate of Amendment on behalf of the Corpo­
ration this 13th day of March, 1990, and affirm that the 
statements made herein ~re true under penalties of perjury. 

/a/ Ronald J, pqerfler 
Ronald J. Doerfler 
Senior Vice President 
and Chief Financial Officer 

/1/ Philip B. Farn•wortb 
Philip B. Farnaworth 
Secretary 
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Exhibit (3) (b) 

Restated as of April 19, 1985 
and thereafter as amended 
through December 14, 1989 

CAPITAL CITIES/,..:SC, INC. 

BY-LAWS 

ARTICLE I 

Off ices 
,, 

Section 1. The principal office of the Corporation 

shall be located in the City of New York, State of New York. 

Section 2. Other offices for the transaction of 

business shall :t'e located at such place as the Board of Directors 

may from time to time dete:i:mine. 

ARTICLE II 

Capital Stock 

Section 1. All certificates of stock shall be signed 

by the Chairman of the Board or the President and the Secretary, 

and shall be sealed with the Corporate Seal. 

Section 2. Treasu:cy stock shall be held by the 

Corporation subject to reissuance at the direction of the Board 

of Directors, and shall neither vote nor participate in 

dividends. 

Section 3. The Corporation shall have a first lien on 

all shares of its capital stock, and upon a;.11 dividends declared 

upon the same, for any indebtedness of the respective shareholders 

thereof to the Corporation. 



Section 4. Transfe~s of any stock may be made and old 

certificates, properly endorsed, shall be surrendered and can­

celled before a new certificate is issued. The stock transfer 

books shall not be closed before the date on which a dividend is 

declared, the Board of Directors in its discretion fixing a 

record date upon which the transfer agent shall, without actually 

closing the books for the transfer of stock, take a record of all 

shareholders entitled to the dividend. 

Section s. In case of loss or destruction of a certif­

icate of stock, no new certificate shall be issued in lieu there­

of except upon satisfacto:ry proof to the Board of Directors of 

such loss or destruction, and upon such conditions as it may 

impose; except that upon t~e giving of satisfactory security by 

bond or otherwise against loss to the Corporation, a new cer­

tificate may be issued upon written authorization of the Chairman 

of the Board, the President, Secretary or Treasurer of the 

Corporation. 

ARTICLE III 

Meetings of Shareholders 

Section 1. The Annual Meeting of Shareholders shall be 

held on any business day during the month of Hay in each year at 

the principal office of the Corporation, or at such other place 

in the United States as the Board of Directors shall designate. 

Any auch meeting 111ay be adjourned or postponed by the Board of 

Directors, by the Executive Committee of the Board or by such 
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officer or officers as the St'/,ard or the Executive COJ11111ittee shi:ill 

designl!te, to any datP- or dates after May 31 in such year as the 

2oard, the Executive Committee or their designee or designees 

shall select. At such meeting, the shareholders shall elect 

directors to. serve until their successors be elected and 

qualified and sh~ll conduct such otll:tar business ~-a llillY come 

before the meeting. 

Section 2. A Special ikieting of the Shareholders to be 

h.eld at •uch place as if c~lled a.a an Annual l!eeting, -y be 

· called at any t~lJle by the Chail:111an of the Board, or in his 

absence by th~ President or by the Board of Directors. 

section 3. For the p!lrpoae of deteDU.ning the 

ahareholdera entitled to notice of or to vote at any Annual or 

Special Meeting of Shareholders o;t" any adjournrent thereof, or 

for the pu:i:pose of any; ot;h;;;.r: acti!;!n, the Execut.i-ve Cmmittee 

shall !ix, in advance, a date as the record date for any such 

determinaticn of shareholders. Hotice of the ti.lie and place of 

Annual or Special Meetings shall be -iled at least 10 days 

before t~e dat.e of such Annual or Special Meeting by the Secre­

tary of the Corporation to each sha'-"eholder of record op. ·the date 

as determined by the Executive COJllaittee. 

Section 4. The Chai~ of the Board (or in his· 

absence, the President or an Executive Vice President) shall 

preside at all such meetings. 

Section 5. At every such Annual !lr Special Meeting 

each shareholder shall be entitled to cast one vote for each 



share of voting capital stock held in his name; which vote may be 

cast by him either in person or by proxy. All proxies may be in 

writing and shall be filed with the Secretary and entered of 

record by the Secretary in the minutes of the meeting. 

Section 6. A quorum for the. transaction of business at 

any such meeting shall consist of a nWlber of persona represent­

ing a 11.!'!jority of the shares of voting capital stock issued and 

outstanding; but. the shareholders present at any meeting though 

.leas than a quorum .ay adjourn the meeting to a future date. 

Section 7. Only persona who are noainated in accord­

ance with the prC>cedures set forth in the By-laws shall be 

eligible to serve as directors. HOiii.nations of persons for 

election to the Boa~d of Directors of the Corporation .ay be 11ade 

at a meeting of shareholders (a} by or at the direction of'"the 

Board of Directors er (b) by any shareholder of the Corporation 

who is a shareholder of record at the tille of giving of notice 

provided for in this Section 7, who shall ,be entitled to vote for 

the election of directors at the .meeting and who ce11plies with 

the notice procedures aet forth in.this Section 7. Such nOlli.­

nations, other than those 11ade by or ~t the direction of the 

Board of Directors, shall be 11ade pursuant to tillely notice in 

writing to the Secreta:cy of the Corporation. To be·t.iaely, a 

shnreholder•s notice ~hall be. delivered to or 11ailed and received 

at the principal executive of ficea of the Corporation not less 

than 40• daY,11 nor aore than 70 daya prior to the meeting; provid­

ed, however, that (i} in the case of the Corporation's 1990 

4 



Annual Meeting of Shareholders, notice by the shareholder to be 

timely must be so :received not later than the close of business 

on the 10th day following the date on which the no~ice of such 

meeting· shall be mailed. by the Corporation and (ii) with respect 

to all other 1'4Eletings, in the event that less than 50 days• 

11otice or prior public disciosure of the date of the meeting is 

given or made to shareholders, notice by the shareholder to be 

timely must be so received not later than the close of business 

on the 10th day following the day on which such notice of the 

date of the meeting or such public disclosur~ was made. 

Such shareholder's notice shall set forth (a) as to 

each person whom the shareholder proposes to nominate for 

election or reelection as a director ( i) the name, age, b,.·,.. .iness 

address and residence address ·of such nominee, {ii} the principal 

occupation or employment of such nominee, {iii) the class and 

nwnber of shares of the Corporation which are beneficially owned 

by such nominee and (iv) all information relating to such person 

that is required to be disclosed in solicitations of proxies for 

election of directczs, or is otherwise required, i~each case 

pursuant to Regulation 14A ur.der the securities Exchange Act of 

1934, as amended (including such person's written consent to 

being named i:i the proxy state11ent as a nominee and to serving ·as 

a director if elacted}; and !b) as to the shareholder giving the 

notice (i) the nlllle and addres11, as they appear on the 

Corporation's books, of such shareholder and {ii) the class and 

number of shares of the Cilrpcration which are berieficially owned 
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by such sha~eholder. At the request of the Board of Directors, 

any person nominated by the Board of Directors for election as a 

director shall furnish to the Secretary of the Corporation that 

information required to be set forth in a shareholder's notice of 

nomination which pertains to the nominee. 

No person shall be eligible to serve as a director of 

the Corporation unless nominated in accordance with the proce• 

durea set forth in this Section 7. The Chairman of the meeting 

shall, if the facts warrant, determine and declare to the meeting 

that a nq~ination was not made in accordance with the procedures 

prescribed by the By-laws, and if he should so determine, he 

shall so declare to the meeting and the defective nomination 

shall be disregarded, 

Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this 

Section 7, a shareholder sh~ll also comply with all applicable 

requi.i:e1iier..ts of the Securities F-:2c_hanc;:;1 Act of 1934, as amended, 

and the rules and re911lations thereunder with respect to the 

matt!l!Xs set forth in this Section. 

Section !I'. At any meeting of the shareholders, only 

such business shall be conducted as shall have been brought 

before the meeting (a) by or at th~ direction of the Board of 

Directors or (b) by any shareholder of the Co:qioration who is a 

shareholder of record at the ti.me of giving of the notice 

provided for in this Section 8, who shall be entitied to vote at 

such meeting and who compl.ies with the notice procedures set 

forth in this Sectior: 6. For business to be properly brought 
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before a shareholder meeting by a shareholder, the shareholder 

must have given timely notice thereof in writing to the Secretary 

of the Corporation. To be timely, a shareholder's notice must be 

delivered to or mailed and received at ~he principal executive 

offices of the Corporation not less than 40 days nor more than 70 

days prior to the meeting; provided, however, that (i) in the 

case of the Corporation's 1990 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, 

notice by the shareholders to be timely must be so received not 

later than the close of business on the 10th day following the 

date on which the notice of such meeting shall be mailed by the 

Corporation arid (ii) with respect to all other meetings, in the 

event that less than SO days• notir.e or prior public disclosure 

of the date of the meeting is given or made to shareholders, 

notice by the shareholder to be timely must be received no later 

than the close of business on the lt'\th day following the day on 

which such notice of the date of the meeting was mailed or such 

public disclosure was made. 

A shareholder's notice to the Secretary shall set forth 

as to each matter the shareholder proposes to bring before the 

meeting (a) a brief description of the business desired to be 

brought before the meeting and the reaaons for conducting such 

business at the meeting, (b) the name and address, as they appear 

on the Corporation's books, of the shareholder proposing such 

business, (c) t~e class and number of shares of the Corporation 

which are beneficially owned by the shareholder and (d) any 

material interest of the sh~~eholder in such business. 

7 



Notwithstanding anything in the By-l~ws to the 

contrary, no business shall be conducted at a shareholders 

meeting except in accordance with the procedures set forth in 

this Section 8. The Chairman of the meeting shall, if the facts 

warrant, determine and declare to the meeting that business was 

not properly brought before the meeting and in accordance with 

the provisions of the By-laws, and, if he should so determine, he 

shall so declare to the meeting and any such business not proper­

ly brought before the meeting shall not be transacted. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this 

Section 8, a shareholder shall also comply with all applicable 

requirements of t.he Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, 

and the rules and regulations thereunder with respect to the 

matters set forth in this Section. 

ARTICLE IV 

Directors 

Section 1. The business, property and affairs of the 

Corporation shall be managed by a Board oi Directors. The number 

of members of the Board of Directors of the Corporation shall be 

established from time to time by the Board of Directors; provided 

the number thereof shall be consistent with the number required 

by the Certificate of Incorporation. Directors need not be 

shareholders. 

Section 2. The Directors shall be elected by share­

holders at the Annual Meeting and shall hold office for one year 
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or until their successors shall have been duly elected and 

qualified. Notwithstanding the aforesaid, the Board of 

Directors, by a vote of a majority of its members at a duly 

constituted meeting, shall have the right to increase the 

membership of the Board, subject to the limitation in number 

provided in Section 1 of ARTICLE IV, Unless a majority of the 

members of the Board waives the applicable limitatior". in a given 

case: (l) any person who was not a Director on March 17, 1987 

and who shall have attained the age of 72 as of the date of an 

Annual Meeting shall be ineligible for election or re-election as 

a Director; and (2) any person who was a Director on March 17, 

1987 and who shall have attained the age of 75 as of the date of 

an Annual Meeting shall !:le ineligible for re-election e.s a 

Director. 

Section 3. Regular meetings of the Board of Directors 

shall be held at such date and time, and in such place within or 

outside of the State of New York, as the Chairman of the Board 

may designate in the notice of meeting. Such meetings should be 

held quarterly. 

Section 4. Special meetings of the Board of Directors 

shall be held at such date and time, and in such place within or 

outside of the State of New York, as may be designated in the 

notice of such meeting by the person or persons calling the 

meeting, who may be the Chairman of the Board or the President 

or, in the absence of the foregoing, not less than one-third of 

the members of the Board. By unAnimous consent of the Directors, 
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special meetings of the Board may be held without notice, at ar.iy 

time and place. 

Section 5. Notice of all regular and special ~E~tings 

of the Board of Directors, exce9t those specified in the second 

sentence of Section 4 of ARTICLE IV, sh&ll be mailed to each 

Cirector by the Secretary, at least three days previous to the 

time fixed for the meeting. All notices of special meetings 

shall state the purpose thereof. 

Section 6. A quorum for the transaction of business at 

any regul&r or special meeting of the Board of Dirl!ctors shall 

consist of a majority of the members of the Board of Directors 

except that the Directors present at any such meeting shall have 

the power to adjourn the meeting ta a future date; and no busi­

ness of the Corporation shall be transacted except by a majority 

vote of the full Board of Directors at any such regular or 

special meeting of the Directors, or any adjournment thereof. 

Section 7. The Directors shall elect the officers of 

the Corporation and fix their salaries; such election to be held 

at the meeting of the Board of Directors following each Annual 

Meeting of. Shareholclers. 

Section 8. Any vacancy in the Board of Directors 

occurring by reason of an increase in the number of Directors 

pursuant to Section 2 of ARTICLE IV, or by reason of death, 

resignation, disqualification or for any other reason, shall be 

filled for the unexpired portion of the term by a majority vote 

of the remaining Directors at any regular or special meeting of 
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the Board of Directors. 

Section 9. Bet~zen the meetings of the Board, the 

powers of the Board shall be exerc.j.sed by an Executive Conunitt~e 

of not less than three members appointed by a majority of the 

Board at any meeti.ng at which a quorum is present. .The Executive 

Conunittee shall meet at such intervals as the Board by resolution 

may determine, and the Executive Committee shall be permitted to 

take any action required or permitted to be taken by the Execu­

t5,7e Committee if all members of the Executive Collllllittee consent 

in writing to the adoption of a resolution authorizing the 

action. 

Section 10. Any one or more members of the Board or 

any committee therecf may participate in a meeting of such Board 

or Committee by means of a conference telephone or similar 

communications equipment allowing all persons participating in 

the meeting to hear and communicate with one another at the same 

time. Pa::-~icipation by such means shall constitute presence in 

person at any such meeting. 

Section 11. The Board, by resolutions adopted by a 

w.a)ority of the entire Board, may designate from among its 

members one or more Collllllittees (in addition to the Executive 

Committee as provided in Section 9 of ARTICLE IV) each-of which 

ah,.11 consist of three or more Directors, and to the extent 

provided in such resolution, shall have all authority of the 

Board with respect to the matters set forth therein. 

Section 12. At each Annual Meeting of Shareholders the 
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Directors shall submit a statement of the business transacted 

during the preceding year, together with a report of the general 

financial condition of the Corporation and of the condition of 

its tangible property. 

ARTICLE V 

Officers 

Section 1. The officers of this Corporation shall be a 

Chairman of the Board, a President, one or more Executive Vice 

Presidents, one or more Senior Vice Presidents, one or more Vice 

Presidents, a Controller, a Secretary, one or more Assistant 

Secretaries, a Treasu~:e= and one or more Assistant Treasurers, 

who shall each be elected for a term of one yaar, or for such 

shorter period as the Board of Directors may determine, and shall 

hold office until their respective successors shall have been 

duly elected and qualified. 

section 2. The Chairma~ of the Board shall preside at 

all meetings of the Board of Directors at which he is present and 

shall be the Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation. In said 

capacity the Chairman of the Board shall have authority to sign 

all stock certificates and shall have the power to make, sign 

and/or direct the making and signing of all contracts, checks, 

drafts, warrants and orde~s for the payment of money, and shall 

perform all such other duties as are incident to his office. In 

the case of absence or disability of the Chairman, his duties 

shall bi:i performed by the President. 
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Section 3. The President shall have general super­

vision and management of the business of the Corporation and its 

officers and agents and shall be its Chisf Operating Officer. In 

said capacity the President shall have authority to sign all 

stock certificates and shall have the power to make, sign and/or 

direct the making and signing of all contracts, checks, drafts, 

warrants and orders for the payment of ooney, and shall perform 

all such other duties as are incident to his office. In case of 

the absence or disability of the President, his duties shall be 

performed by one or more of the Executive Vice Presidents. 

Section 4. The Secretary shall issue notices of all 

meetings of the Board of Directors and of the Shareholders, and 

shall attend and keep the ll!.~nutes of the same, shall have charge 

of the corporate books, records and papers, shall be custodian of 

the Corporate Seal, shall attest with his signature, and impress 

with the Corporate Seal, all stock certificates and written 

contracts of the Corporation, an1 shall perform all other duties 

as are incident to his office. Any and all duties of the Secre­

tary may be delegated to an Assistant Secretary in whole or in 

part, as the Chairman of the Board, the President or Board of 

Directors may direct. 

section s. The Treasurez shall have the care of and 

custody of and be responsible for all the funds and securities of 

the Corporation and shall deposit all such funds in the name of 

the Corporation in such bank or ba..'lks, trust company or trust 

companies, or safe deposit vaults as the Board of Directors may 

13 



designate. Under the direction of the Chairman of the Board, the 

President or the Board of Directors, he shall make, sign and 

endorse in the name of the Corporation all checks, drafts, 

warrants and orders for the pa:yment of money and pay o~t and 

dispose of same and shall obtain receipt therefor. He shall. keep 

at the office of the Cox-{>Oration correct books of account of all 

its business and transactions and such other books of account as 

the Board of Directors may ~equire. Any and all &dministrative 

duties of the Treasurer may be delegated to the Aaaiatant 

Treasurer, Controller, or other employee of the Corporation in 

whole or in part, as the Chairman of the aoard, the Preaident or 

Board of Directors may direct. 

ARTJ:CL~ V1 

Dividends and Finances 

Section 1. Dividends, to be paid out of the surplus 

earnings of the Corporation, may be declared from time to time by 

resolution of the Board of Directors; but no dividends shall be 

paid that will impair the capital of the Corporation. 

Section 2. The funds of the Corporation shall be 

deposited in such bank or banks, or trust company or trust 

companies as the directors may designate and shall be drawn only 

upon the signature of persons authorized to do so under these By­

laws or by resolution of the Board of Directors. 

14 
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ARTICLE VII 

Amend!!ents 

Section 1. Amendments to these By-laws may be made by 

a vote of the shareholders represent,ing a majority of all of the 

voting capital stock issued and outstanding at any Annual Meeting 

of the Shareholders or at any Special Meeting of the Shareholders 

when the proposed aaendllent has been set out in the notice of 

such meeting; or by a majority vote of the full Board of Direc­

tors at a regular meeting or at any special aeeting of the Board 

of Directors called for such purpose • 

ARTlCLE VIII 

Indemnification of Directors. 
Officers and Others 

Section 1. ':'h~, ,corparation shall, to the fullest 

extent pe:cmitted by Section 721 of the New York ausiness Corpo­

ration Law, indemnify any director or elected officer who is or 

was made, or threatened to be made, a party to an action or 

proceeding, whether civil or criminal, whether involving any 

actual or alleged breach of duty, neglect or error, any account­

ability, or any actual or alleged aisstateaent, misleading 

statement or other act or omission and wh~ther brought or 

threatened in any court or adminis-trative or legislative body or 

agent:y, including an action by or in the right of the corr..ioration 

to procure a judqaent in its favor and an action by or in the 

right of any other corporation of any type or kind, domastic or 

15 
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• 
foreign, or any partnership, joint venture, trust, employee 

ben~lit plan or other enterprise, which any director 6r elected 

• officer cf the Corporation is serving or served in any cap11city 

at the request of the Corporation, by reason.of the fact that he, 

his testator or intestate, is or was a director or elected 

• officer of the Corporation, or is r.lerving or served'such ot:her 

corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust, employee benefit 

plan or other enterprise in any capacity, against ju~gmeuts, ,-, 

• fines, amounts paid in settlement, and costs, charges anC..:'.:::::. 

expenses, including attorneys• fees, or any appeal therein: 

provided, however, that no indemnification shall be pr.ovided to 
If 

• ~·-. '·. 11 

any such director or elected officer if a ·,, •;:•,gment or other final 
- '. _. 

adjudication adverse to the director or elected officer estab­

lishes that (i) his ects were comiitted in bad faith or were the 

• result of active and deliberate dishonesty and, in either case, 

were material to the cause of action so adjudicated, or (ii) ha 

personally gained in fact a financial profit or other advantage 

• to which he was not legally entitled. 

Section 2. Employees of the Corporation who are not ,' 

directors or elected officers shall be indemnified to the fullest 

9 extent as now or hereafter pro•.rJ.ded by Section 722 of the Hew 

York Business Corporation Law in connection with any actual or 

threatened action or proceeding (including civil, criminal, 

• administrative or investigative proceedings) arising out of their 

service to the Corporation or to another organization at the 

Corporation's request. Such indemnification shall be authorized 

• 16 
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by the President or his designee. The indemnification authorized 

by this Section 2 shall not be deemed to exclude any other rights 

of indemnification to which any employee may be entitled. 

Section 3. The Corporation :ma:r indemnify any other 

person to whciid the Corporation is pe:cmitted to provide indemni­

fication or;:the advancement of expenses by applicable law, 

whether pursuant to rights granted pursuant to, or provided by, 

the New York Business Corporation Law or othe~ rights created by 

(i) a resolution of share~olders, (ii) a resoluticn of directors, 
0 :_ 

or (iii) an agreement providing for such indemnification, it 

being expressly intended that these by-laws authorize the 

creation of other rights in any such manner. 

Section 4. For the purposes of this Article VIII, the 

te:cm •elected officer• shall include only a person who shall have 

been elected, designated or appointed to act as an officer of the 

Corporation<'by the Board of Directors but shall not include any 

pexson designated or appointed an officer of the Corporation, or 

any of its divisions or operating '1Jlits, by an individual whether 

~cting under authority delegated by the Board of Directors or in 

any other manner • 
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COOFORMED COPY 

Exhibit (4) (e) 

SECOND AMENDMENT dated as of June 30, 
1989, to the Revolving Credit Agreement dated 
as of January 3, 1986, as amended and restated 
through June 30, 1987 (the "Agreement"), 
among CAPITAL CITIES/ABC, INC., formerly 
Capital Cities Communications, Inc., a 
New York corporation (the "Company"), the 
Banks party to the Agreement (the "Banks") 
and CHEMICAL BANK, a New York banking corpo­
ration, as agent for the Banks (the "Agent"). 

The Company has requested, and the Banks and the 
Agent have agreed, to amend the Agr~ement to extend the 
Maturity Date from June 30, 1990 to June 30, 1992, and to 
amend certain other provisions of the Agreement, on the 
terms and conditions hereinafter set forth. Accordingly, 
the Company, the Banks and the Agent agree as follows: 

SECTION l. Amendment to Article I. Article I of 
·-the Agreement shall be amended on the Effective Date by 

(i) amending the definitions of "Alternate Base Rate" and 
"Maturity Date" to read as follows: 

""Alternate Baae Rate" shall mean, for any day, a 
rate per annum (rounded upwards, if necessary, to the 
next 1/16 of 1%) equal to the greatest of (a) the Prime 
Rate in effect on such day, (b) the Base CD Rate in 
effect on such day plus l~ and (c) the Federal Funds 
Effective Rate in effect on such day plus 1/2 of 1%. 
For purposes hereof, "Prime Rate" shall mean the rate 
of interest per annum publicly announced from time to 
time by the Agent as its prime rate in effect at its 
principal office in New York City; each change in the 
Prime Rate shall be effective on the date such change 
is publicly announced. "Base CD Rate~~:shall mean the 
sum of (a) the product ofi'i) the Thre:e-Month Secondary 
CD Rate and (ii) Statutory-Reserves and (b) the Assess­
ment Rate. "Three-Month Secondary CD Rate" Shall mean, 

,. for ~ny day, the secondary market rate for three-month 
certificates of deposit reported as being in effect on 
such day (or, if such dsy shall not be a Business ~ay, 
the next preceding Business Day) by the Board through 
the public inf~rmation telephone line of the Federal 
Reserve Bank of New York (which rate will, under t~e 
current practices of the Board, be published in Federal 
Reserve Statistical Release H.15(519) during the week 
following such day), or, if such rate shall not be so 

(CROWL15/02/21N/WPC/4D] 

' . 



• 

. . 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

2 

· . 

reported on such 6ay or such next preceding Business 
Day, the average of the secondary market quotations for 
three-month certificates of deposit of major money 
center banks in New York City received at approximately 
10:00 a.m., New York City time, on such da,y (or, if 
such day shall not be a Business Day, on the next 
preceding Business Day) by the Agent from three New 
York City negotiable certificate of deposit dealers of 
recognized standing selected by it. "Federal Funds 
Effective Rate" shall mean, for any day, the weighted 
average of the rates on overnight Federal funds trans­
actions with members of the Federa.l Reserve Systerr. 
arranged by Fe~~iaf funds brokers, as published on the 
next succeeding Business Day by the Federal Reserve 
Bank of New York, or, if such rate is not so published 
for any day which is a Business Day, the average of the 
quotations for the day of such transactions received by 
the Agent from three Federal funds brokers of recog­
nized standing selected by it. If for any reason the 
Agent shall have determined (which determination shall 
be conclusive absent manifest error) that it is unable 
to ascertain the Base CD Rate or the Federal Funds 
Effective Rate or both for any reason, including the 
inability or failure of the Agent to obtain sufficient, 
quotations in accordance with the terms thereof, the 
Alternate Base Rate shall bl'/ determined without regard 
to clause (b} or (c), or bc;:th, of the first sentence of 
this definition, as apprOI'.·riate, until the circumstances 
giving rise to such inability no longer exist. Any 
change in the Alternate Base Rate due to a change in 
the Prime Rate, the Three-Month Secondary CD Rate or 
the Federal Funds Effective Rate shall be effective on 
the effective day of such change in the Prime Rate, the 
Three-Month Secondary CD Rate or the Federal Funds 
Effective Rate, respectively. 

"Maturity Date" shall mean, as to any Bank, 
.Jun>:! 30, 1992"; 

(ii) by deleting the definition of "Commitment Fee"; and 

(iii) by adding the following new definition: 

"Facility Fee" shall have the meaning assigned 
such term in Section 2.07." 
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SECTION 2. Amendment to Article II. Article II 
of the .i\greement shall be amen~ed on the Effective Date ~.s 

3 

follows: -

(a) Section 2.06{b) shall be amended by amending 
the reference therein to "1/2 of 1%" to read "3/8 of 
1%". 

{b) Section 2.06(c) shall be amended by amending 
the reference therein to "3/8 of 1%" to read "1/4 of 
1%". 

{c) Section 2.07 shall be amended to read as 
follows: 

"SECTION 2.07. Facility Fee. The Company 
shall pay each Bank, through the Agent, on the 
last day of each March, June, September and 
December, and on the Maiurity Date, in immediately 
available funds, a facility fee (a "Facility Fee") 
of S/100 of 1% per annum, on the average daily~ 
Commitment of such Bank during the quarter (or'\ 
shorter period ending with any date on whic~. th~ 
Commitment of such Bank shall be terminated ·or ·- --~· 
with the Maturity Date) ending on such date. All, 
Facility Fees under this Section 2.07 shall be 
computed on the basis of the actual number of days 
eI~psed in a year of 360 days. The Facility Fees 
due to each n.ank shall cease to accrue on the 
earlier of the Maturity Date and the termination 
of the Commitment of such Bj,_~k as provided herein." 

(d) Sections 2.0B(d), 2.12(e) and 2.15 shall be 
amended by amending the reference therein to "Commit­
ment Fees" to read "Facility Fees". 

( e) Section 2 .15 E•hall be amended by deleting the 
word "unutilized" from clause (v) thereof . 

SECTION 3. Amend:.ne:r: - to Articles V ,_ VI, VI I 
and X. Articles V, VI, VIl and X of the Agreement shall be 
amended on the Effective D~te by amending all references to 
"Commitment Fee" and "Commitment Fees" in each such Article 
to read "Facility Fee" and "Facility Fees", respectively . 

SECTION 4. Amendment of Form of Competitive Note. 
The first paragraph of the Form of Competitive Note set 
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forth in Exhibit E-1 of the Agreement shall be amended on 
the Effective Date tc :z:·ead: 

i 

".FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned, 
, a corporation (the "Bor-

rower"), ,hereby promise;s to pay to the order Of 

4 

(t11e "Banr~~), at th~ of fie'!! of Chemical Bank (th~= 
"A'gent"), a"= 277 Park Ay .. nue, New York, New Yor,k 10172., 
on (i) the last day o.f each Interest Period as defined 
in the Revolv·ing Credit Agreemt>nt dated as of .J~.nuary ,3, ""' 
1986, as amend,ed and restated thrpugh .Junf' 30, 198:/, ifs 
amended (the "'C:iedi t Agreeme!lt") , .among Capital 
Cities/ABC, Inc. (forl!'arly Capital Cities Communica·­
tio?)s, Inc. J, the Ba;-i'its named therein and Chemical 
Bank, as 1,gent, the aggregate unpajd princ;ipal amount 
of. alf Competitive Loans made by.t}le Bank to the 
Borrow'l!r pursuant to Sections 2·: 01 and 2. 02 of' the 
Credit Agreement to which such Interest Period applies 
and (ii) on .June 30, 199.2, the lesser of the principal 
s'<nn of Dollars ( $ ) and the 
aggregate unpaid principal amount of all Competitive 
Loans made by the Bank to the Borrower pursuant to 
Sections 2.01 end 2.02 of the Credit Agreement, in 
lawful money of the United States of America in same 
day funds, and to pay interest from the date hereof on 
such principal amount from time to time outstanding, in 
like funds, at said office, at a rate or ra.tes per 
annum and payable on such dates as determined pursuant 
to the Credit AgreemeP.t." 

SECTION 5. Amendment of Form of Standby Note. 
The first paragraph of the Form of Standby Note set forth in 
Exhibit E-2 of the Agreement shall be amended on the Effec­
tive Date to read: 

"FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned, 
, a corporation (the "Bor-

rower") , hereby T>romises to pay to the order of 
(the "Bank"), at -.:he office of Chemical Bank (t}li~ 
"Agent"), at 277 Park Avenue, New York', New York 10172, 
on (i} the last day of each Interest Period as defined 
in the Revolving Credit Agreement dated as of .January 3, 
1986, as amended and restated through .June 30, 1987, as 
amended (the "Credit Agreement"), among Capital 
Cities/ABC, Inc. (formerly Capital Cities Communica­
tions, Inc.), the Banks named therein and Chemical 
Bank, as Agent, the aggregate unpaid principal amount 
of all Standby Loans made by the Bank to the Borrower 
pursuant to Sections 2.01 and 2.03 of the Credit 
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Agreemen.t tcY which such Inter)!st Period applies and 
(ii) on .'.lune 30,. 1992, the 11!.sser of the principal sum 
of · . Dollars ( $ ) and the aggregate 

' unpaid principal amount of all Standby Loans made by 
the Bank to the Borrower pursuant to Sections 2.01 and 
2.03 ~f the Credit Agreement, in lawful money of the 
United ·.i::~ates of A!ilerica in same day funds, and to pay 
interes\': from the .date hereof on such principal .amount 
from ti1~·~ t<> time 'o•..1tstanding, in like funds, at said -
office, at a rate or rates per annum and pay~ble on 
such datei::, as determined pursuant to the Credit Agree­
ment." 

SECTION'6. Replacement Standby Notes. On the 
Effective Date, the Company will enecute and deliver to the 
Agent, for the. account of each Bank, replacement Standby 
Notes, dated the same date as the original Notes delivered 
under the Agreement, identical in all respects to the 
Standby Note set forth in F:xhibit :e;~2 to. tjle Agreement, as 
amended by Section 5, c,e of waich shall be made payable to 
each Bankin the amount of its Commitment. The schedule of 
loans and payments attl\ched tc each such=replacement Standby· 
Note shall reflact the ~oans outstanding of each Bank on the 
Effective Date. Eacl-1 such replacement Note shall, £or: all 
purpor.es be deemed a "Note" under the Agreement, as amended. 
hereby. On the Effective Date, the. old .. Notes ,;;hall be 
deemed canceled, and each Bank shall promptly deliver· to the 
Agent, for delivery to the Company, i.ts old Note with an 
appropriate notation as to the ·cancelation of such Note. ·•' 
The Agent shall, upon receipt by it cf an old Note marked 
canceled, release and transmit the old Note to the Comp~~~ 
and a replacement Standby Note to the appropri~te Bank. 

SECTION 7. Conditions of Effectiveness. This 
Second Amendment shall become effective only upon satisfac•­
tion in full of the following conditions precedent (the 
firs~ date upon which each such condition has been satisfied 
being herein called the "Ef£ective Date"): • 

(a} The Agent shall have received a signed copy 
for eacn Bank of a favorable written opinion of General 
Counsel for the Company, addressed to the Banks, dated 
the Effective· Date, and satisfactory in form and 
substance to<'cravath, Swaine & Moore, counsel for the 
Agent, to the effect set forth in Exhibit 1 hereto. 

(b} Each Bank Ghall have received (x) a copy of 
all amendmP.nts, if any, to the Cornpany·s Certificate 0£ 
Incorporation and By-laws from June 30, 1987, to the 
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Ef'.fective Date, each certified by the Secretary or an 
Assistant Secretary of the C.:::>mpany and (y) a certifi­
cate .dated as of "the Effective Date and signl!·d by the 
Secretary or an As~istant Secretary nf the Company, 
certifying (A) that neither the Certificate of Incor­
poration nor the By-laws of the Company have been 
amended £rom June 30, 1987, to the Effective Date, 
except as disclosed pursuant to clause (x) hereof, 
(B) that attached thereto are true and complete copies 
of all resoluticns adopted by the Executive Committee 
of the Company, ··authorizir,g the execution and delivery 
of the Second Amendment, and (C) as to the incumbency 
and specimen signature of each officer of the Company 
executing this Second Amendment and any certificates or 
instruments furnished pursuant hereto, such certificate 
to contain a certification by another officer of the 
Compaily as to {he incumbency and signature of the 
officer signin~ such certii.icate. 

Cc;) Each Bank shall hL've received. 'l certificatE• 
dated 'the Effective Date and signed by the chief ,; 
financial officer or chief accounting officer of the 
Company to the effect (x) that all the representations 
and warranties of the Company set forth in Article III 
of the Agreement, as amended hereby, are true and 
correct in all material respects on and as of such qate 
with the same·effect as though made on and as of such 
date and fy) that O\'l such date (and giving effect to 
this Second Amendmer.~) the Company is in compliance 
with all the terms ab<i,.provisions set forth in the 
Agreement, as amended ~ereby, on its part to be 
Qbserved or performed.and no Event of Default or event 
which upon notice or lapse of time or both would 
constitu.te an Event of Default has occurred and is 
continuing. '' 

(d) The Agent shall have received in escrow the 
replacement Standby Notes ~eferred to.in Section 6 
hereof, duly executed by the Company. 

(e) All legal matters incident to this Second 
Amendment shall be satisfsctory to Cravath, Swaine & 
Moore, counsel for the Agent. 

(f) The Company, each Bank and the Agent shall 
have executed this Second Amendment, and counterparts 
hereof bearing the signatures of such parties shall 
have been delivered to the Agent. 
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SECTION 8. 
shall be governed by 
laws of the State of 

7 

Applicable Law. This Second Amendment 
and construed in accordance with the 
New Ycrk. 

SEC~ION 9. Agreement. Except as expressly 
amended hereby, the Agreement shall continue in full force 
and effect in accordance with the provisions therP-of on the 
date hereof . 

SECTION 10, Counterparts. This Second Amendment 
may be executed in two or more counterparts, each of which 
shall constitJ! te an original, but all of which wht~n taken 
together shail constitute but or.e instrument . 

SECTION 11. Expenses. The Company shall pay all 
reasonable out-of-pocket expenses incurred by ~:he Agent in 
connection with t'1e preparation of this S.econd .~endment, 
including, but net limited to, the reasc::mable fees and 
disbursements of Cravath, Swaine & Moore, special counsel 
for the Agent. 

SECTION 12. Headings. The he,adings of this 
Second Amendment ar"'- for the purposes o<! reference only and 
shall not limit or ·_::therwise affect the mP-aning hereof. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company, each of the Banks 
and the Agent have caused this Second Amendment to be duly 
executed by their duly authorized officers, all as of the 
date and year first above written. 

[CROWL15/02/21N/WPC/4D) 

CAPITAL CITIES/ABC, INC., 

by 
/s/ Ronald J. Doerfler 

Seni~r Vice President and 
Chief Financial Officer 

CHEMICAL BANK, :fndividually 
and as Agent, 

by 
/s/ Martin F. Lewis 

Vice President 
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THE BANK OF NEW YORK, 

/s/ Deborah D. Rasin 
Vice President 

THE CHASE MANHATTAN BANK, N.A., 

by 
I fs/ Robert T. Smith 

Vice President:: 

MORGAN GUARANTY TRUST COMPANY 
OF NEW YORK, 

f,y 
/s/ David L. Greenwood 

Vice President 

MORGAN GUARANTY TRUST COMPANY 
OF NEW YORK, Nassau Office, 

/s/ David L. Greenwood 
Vice President 

MANUFACTURERS HANOVER TRUST 
COMPANY, 

by 
/s/ KurtcC . .Jomo 

Vice President 

. 

,. 

BANK OF AMERICA. NATIONAL TRUST 
AND SAVINGS ASSOCIATION, 

by 
/s/ William L. Hess 

· Vice Pi'esident 
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BANKERS TRUST CO~..PANY, 

by 
Isl Mark McFadden 

ViC::e President 

MARINE MiPµND BANK, N.A., 

by 
Isl David C. Carrington 

Vice President 
:;---., 
'- .• I 

THE F1,RST N .... TIONAL B~ OF 
<;HICAGO, . 

by 
·" " 

Isl Brendan-'!'. Nedzi 
Assistant Vice President 

CONTINENTAL BA.\,"K N.A. (FOR."mRLY 
- KNotfN AS COL~INENTAL ILLINOIS --~,OC ,~ •• 

NATIONAL BANK AND TRUS7' ' 
COMPANY OF ~ICAGO), 

by 
Isl Carl W. Jordan 

Vice President 

NATIONAL BANK OF DETROI7', 

by 
Is/ Carolyn Parks 

Vice President 

SECURITY PACIFIC NATIONAL 
BANK, 

by 
Isl Albert W. Kelley 

Vice President 
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THE FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF 
BOSTON, 

by 

10 

__LJJ/ Robert A. Bachelder 
Vice President and 

Director 

BANK OF NOVA SCOTIA, 

by 
/s/ Jim N. Tryforos 

Vice President 

ROYAL BANK OF CANADA, 

by 
/s/ Michael A. Waiser 

Senj,or Manager 

COMMERCE BANK OF KANSAS CITY, 
2 ,. • 

by 
/s/ Stephen P. Ball 
Senior Vice President 

UNITED MISSOURI BANK OF KANSAS 
CITY, N.A., 

by 
/s/ Walter Beck 

Executive Vice Pres.ident 
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Sub:;;tance of Opinion of 
General Counsel for the.Company 

EXHIBIT l 

1. The Company is duly organized, validly exist­
ing and in good standing under the laws of the jurisdiction 
of its organization, has the requisite power and authority 
to own its property and assets and to carry on its busi­
nesses as now conducted and is qualified to do business in 
every jurisdiction where such qualificatSon is requir~d, 
except where the failure so to qual~fy would not have. a 
material ad~·erse effect on the'.' condition, financial or :• 
otherwise, of the Company or the Co-.npaT.1y and the Subsidiar} 
ies taken as a whcleo The Company has the corporate powei 
tc execute, deliver anc perform its obligations under the 
Credit Agreement as arr.ended by the Second Amendment, to 
borro~ thereunder and tc execute and deliver the replacerr.ent 
Standby Notes and the Competitive Notes to be delivered by 
it • 

2. The execution, delivery and performance by the 
Company of the Credit Agreement as amended by th~ ·second 
Arr.endment, the borrowings thereunder and the execution and 
delivery of the replacement Standby Notes and the Competi­
tive Notes (a} have been duly authorized by all requisite c 
COI'pc:.ate and, if requi•ed, shareholder action of the · 
Company, and (b) will not (i) violate (A) any provision of 
law, statute, rule or regulation or the articles of incor­
poration or the By-laws of the Company, (B) to the best of 
my knowledge after due inquiry, any order of an,K .. C()urt or 
any rule, regul.i!tion or order of any other ager;, :! oi gov­
ernment binding upon the Company or an}' Subsidi\iry or t!=> to 
l:hc, best of my· knowledge afte:r due inquiry, any provisions 
of any indentur~, agreement o\r_ o.ther instrument to which the 
Company or any 'Subsidiary, or any of their respective 
properties or assets, are or may be bound or (ii) to the 
best of my knowledge after due inquiry, be in conflict with, 
result in a breach of or constitute (alone or with due 
notice or lapse of time or both) a default under any inder:­
ture, agreement or other instrument referred to in (b)(i)(C) 
above. 

3. The Credit Agreement as amended by the Second 
Amendment and the replacement Standby Notes being delivered 
by the Company have been duly executed and delivered by the 
Company, and constitute, and the Competitive Notes when duly 
executed and delivered by the Company will constitute, 
legal, valid and binding obligations of the Company, 
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enforceable0in accord~nce with their respective terms 
(subject, a~ to th.e enforcement of remedies, to applicable 
bankruptcy,;"reorganization, insolvency and similar laws 
affecting dreditors' rights generally and to moratorium laws 
from time to time in effect) • 

4. N~ registration with or consent or approva! 
of, or other action by, any Federal, state or other govern­
mental agency, authority or regulatory body is required in 
conne1:tion w:ith the execution, delivery and performance by 
the Company cf the Credit Agreement as amenoed by the Second 
Amendment, the execution and delivery by the Compan:i· of the 
repla=ement Standby Notes and the Competitive Notes or its 
borrowings there~ncer. 

5. 'T.:, tt,e best of my knoio:!.edge after due inq::iry, 
there are net any actions, suits or proceedings at laio or in 
equity or by er before any governmental instrumentality or 
other agency er regulatory authority now pending or threat­
enec against er affecting the Company or any Subsidiary, or 
the business, assets or rights,, of the Company or any Sub­
sidiary which involve the Credit Agreement as amended by the 
Secor.d Amendment or any of the transactions contemplated 
thereby • 

6. To the be~t of my knowledge after due inquiry, 
there are not any actions, suits or proceedings at law or in 
equity or by or before any governmental instrumentality or 
other agency or regulatory authority (othe.r than any 
proceedings under the Federal Communicat.ions Act of 1934 or 
the rules and regulations of the Federal' Communications 
Comr.:ission) noio pending or threatened against or affecting 
the Company or any Subsidiary as to which there is a 
reasonable possibility of an adverse determination and 
which, if adversely determined, would be likely, in my 
judgment, individually or in the aggregate, materially to 
impair the ability of the Company or the Company and the 
Subi>.idiaries taken as a whole to conduct business 
su_bstanti2'lly as no1.1 conducted, or materially and adversely 
to affect the business, assets, operations, prospects or 
condition,, financial or otherwise, of the Company or the 
Company anci ~-t:hi: $ubsidiar ies taken as a whole, or to impair 
the validity or enforceability of or the ability of the 
Company to perform its obligations under the Credit 
Agreement as amended by the Second Amendment or under the 
replacement Standby Notes executed and delivered, or the 
Competitive Notes to be executed and delivered, by the 
Company. ' 
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Operating Highlights 

Net revenues 

Operating income 

Net income 

Net income per share 

Average shares outstanding 

Income Before 
Extraordinary Items 

79 so 81 82 83 Sl 85 86 87 88 89 

Exhibit (13) 

1989 ·1988 

$ 4,957,394,000 $4,773,453,000 

$ 922,512,000 $ 816,029,000 

$ 485,727,000 $ 387,076,000 

$27.25 $22.31 

17,825,000 17,350,000 

Income Per Share 
Before Extraordinary Items 



Capital Cities/ABC 

A Message From The Chairman 

2 

In January 1990, I announced that I intend to recommend to the 

Board of Directors of Capital Cities/ABC that Dan Burke assume 

the responsibilities of Chief Executive Officer on June I 

following my 65th birthday on May 31, 1990. I would remain as 

Chairman and continue to work with Dan for the foreseeable 

future. 

Dan and I have worked together developing and expanding this 

Company for almo:;t thirty years and have mafiaged the Company 

as Chairman and President for nearly eighteen years. It would be 

difficult to find an executive better prepared f .>r chief executive 

responsibilities !han Dan Burke. His intelligence, creativity and 

leadership skills have been a large part of the success of the 

Company over the years. The values and traditions that have 

been important to us, and which we believe have served the 

public well, will continue. The highest priority will be placed on 

positioning the Company for the future, both in its operations and 

in its next generation of management 

I am confident that Capital Cities/ABC will continue to grow and 

flourish under Dan's guidance and that our shareholders and 

employees will give him the same support they have given 

management over the past thirty-five years. 

~1£4 ~. 
THOMAS S. MURPHY 
Chairman 
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• 
To Our Shareholders 

• 
The 1980s were years of substantial growth At the time of the ABC acquisition, the 
for Capital Cities/ABC; acd 1989-our Company was required to reduce 
35th year- was outstanding in most entertainment and sports programming rights 
respects. The Company reported record from their historic costs to their fair market 

• earnings of 5485,700,000 in 1989 on values. In 1989 and 1988 these accounting 
revenues of almost $5,000,000,000. The benefits totalled $3.10 and $6.60 per share, 
most gratifying aspect of these results, respectively. Starting in 1990, the 
however, is that the organizational and Company's earnings will be relatively 
operational initiatives which were taken since unaffected by purchase price adjustments of 
the Company's acquisition of American this nature. Amortization of intangible :issets 

• Broadcasting Compruii~s in January 1986 relating to the ABC acquisition amounted to 
have generated positive momentum for the $2.91 and$3.03pershare in 1989 and 1988, 
1990s. The changes implemented following respectively. Excluding these two noncash 
the acquisition had one purpose: to make the acquisition-related items, earnings per share 
combined Company as competitive, efficient increased 44 percent, from $18.74 in 1988 to 
and financially sound as possible . $27.06 in 1989. 

• Several unusual factors affected the In addition to improved earnings 
comparison ofreported results for 1989 with performance in 1989, the Company 
the prior year. The ABC Teievision continued to generate substantial cash flow. 
Network's coverage of the Calgary Winter Cash flow from operations was slightly in 
Olympics and the Super Bowl inflated 1988 excess of $700,000,000 in 1989. It is 

• revenues and their absence moderated overall necessary that a portion of this cash flow be 
revenue growth in 1989. Earnings improved reinvested in our broadcasting and publishing 
in 1989 as a result of the absence of losses businesses to ensure that their production and 
associated with special-event programming, distribution facilities remain fully 
the impact of the 1988 Writers Guild strike, competitive. In 1989, for example, the 
reasonably strong network revenue Company purchased second generation 

• performance, good operating results at most satellite transponders that are expected to 
of our broadcast locations and lower net begin service in 1992. We also completed 
financing expense. A summary of the our new television network and corporate 
Company's results for 1989 compared with headquarters facility. Most of our New York 
1988 follows: broadcasting and corporate activities are now 

consolidated on one city block . 

• Percent After investing to maintain and enhance (Dollars in millions) 1989 1988 change 

Net revenues $4.957.4 $4.773.4 4% 
existing operations, our next priority is to 

Operating costs 3.877.3 3,797.6 2% 
acquire or develop new media properties. In 
1989, Capital Cities/ABC committed 

Depreci:!tio~ and 
157.6 159.8 (1)% approxim~tely S 150,000,000 to a number of amon1za11on 

acquisitions which closed in 1989 and early • Total costs 4,034.9 3,957.4 2% 

Operating income 922.5 816.0 13% 
1990. We believe that reasonable prices were 
paid for these properties and that their 

Interest and purchase reaffirms our commitment to grow olher. net (71.4) (128.7) (45)% 

Income before taxes 851.1 687.3 24% 
in business segments with which our 
organization is familiar. We remain cautious, 

Income taxes (365.4) (300.2) 22% however, about the extremely high asking • Net income s 485.7 s 387.1 25% prices for most media properties. As a result, 
Income per share $27.25 $22.31 22% a significant portion of our available cash 

flow was used in 1989 to repurchase the 
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Capital Cities/ABC • 

• 
Company's common stock. In 1988, the daytime, children's and evening news 
Board of Directors authorized the repurchase dayparts. In prime time, ABC increased its 
of up to 1,000,000 shares of common stock, second-place share of the three-network 
and in 1989 the Company bought 523,000 of young adult audience which is most desired 
its shares in open market transactions at a by advertisers. The growing appeal of the • total cost of $233,000,000. The average cost network's programs throughout the broadcast 
was $445 per share, or 16.3 times the day was timely, since advertiser demand for 
Company's 1989 earnings per share. The network television in 1989 was stronger than 
1989 stock repurchases averaged 7.3 times it has been in recent years, particularly in the 
operating cash flow (operating income before latter haif of the year. Upfront advertiser 
depreciation and amortization), which commitments for the 1989-90 season • compares favorably with the multiple of 10 reflected stronger pricing. and third-quarter 
to 12 times operating cash flow paid for most and fourth-quarter scatter market schedules 
quality media acquisitions in recent years. were sold at premiums to upfront levels. 
\Ve are continuing this program in 1990, This revenue growth enabled the network to 
especially when ~.e price/earnings multiple report an operating profit in 1989, compared 
of the Company's shares appears relatively with a modest operating loss in 1988. Prime- •1 low compared with either historical trading time ratings improvement in 1989 was highly 
levels or the cost of acquiring other media instrumental in restoring the network to 
properties. profitability. While there were no new 

breakaway hits in the early portion of the 
The Company's balance sheet at year-end 1989-90 season such as last season's 
1989 is in strong condition. Cash and short- Rosea1111e, the network's program • term cash investments exceeded development and scheduling efforts resulted 
Sl,100,000,000. This was almost unchanged in a stronger schedule. Audience strength on 
from 1988 levels as a result of major capital Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday nights 
expenditures, acquisitions and the shure enabled the network to finish the year in 
repurchase program. Long-term debt of second place. 
approximately S 1,700,000,000 was also • unchanged from 1988. Debt now represents Lc:rrlership in network television requires a 
32 percent of total capital, down from 34 first-rate news organization, and the 
percent in 1988 and 51 percent at the time of Company was never more proud of ABC 
the ABC acquisition in 1986. Over this News than it was in 1989. More Americans 
period, 1986 through 1989, stockholders' turned to ABC for its coverage of 
equity has increased by over Sl,500,000,000, developments in China, ea5tem Europe, • to $3,300,000,000. The combination of Panama and the San Francisco earthquake 
strong earnings and stock repurchases has than to any other network. lVorld News 
improved the Company's return on equity to To11iglzt finished the full year as the nation's 
over 15 percent in 1989, which is closer to number-one-rated early evening news 
historical levels. program for the first time since ABC began 

broadcasting the evening news in 1953. • Highlights of the Company's operating group Niglztli11e had another solid and very 
and corporate activities for 1989 follow. successful year, and 20120 led its time period 
More details are available in separate after making the shift in 1987 from Thu;-;day 
sections later in this report. to Friday. Prime1ime Live, which debuted 

last August, has made an encouraging 
Tne ABC Television Network Group showing on Thursday at 10 p.m. against very • achieved significant progress in 1989, strong competition. 
finishing the year as the industry leader in 
delivery of the key demographic audiences in In sports, ABC's Monday Night F oo•liall was 
the early morning, Monday-to-Friday the most poi:;ular prime-time program among 
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men, and w::e World of Sports was the most 
popular sports anthology series. Other 
successful ABC Sports' events in 1989 
included Big IO and Pac IO college football, 
the Rose Bowl, Triple Crown horse racing 
and the Indianapolis 500. In early 1990, 
ABC Sports entered into a new four-year 
agreement with the National Football League 
to telecast Monday Night Football. The 
division also obtained the rights for CFA 
college football for five years and for a new 
NFL spring football league for :wo years, 
both starting in 1991, but did not prevail on 
several other major packages. ABC Sports 
has a number of premier sporting events 
under !ong-term contract and will continue to 
be an important contributor to the netwurk's 
performance. 

The Broadcast Group had another good year 
in 1989. The television stations reported 
higher revenues and profits despite the 
difficult comparison caused by the Wmier 
Olympics, the Super Bowl and significa.11t 
political advertising revenues in 1988. The 
ABC Radio Networks benefitt'd ffum strcng 
industty revenue growth ane achieved a 
substantial earnings gain. Revenues at the 
radio stations improved moderately, resulting 
in slight profit g!!ins. Video Enterprises had 
another year of fine growth, with ESPN, the 
24-hour sports cable programming service, 
being the largest contributor to the division's 
profits. Arts & Entertainment and Lifetime, 
tv..-.o cable networks in which the Company 
has significant minority interests, were 
increasingly profitable in 1989. Video 
Entetprises also continued to actively invest 
in new opportunities for the Company, both 
in electronic media and in foreign 
programming and distribution joint ventures. 

After three consecutive years of profit 
declines, the Publishing Group reported a 
small increase in earnings in 1989. Moderate 
revenue growth, combined with careful 
control of costs, enabled the newspaper 
division to report good earnings 
improvements. The specialized publications 
division experienced lower-than.anticipated 
revenue growth, and profits declined 

moderately.. Tile division has identified 
some new areas of opportunity and is in the 
process of repositioning certain publications 
accordingly. 

While we are pleased with the Company's 
progress this past year, 1990 presents several 
immediate and longer-term challenges. It 
would be imprudeat to expect revenue 
growth at relatively mature broadcasting and 
publishing properties to substantially exceed 
the national rate of inflation in the 
foreseeable foture unless we can increase 
viewer, listener and readership levels. This 
mems That. we must seek and develop new 
ways to expand our audiences and to market 
them creatively to our advertisers. Equally 
important, we must continue to limit overall 
expense growth. This will be a difficult task, 
as entertainment programming and sports 
rights fees have escalated well beyond the 
general cost ofliving in recent years. 

One area of future potential for our 
Company and the ABC Television Network 
Group lies in expanded television program 
ownership. Since 1970, when the three 
major networks represented the principal 
form of television distribution in this 
countty, the ABC, CBS and NBC Television 
Networks have been severely restricted by 
law as to the amount of prime-time 
programming they can produce for 
broadcast. Furthermore, the networks have 
been prohibited from negotiating for 
financial interests in programs produced by 
others, and from syndicating any programs 
domestically, or from syndicating programs 
abroad that they do not own. With the 
competitive environment vastly different 
now than it was when these restrictions were 
imposed, the three networks believe that 
these outdated rules must be modified. 

Anticipating some liberalization in the rules 
which currently limit the number of hours .in 
which we can take a financial interest, ABC 
Productions, an in-house production unit, 
was formed in March 1989 under the 
leadership of Brandon Stoddard, former 
President of ABC Entertainment. ABC 
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Productions alre:idy h'15 several projects in 
development, some of which we hope might 
be added to the network's prime-time 
schedule by the end of 1990. Program 
ownership is advantageous to a network on 
many levels. It can provide more direct 
control over day-to-day operating costs and 
more flexible scheduling; and most important, 
it can generate revenues and profits from 
ancH!ary markets after programs achieve 
successful network runs. We hope to take full 
advantage of these opportunities in the years 
ahead. 

In the public service area, the Company 
remained deeply committed to Project 
Literacy U.S. (PLUS) and the Partnership For 
a Drug-Free America. PLUS, which attacks 
the problems of illiteracy, expanded its 
campaign to the nation's youth in 1989. In 
over 200 town meetings held across the 
nation, PLUS brought business and civic 
leaders together to discuss problems facing 
young adults in their communities. In 
addition, the Company supported its efforts to 
attract volunteers to teach reading. We are 
also pleased to report that the Drug-Free 
America campaign to educate the nation on 
the dangers of substance abuse is making 
great progress. Broad-based independent 
research shows meaningful reductions in both 
drug experimentation and regular use. In 
1989, our broadcasting and publishing 
operations contributed $34,000,000 in 
advertising time and space to the 
campaign. 

In 1989, Joseph P. Dougherty and Leon Hess 
left our Board of Directors. ;...;.: Uougherty 
was a former Executive Vice President of the 
Company and was President of its 
Broadcasting Division for many years. Mr. 
Hess, one of America's great entrepreneurial 
businessmen, had been a valued board 
member of the Company and, prior to 1986, 
of American Broadcasting Companies, Inc., 
for 21 years. We thank both of them for all 
their contributions and wish them well in 
their future endeavors. 

We especi~liy thank our employees for all 
they accomplished in 1989. Their excellent 
efforts, as well as generally favorable .· 
business conditions, allowed us to report 
anotherrecord year. We also wish to thank 
our shareholders for their loyal support of 
Capital Cities/ABC. Your Company is 
competitively and financially strong. As 
representatives of nearly 20,000 talented and 
dedicated fellow employees, we pledge our 
best efforts in your behalf in I 990 and 
beyond. 

~tl-4 S'. 
THOMAS S. MURPHY 
Chairman 

DANIEL B. BURKE 
President 
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Broadcasting 

, The C<. ... pany 's broadcasting operations, 
which consist of the ABC Television Network 
Group and the Broadcast Group, had 1989 net 
revenues' of $3,900,000,000, an. increase of 4 
percent, or $150,400,000, over 1988. · 
Operating earnings of$836,100,000in1989 
were up $113,900,000, or 16 percent over the 
prior yi:ar. Broadc:lsting's 1989 and 1988 
results are summarized as folfows: 

(DoUar~:n millions) 1989 1988 

Net revenues S3,900.C; S3,749.6 

Operating costs 2,9433 2,904.7 
Depra~tiol) and 

a:mQrt1zauon 120.6 122.7 

Tolal costs 3,0639 3,027.4 

Operating incor.1e s 836.1 s 722.2 

The 1989 aud 1988 results include 
acquisition-related adjustments to fair market 
value for eatertainment programming and 
sports rights of the ABC Television Network. 
These adjustments benefited 1989 and 1988 
earnings by $92,000,000 and $191,000,000, 
respectively. A'.lditionally, both 1989 and 
1988 results include amortization of 
intangibles (principally arising from the ABC 
aC''luisition) of $46,000,000. Excluding these 
two noncash acquisition-related factors, total 
broadcasting costs declined 2 percent and 
earnings would have been $790,000,000 in 
1989, a 37 percent increase from 
$577,000,000 in 1988. 

Broadcasting 
Net Revenues 

ABC Televi•ion Network Group 

The ABC Television Network Group reported 
significant operating profits in 1989, 
benefiting from strong advertiser demand, an 
improved competitive position across all 
dayparts and continuing efforts to manage 
overall cost growth. The netw::irk's 
underlying revenue and cost growth in 19&9 
are difficalt to compare to 1988, since last 
year's JeyeJs were influenced by several nor.­
recurring events: the Calgruy Wmter 
Olympic~, Super Bowl XXll, a 22-week 
Writers Guild ~trike and the presidential 
election campaign. Net revenues were 
slightly in excess of $2,400,000,000 in 1989, 
modestly higher than in 1988 which benefited 
from the broadcasts of the Winter Olympics 
and the Super Bowl. Operating costs 
(excluding purchase price adjustments) 
declined approximately 6 percent, due largely 
to the absence of Olympic and presidential 
election year costs. As a result, the ABC 
Television Network reported operating 
earnings in excess of$160,000,000in 1989, 
compared with a loss ofcyproximately 
$4,000,000 in 1988 (excluding purchase price 
adjustments in both years). 

Post-Olympic years have historically resulted 
in a revenue decline for the three networks 
combined, and in 1989 the marketplace 
decreased by slightly Jess than one percenL 
Accordingly, in 1989, Lie ABC Television 

Broadcasting 
Operating Income 

1985 19116 19A7 19Sll 19119 ,...,_ 
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improved ratings during its Thursday time 
period and provided AJ!C_ N:!ws with greater 
flexibility in covering Iiiie-breaking news 
events. Nightline, hosted by Ted Koppel, 
provided in-depth coverage and analysis that 
proved to be invaluable in the network's 
telecast~ of the San Francisco earthquake, 
Hurricane Hugo and developments in eastern 
Europe, China and Panama. This Week with 
David Brinkley continued to be an important 
contributor to the ABC News schedule. 
Occasional special programs, such as Peter 
Jennings Reports and The Koppel Report, 
examined other events and issues of national 
interest. Among them, The Koppel Report: 

_Tragedy at Tia11a11men-The Untold Stary 
won the prestigious Alfyed I. duPont­
Columbia Pniversity AV.:.'.!l"d for broadcast 
journalism. Barbara Walters,-four specials in 
-1989 were the highest-rated prime-time news 
specials of the year. 

ABC Sports had a good year in 1989 in a 
fiercely rnmpetitive environment for sports 
rights. -Having streamlined its operations and 
with several unprofitable long-term contracts 
behind it, ABC Sports is in as strong a 
competitive position as it ha$ b::;;rr fa many 
years. ABC's Monday Night Football was 
the number-one regularly scheduled prime­
time program among men 18-49 in 1989, and 
it highlighted the dbision 's schedule. Early 
in 1990, ABC Sport!> renewed its Monday 
Night Football contract for four years. The 
new agreement, whic·h provides for 
additional games, is expensive by any 
measure. The retention of this quality 
franchise was critical to the network's prime­
time competitiveness. The division is well 
positioned for the future with other long-term 
rights agreements, including CFA college 
football, Big IO and Pac IO college football, 
the Rose Bowl, Sugar Bowl, Indianapolis 
500, Triple Crown horse racing and three 
major golf championships. 

In the public service area, the ne:w.,,-!;: 
continued to make significant commitments 
to both Project Literacy U.S. (PLUS) and the 
Partnership For a Drug-Free A'tterica. The 
ABC Tclevision Networ1h'.··:"Won over 200 

awards in 1989, including 36 Emmys, two 
George Foster Peabody Awards and three 
Golden Globe Awards. 

By any measure- ratings, underlying 
revenue growth or profitability - the ABC 
Television Network showed significant 
improvement in 1989. The network's 
strategy to develop programming that appeals 
iQ young adults and to vigorously monitor 
expenses in every phase of its operations has 
generated momentum as it enters the 1990s. 
It is clear, however, that the network will 
need this momentum to achieve greater 
profitability. Overall viewing levels for the 
three major networks declined again in 1989 
in both prime time and daytime. 

To achieve near-term growth within this 
environment the network has several 
objectives. First, ABC's share of the,overall 
network marketplace ;md in particular the 
prime-time marketplace, while improved in 
1989, still falls below our long-term 
objectives. With its recent audience gains 

i( and more comprehensive marketing efforts, 
\ the network is hopeful it can improve its 
'' share of thri:e-network advertising dollars. 

ABC also needs to develop late-night 
entertainment programming for the time 
period following Nightline. This is a 
significant daypart that for years the network 
has been unable to successfully program. 
Most importantly, the ABC Television · 
Network must continue to attract the best of 
the industry's creative talent to develop 
additional new series programming if it is to 
improve its prime-time share of the three­
network audience. In this regard, recent 
program commitments with Steven Bochco 
(LA. Law, Hill Street Blues, Doogie Howser. 
M .D.), James Brooks (Terms of Endeam1ent, 
Broadcast News, Big, Taxi) and Ed 
Weinberger (The Mary Tyler Moore Siron', 
Ta.ti) are strategically important to the 
network. 

For longer-term growth, however, it is 
imperative that the network be able to 
produce more prime-time programming 
internally. The networks have faced several 
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limitations in this regard since the late I 960s. The amicable resolution of the Company's 
In the fall of I 990, however, the regulatory negotiations with its union technicians at :iie 
limits on prime-time procim:tion will expire, former ABC broad,:asting properties v:as a 
giving the networks substantially more welcome event. Sir.ce we have already 
latitude in the production of entertainment availed ourselves of most Etaff economies, • programming. ABC Productions, an in- we expect the new agreement's positive 
house production unit created early in 1989, effect on costs to reflect itself in more subtle 
was formed to capitalize on the elimination ways through greater creative opportunities 
of these. restrictions and currently has a • and enhanced operating efficiencies. 
number of projects in development. Current 
regulatory restrictions also limit the Television Stations • network's ability to negotiate for financial 
interests in programs produced by others and Advertising revenues for the television 
also prevent the networks from participating stations increased approximately 5 percent. 
in domestic or foreign syndication. The The year-to-year comparison is influenced by 
networks are discussing changes in these the inclusion of the Super Bowl, the Winter 
rules with representatives of the production Olympics and significant political advertising • community, and the Company remains in I 988. In addition, major increases in 
hopeful that these limitaii,ons can be modified television network advertising in 1989, which 
or eliminated, either as th_;: result of the moved spending away from national spot, 
negotiations or as a result of governmental resulted in moderated revenue gr."lwth at the 
review of the current utility of the rules. stations. 
Program ownership brings with it better • control of costs, greater si:heduling flexibility After several years of impressive, perhaps 
and profit participa!ion in ancillary markets. even dramatic, profit growth, the television 
Modification of the financial interest rules is stations' performance can he best described as 
a priority for the network in the 1990s. solid, with our New York and Los Angeles 

stations reporting the strongest earnings gains. 
\yith the major cost reductions achieved at the • Broadcast Group fckmer ABC stations in I 986 and I 987 (and 
still apparent in 1988's cost profile), the 

The Broadcast Group achieved record performance of the stations takes on a more 
revenues and earnings for the fourth normal appearance. Operating expenses 
successive year since the merger of Capital continue to receive close management 
Cities and ABC. Net revenues increased by scrutiny, but increased competition and • approximately 9 percent to SI ,555,000,000, resultant escalating product and talent costs 
and operating income (before amortization of have made the choices more difficult and the 
intangibles) increased 8 percent to direct benefit of prudent cost management 
$625,000,000. harder to achieve. 

Revenues and earnings at the television Despite the fact that heightened competition • stations grew at modest levels .in 1989, after and increased viewing alternatives have 
having been the beneficiary the year earlier so;newhat reduced our relative margin of 
of'1'e substantial incremental revenue impact advantage, the stations' com!J!!titive posture 
of the Winter Olympics, the Super Bowl and continued to be very strong. In November 
political advertising. Radio had an excellent I 988, all eight stations were ranked number 
year iil t!Ml9, with the radio networks one in their respective markets from sign-on • accounting for most nfthe gain. Video to sign-off; and in November I 989, seven 
Enterprises again significantly increased its stations occupied the top spot and one 
revenues and operating profits in I 989, (KABC-TV, Los Angeles) was number two. 
highlighted by ESPN's strong performance. Since the beginning of the combined 
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Company these "sweep" rankings, which are 
derived from four anl'.ual national viewing 
surveys, have run alternatively from a low of 
five first-ranked stations to a high of eight -
a constant reminder that we cannot and do 
not take our market leadership for granted. 

The stations maintain their enviable market 
position by offering to their audiences a 
successful and appealing combination of 
local programming, anchored by a very 
strong and continuing local news 
commitment. The following table reflects 
the ranking of the television station's 
principal news programs: 

Station 
andMarl<et 

WABC-TV 
(NewYmk) 

KABC-TV 
(Los Angeles) 

WLS-TV 
{Chicago) 

WPVI-TV 
(Philadelphia) 

KGO-TV 
{San Francisco) 

KTRK-TV 
{Houston) 

WTVD 
(Dumam-Raleigh) 

KFSN-TV 
(Fresno) 

Jt.farke' 
rank 

2 

3 

4 

5 

10 

33 

62 

News 
program rank 

Early Late 
evening evening 

2 

2 

2 

2 

l(T) 

l(T) 

2 

Sources: i\'ielsen.Ncn·ember l!Jb'OCJ. e..u:epr KFSN-TI' 
which is Arbirron. Nol't'mkr 1989 

(l)Ticd 

The eight television stations continue to be 
the largest group in the country, reaching 
24.4 percent of total ADI (Area of Dor:>inam 
Influence) television homes, which is slightly 
under the 25 percent limitation established by 
rules of the Federal Communications 
Commission. 

Radio 

Radio had a fine year in 1989, and the ABC 
Radio Network unit was the outstanding 
performer. After a year of reduced profits in 

I 988, the radio networks achieved record 
earnings. 

The ABC Radio Networks continue pre­
eminent in their industry sector and serve 
more than 2, I 00 affiliates nationwide. The 
networks feature a wide array of special 
pmgramming; the talent and resources of 
ABC News; and Paul Harvey, the most 
popular and respected radio commentator on 
the national scene. These elements helped 
the Radio Networks maintain an enviable 
ratings position as the chart below reflects: 

NetwOlk 

Infonnation 
Entertainment 
Contempo1'31)' 

Rock 
Satellite Music I 
FM 
Direction 
Satellite Music 2 

Audience 
share 

9.4% 

8.9% 

6.6% 

5.6% 

5.0% 

4.5% 

4.2% 

23% 
Source: RADAR.W.fall '89All Broadcasts 

Tora! persons 12+ 

National 
rank 

I 

3 
6 

10 

13 
14 

15 

16 

In July 1989, the ABC Radio Networks 
completed the acquisition of Satellite Music 
Network, Inc. (SMN), a producer of 
satellite-delivered live music formats, for an 
aggregate cash purchase price approximating 
$45,000,000. The suitability of this 
acquisition evolved.from a mutually 
benein:i!ll national sales representation 
arrangement which the ABC Radi!' 
Networks and SMN had enjoyed since 1987. 
SMN offers more than 1,000 radio station 
affiliates ten 24-hour radio formats 
supplemented by related support services. 
This acquisition is expected to complement 
the services already offered by the ABC 
Radio Networks. 

Earnings also rose slightly at the Company's 
2 I radio stations. with several stations 
experiencing outstanding years. In the 
context of a large group of stations, however, 
there are always a few that face either a weak 
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market economy or a format challenge, or 
both, and 1989 was no exception. Strong 
earnings performances at our Los Angeles, 
Fort Worth-Dallas and Detroit stations were 
substantially offset by earnings declines at 
our New York, Washington, D.C., and 
Providence stations. In 1989, the FCC 
approved the Company's request to continue 
ownership of seven of the former ABC radio 
properties. The permanent waiver affects 
stations in New York, Los Angeles, Chicago 
and San Francisco markets, whicl),were 
previously subject to divestit11.re·6ecause of 
the FCC's "multiple ownership" rules. 

The Company's 21 radio stations (eleven AM 
and ten FM) reach 25.7 percent of the United 
States as shown in the following chart: 

#of 
stations 

Station ?.farket in % of 
and ~1arket raflk market U.S. 

WABC-AM/WPU-FM 1 44 7.0% 
(New York) 

KABC-AM/KLOS-FM 2 41 4.5% 
(Los Angeles) 

WLS-AMIWYTZ-FM 3 35 3.3% 
(Chicago) 

KGO-AM 4 49 2.4% 
(San Franc&o) 

WJR-AM/WHYT-FM 6 
(Detroit) 

WBAP-AM/KSCS-FM 7 
(Fon Wonh-Dallas) 

WMAL-AM/WRQX-FM 9 
(Washington. D.C.) 

WKHX-AWFM 1'2 
(Atlanta) 

KQRS-AM/FM 18 
(Minneapolis-St. Paul) 

KRXY-AM/FM 24 
(Denver) 

WPRO-AM/FM 28 
(Providence) 

Total 

29 

30 

31 

22 

20 

30 

24 

Source: Arhitron. Fall 1989 Radio ,\farkct Rcpons 
Total pers<•ns 12+ 

Video Enterprises 

1.8% 

J.6% 

1.6% 

1.1% 

1.0% 

0.8% 

0.6% 

25.7% 

Video Enterprises had another outstanding 
year in 1989 and continues to be a significant 
c,;mtributor to overall Company profitability. 

More readily identified with its successful 
cable programming activities -ESPN, Arts 
& Entertainment (A&E) and Lifetime -
Video Enterprises is also involved in program 
distribution, several entrepreneurial business 
investments and an increasing presence in the 
foreign marketplace. 

ESPN had another exceptional year in 1989 
and continued as the premier cable s~orts 
programmer in the country. A&E and 
Lifetime, partially owned by the Company, 
also continued to participate in cable's 
increased acceptance with viewers and 
advertisers and enjoyed significant profit 
increases. 

Subscriber growth and cable household data 
for each of these networks follows: 

(Millions) 

ESPN 
A&E 
Lifetime 

CableTVHH 

Tota!TVHH 

A\'erage subscn"belS 
1989 1988 1987 1986 1985 

52.5 47.7 41.8 '!.7.3 36.0 
39.9 31.0 26.8 205 18.7 
44.3 39.0 30.9 25.9 23.0 
53.4 47.8 43.8 41.7 392 
91.3 90.4 88.6 87.4 85.9 

Source: Nielsen Unil'erse based oh /\71 metered sen·ice 

ESPN, 80-percent-owned by the Company, is 
the largest of the Company's cable program 
services. At year-end 1989, ESPN reached 
approximately 55,000,000 subscribers, or 
59.5 percent of U.S. television households, 
more than any other cable network .ESPN 
further enhanced its position by acquiring 
from Major League Baseball the cable rights 
to telecast 175 games yearly for a four-year 
period beginning in 1990. The baseball 
telecasts will be one of the most complex 
ongoing sports presentations in television 
history and represent a major financial 
commitment. In 1989, ESPN completed the 
final year of its three-year agreement with the 
National Football League. The NFL's first 
entry into cable proved to be a highly 
successful venture for both ESPN and the 
League. In early 1990, ESPN and the NFL 
reached agreement on a new four-year 
contract for the 1990 through 1993 seasons. 
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During the year, ESPN expanded its 
international activities by launching a sports 
programming service to Latin America and 
by entering into a joint venture agreement 
with several major Japanese concerns to 
launch a sports programming service in 
Japan. ESPN also owns a 25 percent interest 
in Screen Sport, a satellite-delivered sports 
service available throughout western Europe. 

A&E, which is 38-percent-owned by the 
Company, is an entertainment and cullural 
prQgr!!rnming network whose presentations 
continue to receive broad acceptance and 
critical acclaim. Lifetime, 33-percent-owned 
by the Company, is primarily programmed to 
serve women viewers. Both A&E and 
Lifetime continue to command increased 
viewer interest and advertiser support, and 
they have significantly increased their 
profitability. They al.:o co.otinue to enhance 
their programming offerings with original 
productions . 

Th~\Company's increased involvement 
overseas through Video Enterprises has led to 
the formation of Capital Cities/ABC Video 
Enterprises International. le is responsible 
for the international sales and licensing of 
ABC-owned entertainment, sports and news 
programs, as well as programs not produced 
for over-the-air television broadcast. In early 
1989, the Company acquired a 50 percent 
interest in Tele-Munchen GmbH, a program 
production and distribution company 
headquartered in Munich, Germany. This 
European undertaking was supplemented in 
early 1990 with significant minority 
investment positions in two other production 
companies - Hamster Productions in Paris, 
France, and Tesauro SA. in Madrid, Spain . 

Video Enterprises' Development and 
Operations unit continues to identify business 
opportunities based on technological and 
market changes affecting the Company. The 
unit has developed a successful business in 
video publishing, and its investment in 
Indesys, which operates a high-speed data 
distribution network, continues to show 
promise. Additionally, in 1989, the 

Company acquired a 20 percent interest in 
In-Store Advertising, Inc., a firm that 
provides advertising and promotional 
messages to consumers via permanent 
electronic over-the-aisle billboard displays in 
supermarkets. 
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Publishing 

The Publishing Group ended its three-year 
decline in profitability as 1989 operating 
income was up slightly from 1988. Net 
revenues of$1,057,400,000 were up 3 
percent, and expenses of $927 ,000,000 were 
4 percent higher, as summarized below: 

{Dollars in millions) 1989 1988 

Net revenues $1,057.4 s 1,023.9 

Operating costs 891.5 858.l 

Depreciation and 
35.5 36.1 amorttzanon 

Total costs 927.0 8942 

Operating income s 130.4 s 129.7 

Operating income for both the newspaper 
division and Fairchild Publications was up 8 
percent, and ABC Publishing was up 7 
percent Declines elsewhere, and other 
factors, lowered the overall increase to I 
percent. The year was marked by 17 
acquisitions that were initiated in 1989 and 
closed by early 1990- the most in a single 
year in the Company's history. The purchase 
price of these acquisitions was 
approximately $73,000,000, of which 
$17,000,000 was completed in 1989. Nearly 
all the properties acquired were in markets 
the Company presently serves or adjacent to 
geographic areas where the Company 
already operates. 

Publishing 
Net Revenues 

1915 1986 19!7 1988 1989 ...,,_ 

Specialized Publications 

Net revenues of the Comp:my's specialized 
publications were up 2 percent. Expenses 
increased 3 percent, and operating income 
declined 4 percent. 

A slight revenue decline ?~Fairchild 
Publications was exceeded by a reduction in 
expenses, resulting in Fairchild's first profit 
increase in five years. Improvement in the 
fashion, metals and travel sectors more than 
offset declines elsewhere and investments in 
several repositionings and start-ups. 

The Fairchild Fashion Group, created in 
January 1989, is comprised of all the fashion­
related publications. Results exceeded 
expectations and operating income increased 
21 percent over 1988. Improvements 
occurred at Women's Wear Daily, Daily News 
Record, Wand M, while Footwear News and 
SportStyle declined modestly. At year-end, 
Elposure, a small Los Angeles-based visual 
lifestyle tabloid magazine still in a start-up 
mode and aimed at young adults, was 
acquired. 

Several other Fairchild publications achieved 
gains in revenues and profits, including HFD, 
American Metal Market, Metal Cellter News 
and Multichannel News. Travel Agellt and 
Metalworking News showed substantial 

Publishing 
Operating Income 

198.S 1986 1987 IIJSS 1989 
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• improvements after major 1988 product of Canada in 1989 and International Cassette 
reinvestments. Electronic News and a Corporation in January 1990. Both of these 
repositioned MIS Week experienced difficult acquisitions complemented Word's current 
market conditions, but investments in both operations. This past year, Word won over 

• publications led to improved market shares. 5 I percent of the Dove Awards at the Gospel 
Revenues and profits of the International Music Association Awards Ceremony. 
Medical News Group declined as a result of 
lower levels of new pharmaceutical product The other ABC Publishing operations 
introductions. experienced mixed results. NILS (National 

Insurance Law Service) ended 1989 with 

• Five magazines were acquired from another record year, with both revenues and 
International Thomson Retail Press in operating income up over 1988. Despite 
January 1990. Cable1•ision and higher 1989 revenues at Los Angeles 
Comm1111icatio11sEngineering and Design magazine, operating income declined 
will operate 'hiilfFairchild's Multichannel modestly due to investments in circulation, 
News in the newly formed Cable Group. promotion and editorial. Hitchcock 
Elements of Consumer Electronics and Publishing experienced slight revenue • A11toso11nd & Communications have been growth, with a decline in operating profits due 
added to the HFD Group. Market leader to continued softness in the manufacturing 
Video Business will remain a stand-alone industries served by its publications. The 
publication serving video retailers. ABC Publishing Agricultural Group had a 
Professional Press, publisher of books and slight revenue 'increase, with operating 
magazines in the optical field, wa~ sold in the income up substantially over the prior year. 
spring of 1989. This performance was bolstered by a 

turnaround in the agricultural induotty. 
In 1989, ABC Publishing achieved moderate 
growth in revenues, while profits increased Institutional Investor's 1989 revenue and 
over 7 percent. operating income continued to be adversely 

affected by the contractiorr !!< the financial 
The Chilton Company, the largest of the services industty. Institutioi.2/ Im•estor 
ABC' Publishing operations, recorded another magazine and the newsletters achieved 
year-to-year profit increase. Revenues and modest gains in revenues and operating 
costs declined as a result of the sale in June income; but its conferences, membership 
of Modem Photography and High Fidelity, organizations and research activities suffered 
two of the consumer magl!Zines. During the significant declines and were consolidated in 
year, Chilton acquired Decorative Products November. The magazine received an award 
World a.1d Warman Publishing, adding to its from the Overseas Press Club of America for 
successful line of trade and book its acclaimed article, "Financing 
publications. The Chilton Research unit had Perestroika." 
a strong year. In 1989, both Commercial 
Carrier Joumal andAutomotfre Marketing 
won the American Business Press coveted Newspapers and Shopping Guides 
Neal Awards. 

A relatively sluggish advertising revenue 
Word, Incorporated, a book and recorded- environment for the Company's newspapers 
music publisher serving the inspirational was more. than offset by the favorable effect 
market, completed another successful year in of lower newsprint prices. With newspaper 
1989, with revenues and operating income up revenues up 6 percent and expenses up 5 
substantially over the prior year. Both percent, operating income rose 8 percent. All 
revenues and profits were at all-time highs. but one of the dailies and most of the weeklies 
Word acquired Word Communications, Ltd., !>ad higher operating income in 1989. 
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The Kansas City Star Company achieved 
new records for revenues and operating 
profits in 1989. The increase in revenue was 
almost entirely attributable to a circulation 
gain. Total advertising revenue was flat with 
1988, despite a 4 percent decrease in in-paper 
advertising linage. Circulation increases 
were registered by the Saturday and Sunday 
editions. In October 1989, the Star 
announced the consolidation, effective 
March I, 1990, of its morning and afternoon 
editions into a single morning newspaper, 
The Kansas City Star. The consolidation was 
prompted by the continued long-term 
circulation decline of the afternoon paper 
consistent with a nationwide trend toward 
dominance of morning newspapers. 
Excluding a one-time year-end charge 
associated with the planned consolidation, 
total 1989 expenses were less than 1988. The 
Ka11sas Cio• Star received the John Hancock 
and Pannell Kerr Forster awards for a series 
on the Kansas City economy. A series of 
articles on the changing relationship between 
Mexico and the United States earned the 
newspaper the National Press Club's Edwin 
Hood award. 

A 6 percent revenue increase at the Fort Worth 
Star-Telegram resulted in the second highest 
operating cash flow in its history. Daily 
circulation remained relatively flat, but Sunday 
circulation reached new highs. In September, 
the country's first locally ~roduced weekly 
newspaper for children \\as launched. Other 
significant product improvements in 1989 
included a larger, improved TV guide, an 
expanded Friday entertainment tabloid, and 
daily zoning of news and advertising in eastern 
Tarrant County. The Star-Telegram continued 
its tradition of excellence among Texas 
newspapers as it captured top awards in all 
categories in statewide competitions. 

The Oakland Press in Pontiac, Michigan, 
reported 1989 profits slightly ahead of its 
previous record. Sunday circulation hit a new 
high. A merger of the two Detroit newspapers 
in November improved circulation and 
advertising opportunities of the newspaper. A 
59,000.000 offset press installation was 

completed. In January 1990, the Company 
completed the purchase of the County Press, a 
20,000-circulation paid weekly in adjoining 
Lapeer County. 

A modest increase in revenues at the 
Bellel'ille News-Democrat was not sufficient 
to offset the added expenses associated with 
expansion into East St. Louis and adjoining 
Madison County, resulting in the first decline 
in year-to-year profits since the paper was 
acquired in 1972. Year-end circulation 
passed 50,000 daily. Legal Communications 
Corporation, publisher of two legal dailies in 
the city and county of St. Louis, had an 
outstanding year. The weekly group, led by 
the Highland News-Leader, had profit 
growth. In January 1990, the Quad County 
group of four small weeklies southeast of 
Belleville was acquired. 

The Times Leader in Wilkes-Barre, 
Pennsylvania, recorded an 8 percent increase 
in revenue and a substantial gain in operating 
income. The improvement was fueled by 
circulation growth, particularly that of the 
two-year-old Sunday edition, and by 
introduction of a new insert/mail program for 
advertisers. 

The New England newspaper group was 
adversely affected in 1989 by a depressed 
real estate market and a sluggish lcc.al 
economy. Combined profits of the 
Connecticut operations were down, but those 
in Rhode Island were up. In March 1989, 
Mariner Newspapers, consisting of 17 
weeklie< south of Boston, was acquired. 
Late in 1989, shopping guides were 
purchased in northwest Connecticut and 
Plymouth, Massachusetts. In early 1990, the 
Company acquired Imprint (which operates 
13 weeklies in the Hartford market and a 
commercial printing operation), the Milford 
Citi=e11 (publisher of an 8,000-circulation 
daily and a 10,000-circulation Sunday 
newspaper in Milford, Connecticut, and 
several weeklies), and the Pe1111ysal'er of 
Cape Cod. The New England newspaper 
group now reaches 700,000 households 
each week. 
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The Oregon newspaper group of two small 
dailies and six weeklies had a record year, 
with profits up 13 perce_nt on a 7 percent 
revenue gain. Two weeklies, the Gresham 
Outlook and Springfield News, won general 
excellence awards for newspapers their size 
in statewide competitions. 

Sutton Industries, headquartered in Laguna 
Niguel, California, had a modest decline in 
operating income and profit margin due to 
competitive factors. Sunon distributes over 
1,700,000 copies of the weekly Pennysai•er 
in southern and northern California. 
Significant improvements in automation were 
made in 1989 with completion of a single­
sheet press installation in all markets and the 
addition of inserting equipment in the 
mailrooms. A new 50,000-square-foot 
production facility was brought on line in 
October in Sacramento. In 1989, Sutton 
acquired Magic Ads, a want-ad publication 
serving Sacramento and Stockton . 

Soft advertising revenues as well as one-time 
expenses associated with closing the branch 
in Topeka, Kansas, depressed earnings for 
Pe1111ypower Shopping News, operating in 
Wichita, Kansas, and in Springfield, 
Missouri. The "Nickel" publications in 
Seattle-Tacoma and Spokane, Washington, 
and in Portland, Oregon, enjoyed a record 
year in 1989 with good revenue and earnings 
improvements. Ov.!r 500,000 of these 
popular want-ad publications are distributed 
each week in the three markets . 

17 
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Financial Oveiview 

Management's Discussion and 
Analysis of Results of Operations 
and Financial Condition 

Results of Operations -
1989 Compared to 1988 

Consolidated net revenues for 1989 were 
$4,957,394,000, compared with 
$4, 773,453,000 in 1988, a 4% increase. 
Broadcasting net revenues for 1989 were 
$3,899,989.000, compared with 
$3,749,557,000 in 1988, representing a 4% 
increase. Publishing Group net revenues 
increased 3%, from $1,023,896,000 in 1988 
to $1,057,405,000 in 1989. 

Net revenues in 1989 for the ABC Television 
Network increased slightly as a result of 
strong advertising demand in the second half 
of the year which offset the impact of the 
incremental revenues from the 1988 telecasts 
of the Winter Olympics and the Super Bowl. 
Revenues for ESPN increased significantly, 
while television station and radio revenues 
increased moderately. Publishing revenues 
increased 3%, with the newspaper operations 
accounting for most of the gain. 

Total costs and expenses for 1989 were 
$4,034,882,000, compared with 
$3,957,424,000 in 1988, a 2% increase. 
Excluding purchase price adjustments, total 
costs and expenses for the Company were 
slightly lower than in 1988. Broadcasting 
costs in 1989 (excluding purchase price 
adjustments) decreased 2% from 1988. Costs 
and expenses for the ABC Television 
Network decreased, primarily as a result of 
the absence of production and rights costs 
associated with the 1988 telecast of the 
Winter Olympic Games offset by increased 
prime-time programming (partially a result of 
the 1988 Writers Guild strike) and news­
gathering expenses. Costs for the Company's 
other broadcasting operations increased 
moderately, principally due to higher 
programming, selling and administrative 
expenses. Costs and expenses in 1989 for the 
Company's publishing operations increased 

4% from 1988. This increase was primarily 
due to higher selling and administrative 
expenses and a charge associated with the 
planned merger of the morning and afternoon 
newspapers in Kansas City into a single 
morning newspaper . .Publishing expenses 
were favorably impacted in 1989 by the 
reduced cost of newsprint and by the mid­
year disposition of two consumer magazines. 

Operating income for 1989 was 
$922,512,000, compared with $816,029,000 
in 1988, a 13% increase. Broadcasting 
operations reported a 16% increase. The 
ABC Television Network reported 
significantly improved earnings (excluding 
purchase price adjustments) in 1989, 
compared with a slight loss in 1988. 
Operating earnings for ESPN were 
substantially ahead of 1988, while the 
television stations and radio operations 
reported moderate increases. .Publishing 
earnings improved slightly in 1989, with 
gains for the newspapers being offset by 
declines for several of the specialized 
publications. 

Results for 1989 and 1988 reflect a reduction 
in entertainment programming and sports 
rights at the ABC Television Network from 
historic costs to fair market values recorded 
in connection with the acquisition of ABC of 
$92,000,000 and $191,000,000, respectively. 

Operating Income 
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These reduced costs (net of income taxes) 
benefited per share earnings by $3.10 and 
$6.60 in 1989 and 1988, respectively. The 
Company anticipates the effect of such 
reductions will be approximately 
$20,000,000 in 1990 ($0.70 per share, net of 
income taxes) and immaterial amounts in 
1991 and thereafter. Results for 1989 and 
1988 also include a charge of $3.57 per share 
and $3.70 per share, respectively, for 
amortization of all intangible assets. 

Net financial expense (interest expense less 
interest income) for 1989 decreased 
$57,100,000 from 1988. This net decline 
resulted primarily from increased interest 
income of $49,155,000 due to significantly 
higher levels of cash investments resulting 
from the 1988 exercise of warrants (issued in 
connection with !he acquisition of ABC in 
1986} and accumulated cash flow from 
operations. Inte~' t of $11,183,000 and 
$10,304,000 was capitalized in 1989 and 
1988, respectively. The Company's effective 
tax rate was 42.9% in 1989 and 43.7% in 
1988. 

Consolidated net income for 1989 amounted 
to $485,727,000, an increase of25% from !he 
$387,076,000 earned in 1988. Earnings per 
shue for 1989 were $27.25, a 22% gain over 
the $22.31 reported in 1988. Average shares 
outstanding for 1989were17,825,000 
compared with 17,350,000 in 1988, the 
increase primarily reflecting the 1988 exercise 
of warrants panially offset by repurchases of 
!he Company's comnlon stock in 1989. 

Results of Operations -
1988 Compared to 1987 

Consolidated net revenues for 1988 (52-week 
year ending January I, 1989) were 
$4,773,453,000, compared with 
$4,440,346,000 in 1987 (53-week year 
endingJanuary 3, 1988), an 8% increase. 
Broadcasting net revenues for 1988 were 
$3,749,557,000, compared with 
$3,433,749,000 in 1987, a 9% increase. 
Publishing Group net revenues increased 

only 2%, from $1,006,597,000 in 1987 to 
$1,023,896,000 in 1988. On a comparable 
52-week basis, consolidated net revenues 
increased 9% in 1988. 

Net revenues in 1988 for the ABC Television 
Network, on a comparable 52-week basis, 
increased 10% compared with 1987, 
primarily as a result of the telecast« of the 
1988 Winter Olympic Games and the Super 
Bowl. Local advertising strength at several 
major-market television stations and a strong 
performance at ESPN also contributed to the 
1988 increase in broadcasting revenues. The 
Company's radio operations reported modest 
revenue gains in 1988. Newspaper revenues 
increased moderately, principally as a result 
•:if increased classified advertising and insert 
revenue. These gains, however, were largely 
offset by advertising shortfalls at certain of 
the specialized business and consumer 
publications. 

Total costs and expenses for 1988 were 
$3,957,424,000, compared with 
$3,694,356,000 in 1987, a 7% increase. 
Excluding purchase price adjustments and 
the 53rd week in 1987, total costs and 
expenses for the Company increased 10%. 
Broadcasting costs in 1988 (excluding 
purchase price adjustments and the 53rd 
week) increased 12% from 1987. Vutually 
all of the increase in broadcasting expenses 
was rehted to costs associated with the 
telecasts of special-event programming such 
as !he Wmter Olympic Games, the War & 
Remembrance mini-series and coverage of 
the presidential election campaign. Costs at 
!he ABC Television Netwoik were favorably 
influenced by the impact of expense savings 
associated with the delay in the start of the 
fall prime-time season as a result of the 
Writers Guild s0..ke. Costs and expenses i.1 
1988 forthe Company's publishing 
operations were 4% higher than 1987. 
Higher poslage and paper expense and 
investment spending in start-up publications 
were responsible for much of the increase. 

Operating income for 1988 was 
Sll16,029,000, compared with $745,990,000 
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in 1987, a 9% increa.~e. Broadcasting 
operations reported a 14% increase, while 
publishing operations declined 12%. Results 
for 1988 and 1987 reflect a reduction in 
entertainment programming and sports rights 
at the ABC Television Network from historic 
costs to fair market values recorded in 
connection with the acquisition of ABC of 
Sl91,000,000andS120,000,000, 
respectively. These reduced costs (net of 
income taxes) benefited per share earnings by 
$6.60 and $3.85 in 1988 and 1987, 
respectively. The Company anticipated the 
effect .:if such reductions would be 
approximately $90,000,000 in 1989 (53.00 
per share, net of income taxes) and 
immaterial amounts in I 990 and thereafter. 
Results for 1988 and 1987 include a charge 
of $3.03 per share and S3.13 per share, 
respectively, for amonization of intangible 
assets arising from the ABC acquisition. The 
effect of the amortization of all intangible 
assets of the Company was to reduce 
earnings per share by $3. 70 and $3.86 in 
1988 anci 1987, respectively. 

Net financial expense (interest expense less 
interest income) for 1988 decreased 
$45,762,000 from 1987. This net decline 
resulted primarily from higher interest 
income due to a substantially increased level 
of cash invested at higher interest rates. 
Interest of S I0,304,000 and $8,067,000 was 
capitalized in 1988 and 1987, respectively. 

The Company's effective tax rate was 43.7% 
in 1988 and50.5% in 1987. The reduction in 
the effective tax rate is primarily due 10 a 
reduction in the .Federal tax rate prescribed 
by the Tax Reform Act of 1986. 

Consolidated net income for 1988 amounted 
to $387,076,000, an increase of 39% from the 
$279,078,000eamed in 1987. Earnings per 
share for 1988 were $22.31, a 36% gain over 
the Sl6.46 reponed in 1987. Average shares 
outstanding for 1988 were 17,350,000 
compared with 16,950,000 in 1987, the 
increase primarily reflecting the exercise of 
warrants issued in connection with the 
acquisition of ABC. 

Available Cash Flow 

Available cash flow is defined by the 
Company as cash from operations before 
changes in operating assets and liabilities, 
less amounts reinvested in such operations 
for capital expenditures and program licenses 
and rights. Unlike most industrial 
compa.r1ies, the Company has historically not 
been required to reinvest large amounts of 
capital each year in physical assets, 
inventories and program licenses and rights 
to maintain the same level of operations. In 
1989, the Company's available cash flow was 
5353,255,000, a decline of $86,459,000, or 
20%, from the $439,714,000 reponed in 
1988. 

In 1989, cash from operations before changes 
in operating assets and liabilities increased 
$142,636,000. However, this increase was 
more than offset by an increase in capital 
spending of $40,129,000, along with 
increased net investment in program licenses 
and rights of $188,966,000. The increase in 
capital spending was principally due to the 
purchase of satellite transponders by the 
ABC Televislon Network and ESPN (further 
described in the following section, "Capital 
Expenditures and Program Commitments"). 
A strike by the Writers Guild of America 
delayed the 1988 deliveiy of television 
network prime-time entenainment series, 

Available Clish Flow 
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which caused a significant shift in 
programming payments from 1988 to 1989. 
This, along with the excess of rights 
payments over expense arnonizatioff for the 
last year of the ABC Television Netwo;:t·~ 
Major League Baseball contract and a\ panial 
payment by ESPN in 1989 for the .acquisition 
of cable television rights for Major League 
Baseball (staning in 1990), was primarily 
responsible for the increased net investment 
in program licenses and rights . 

The Company's available cash flows have 
historically been almost equal to or higher 
than reponed net income. In 1989, however, 
net income exceeded available cash flow by 
S 132,472,000. The continued generation of 
such available cash flow has allowed the 
Company to make selective acquisitions, 
invest in new business stan-ups, reduce debt 
and, when deemed appropriate, repurchase its 
common stock. The continued judicious 
employment of available cash flow should 
enhance the Company's future growth in 
earnings and stockholders' eq~ity, and enable 
it to reduce oatstanding debt. 

The available cash flow for 1989 of 
$353,255,000 was increased by $60,125,000. 
from other sources and. resulted in total cash 
provided of $413,380.000; The purchase of 
$232,849,000 of common stock for treasury. 
acquisitions· of operating propenies of 
$81,465,000 and the increase in working 
capital and other applica1ions of $92,056,000, 
resulted in total cash applied of 
$406,370,000. The excess of cash provided 
over cash. applied resulted in an increase of 
$7 ,0 I 0.000 in cash and cash investments 
from Janu<iry I. 1989. 

Capital Expenditures and 
Program Commitments 

In 1989, capital expenditures amounted to 
$193.542,000, compared with S153.413.000 
in 1988. The largest ponion of 1989 
spending .,.as in the Company's broadcasting 
operations where S 173, I 00,000 was spent. 
Of this amount, the ABC Television Network 

I 

I 

and ESPN spent approximately $70,000.000 
for the purchase of second generation 
satellite transponders. This 1989 expenditure 
came as a result of an oppon1mity to take 
advantage of a financially attractive 
alternative by prepaying for satellite 
transponders for delivery staning in 1992. 
Also, $31.500,000 was spent for the 
completion of the new network :and 
headquaners building and $21,000,000 for 
other facilities improvements, including 
expansion of ABC Television Network 
studios and the construction of new .radio 
·station facilities in New York. The re.."laining 
$50.600,000 was for broadcast equipment to 
support current operations. In 1989, the 
Publ~ingfiroup spent $13.000.000 for 
cingoing operations, wi!h a mailroom 
renovation at the Kansi. Ci!J newspaper 
representing the largest expenmmre. 

Tht1 Company anticipates that 1990 capital 
expeaditures will approximate $150;000.000. 
Tais amount includes $39,000,000 for 
facilities improvements and an additio~ 
$14,000,000 for transponders at ESPN. 
Expenditures for broadcast and publishing 
equipment to suppon ongoing operations are 
expected to be $97,000,000, which 
approximates annual deprecfaticn expense. 

As the operator of the ABC Television 
Network, ESPN and eight television stations, 

Capital El<pendirures 
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the Company will continue to enter into 
programming commitments to purchase the 
broadc-.ist ri!!hts for various feature films, 
sports eveniS and oth~r p!"Jgtamming. Total 
commitments to purchase broadcast 
programming were approximately 
S3,208,000,000 at the end of I 989. This 
amount includes the ABC Television 
Network and ESPN commitments to the 
National Footbaii League and the Network's 
commitment to the College Football 
Association, all made in early I 990. This 
amount is substantially payable 6~-.!r the next 
five )'ears. 

The Company plans to fund its operations 
and commitments from internally generated 
funds and. if needed, from various external 
sources of funds which are available. 

Capital Structure 

The Company's capital structure is made up 
of four components: stockholders' equity, 
interest-bearing debt, minority interest and 
def\-rred income taxes. 

St~ :holders· equity amounted to 
S3.2 lJ.860.000 at ~91ber 31. 1989, an 
incre.ise ofS266355:000 from the 1988 year­
end total of S3,025,505.000. The increase 
was primarily attributable to the addition of 
5485.727 .000 of net income offset by 
$232.849,000 of purchases of common stock 
to be held as treasury shares. 

At December 31. 1989. total interest-bearing 
debt was SI.695.071,000. a net increase of 
SI.528.000 from 1988. Total interest-bearing 
debt at December 31. 1989 includes 

The Company's debt to total capital ratio at 
the end of each of the last five years was as 
follows: 

Toti! 
(Dollars in millic11sJ Debi cipitll Ratio 

19J!9. ____ Sl,695.1 $5221.9 32% 
j,igg_ ______ 

Sl.6935 $4,9485 34% 
1987 Sl.696.9 $4.128.9 41% 
1986_. SI.821.8 $3.964.7 46% 
1985 s 714,3 Sl.644.7 43% I • 

I Return on Equity 

Return on equity is an imponant measure­
ment of the effectiveness with which the 
stockholders' equity is being employed. It is 
expressed as the percentage relationship that 
net income (before extraordinary items) bears 
to average stockholders' equity. The 
Company's return on average stockholders' 
equity was 15.4% in 1989 and 14.7% in 1988. 

TI1e Company's return on equity has 
benefited both from its historical ability to 
finance its growth from internally generated 
capital and debt rather than new equity 
capital. and from its program of repurchasing 
its common stock. In 1986, the return on 
equity decreased substantially as a result of 

l mmsactions related to the acquisition of 
· ABC. The significant resulting decline in 

Return on Equity 

SI 00.000.000 of commercial paper supponed 
by a SI.000,000,000 bank revolving credit 
agreement. SI .575,000.000 of public and 
privately placed notes and debentures and I" 

S20,07 l,OOO of other long-tenn debt. At 
Dt.>eember 31. 1989. the weighted average i', 

interest rates of the commercial paper and of 
all other Iom?-tenn instruments was 8.5% and 
I 03o/r. resp;ctively. 
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return on equity was reversed beginrfog in 
1987 as lhe Company's hisloric-.il opi:ra1ing 
patterns returned. 

On May 19, 1988, lhe Board of Direclors of 
1he Company authorized the repurchase of up 
10 1,000,000 shares of the Company's 
common s.tock. The repurchases will 
continue to be made from time to time in the 
open market at prices then prevailing. As of 
February 28, 1990, the Company has 
repurchased 736,000 shares of its common 
stock under this authorization. 

Intangible Assets 

At December 31, 1989, the Company's 
inlangible assets. before accumulated 
amonization, tot&led S2,507 .272.000 which 
accounted for approximately 40% of the 
Company's total :issets. 

Intangible a~sets represent the excess of the 
purchase price .over the underlying fair 
markel value of 1angible asse~:icquired. In 
accordance with Acco1111ting Principles 
Board Opi11io11 No. 17, the Compru:y 
amortizes, 5uhs1an1folly all intangible assets 
over 40 years. Tbis practice is arbitrarily 
manda1ed by Opi11io11 No. 17 without regard 
IQ whether these assets have or have not 
declined in value. 

All of the Company's intangible assets have 
resulled from the acquisi1ion of broadcasting 
and publishing properties. Historically, such 
intangible assets havt: substantfally increased 
in value and have Jong and productive lives. 
\Ve believe ,lhat the Company's intangible 
asseL~ hav<:: ;;ppreciated in value, and that the 
requirements of Opinion No.17 when 
applied to such publishing and broadcasting 
assets, understate net income and 
stxkholders' equity. The amortization of 
intangible as<cls had the effecl of reducing 
1989 ne1 income: b,v S63,634,000, orS3.57 a 
share. The amortii.ation of substantially all 
intangible assels is not a deduc1ible item in 
compuring income taxes. 
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Financial Summary 1979-1989 

{Dollars i111J1011sa11ds r.<rcepr pe1· share data) 

RESULTS FOR THE YEAR 
Net revenues 

Broadcasting ........................................................................... . 
Publishing .................................... ; .......................................... . 

Totai ........................................................... c .................. .. 

Operating income 
Broadcasting .......................................................................... .. 
Publishing ............................................................................... . 

Income from operations ....... ., ..................................... .. 
General corporate expense ..................................................... . 

Total .............................................................................. .. 

Income before e.xtraordinary items (a) ..................................... .. 
lncome per share before extraordinary items (a) ....................... . 
Cash dividends percammon.:;hare ........................................... .. 
Average shares (OUO's omitted) ................................................. . 
Return~ average stockholders' equity (b) .............................. . 

SELECTED CASH FLOW DATA 
C115h provided 

Operations, before changes in operating assets and liabilities 
A\•ailable c'lSh ~ow (c) ........................................................... . 
Proct!f.ds from issuance of lcng-!errn debt ............................ .. 
Proceeds from disposition of operating companies ............... . 

Cash app!ied 
Acquisition of operating companies ..................................... .. 
Common stock purchased for treaswy ................................... . 
Capital expenditures ............................................................... . 
Reduction of long-term debt ................................................. .. 
Dividends .............................................................................. .. 

ATYEAP.·END 
Worldng capital ........................................................................ .. 
Total assets ............................................................................... .. 
l-nng-terrn debt ......................................................................... .. 
Stockholders" equity ................................................................. .. 
Number of shares outstanding (OOO's omined.l ........................ .. 
Price range of common stock 

Closing market price .............................................................. . 
High for the year ................................................................... .. 
Low for the year ..................................................................... . 

1989 1988 

$3,899,989 $3,749,557 
1,057,405 1,023,896 

4,957,394 4,773,453 

$ 836,149 s 722,171 
130,444 129,720 

966,593 851,891 
(44,081) (35,862) 

922,512 816,029 

$ 485,727 . s 387,076 
$27.25 S22.31 
$ 0.20 s 0.20 
17,825 17,350 
15.4% 14.7% 

$ 701,269 s 558,633 
353,255 439,714 

2,200 500 
7,490 19,072 

$ 81,46:5 s !8,143 
232,84~' 3,644 
193,542 153,41.3 

1,556 3,458 
3,538 3,.427 

$1,735,617 Sl,504,954 
6,359,507 6,088,871 
l,695,07l 1.693,543 
3,291,860 3,025,505 

17,534 17,999 

$5641' S362~ 

568 369~ 

35.3 297 

(a) fatraordinary items amounted to $265.746.000(S1635 per share) in 1986. S7.585.000 (S0.58 pershare) in 
1984 and 52,430,000 (SO.I 8 per share) fo 1980. 

(b) Income before e.\lmordinary items di\'ided by a\'erage stockholders' equity. 
(c) Ca'h provide& from operations before changes in operating assets and liabilities. less amounts rein\'ested for 

capital e.\penditures anJ program licenses and rights. 
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1987 --
$3,433,749 

1,006.597 
4,440,346 

s 632,910 
146.717 

779,627 
(33,637) 

745,990 

s 279,078 
SI6.46 
s 0.20 
16,950 
13.4% 

s 468,380 
307,737 

s 13,248 
576 

116,309 
124,904 

3,231 

s 640,574 
5,378,372 
1.696,901 
2,224.921 

16.193 

$345 
450 
267~ 
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1986 1985 1984 1983 1982 1981 1980 1979 

$3,153,619 $ 378,297 $ 348.106 $ 302,785 $274,298 $214,498 $167,010 $151,327 

• 970,755 642,583 591,616 459.510 389,282 359,286 305,098 263,563 

4,124,374 1,020,880 939,722 762,295 663,580 573,784 472,108 414,890 

$ 474,535 $ 150,970 $ 144,182 $ 124,696 $117,906 $ 99,134 $ 85,394 $ 80,319 
158,999 138,512 ~3.179 104,034 79,010 67,520 58,186 50,668 • 633,534 289.482 277,361 228,730 196.916 166,654 143,580 130,987 
(30,856) (11,981) (9,!!49) (8,366) (7,128) (7,468) (6,205) (5,334) 

602,678 277,501 267,512 220,364 189,788 159,186 137,375 125,653 

$ !81,943 $ 142,222 $ 135,193 $ 114,704 $ 96,317 $ 80,518 $ 70,783 $ 63,758 
$11.20 $10.87 $10.40 $8.53 $7.25 $6.12 $5.38 $4.68 

• $ 0.20 $ 0.20 $ 0.20 $0.20 $0.20 $0.20 $0.20 $0.20 
16,250 13,080 13,000 13.455 13,280 13,150 13,165 13,615 

9.7% 17.5% 19.9% 19.6% 19.5% 20.1% 21.5% 22.9% 

• $ 268,162 $ ?'>3,296 $ 196,600 $ 169,363 $137,529 $108,208 $ 86,589 s 77,888 
112,343 146,179 142.734 124,945 103.677 79,940 62,978 59,710 

1,350,507 493,329 18,065 202,527 1,944 I IJ,640 3,834 1,900 
703,378 7,222 5.000 3,200 13,808 

• $3.162,661 s 5!.109 s 146,843 $ 22,016 $ 21,588 $157,128 $ 32,308 
1,075 484 46,135 43,619 676 125 14,753 $ 24,736 

153.082 75.384 53,866 47,595 51,651 48,634 23,611 18,178 
367.528 7.872 16,030 32,766 55,867 67,935 23,!22 26,928 

3.219 2,595 2,570 2,656 2,627 2,603 2,573 2,669 

s 416,230 s 830,986 $ 240,985 s 265.847 $ 16,353 $ 4,288 $ 35,408 $ 34,428 
5.191.416 1,884,931 1,208.172 1,052,912 776.013 697,620 519,958 473,134 
1,821,805 714,298 222,995 220.S60 48,449 102,372 58,667 77,955 
1,948,627 889,260 734.455 625,255 544,267 443,822 359,081 298,497 

16,126 12,998 12,867 13.103 13,180 13,025 12.902 13,058 

$2671" ST>4Y: $164Y. $144 $119Y. S73X $58X $48Y. 
279X n9 174Y: 157Y: 136';{ SOY: 72 49Y. 
208~ 15~ 123Y: 114Y. 64% 56Y: 40 36Y. 

• 
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Capital Cities/ABC 

Consolidated Statement of Income 

(Dollars in thousands except per share amounts) 

Net revenues ................................................................................. . 

Costs and expenses 
Direct operating expenses ......................................................... . 
Selling, general and administrative ........................................... . 
Depreciation .............................................................................. . 
Amortization of intangible assets .............................................. . 

Operatmg mcome ....................................................................•...• 

Other income (expense) 
Interest expense ...................•.................•.................•..•............... 
Interest income .........................................•..............•......•........... 
Miscellaneous, net ...............................•....•..................•.............. 

Income before income taxes .............••..•.................•...•..•............... 

Income taxes 
Federal .............•......•....... , .......................................................... . 

State and local ·················-························································· 

Net income ...................................•...•.................•..................•.....•.. 

Net income per share .................................................................... . 

Average shares outstanding (OOO's omitted) ................................. . 

See accompa11yi11g notes 
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1989 

$4,957,394 

2,867,518 
1,009,765 

93,965 
63,634 

4,034,882 

922,SU 

(lt•t,417) 
ltl~· 1A7 ,_-y. 

785 
(71,385) 

851,127 

295,100 
70,300 

365,400 

$ 485,727 

$27.25 

17,825 

• 

• 
1988 1987 

$4,773,453 $4,440,346 

• 
2,908,481 2,664,444 

889,110 871,606 
95,705 92,900 
61,128 65,406 ----- • 3,957,424 3,694,356 

816,029 745,990 

(182,362) (190,806) 
53,092 15,774 • 

517 {6,980) 

(128,753) (182,012) 

687,276 563,978 

• 241,500 235.400 
58,700 49,500 

300,200 284,900 

s 387,076 s 279,078 • 

$22.31 $16.46 • 
17.350 16,950 

• 

• 

• 



• 
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 

• (Dollars in 1ho11sa11ds) 

1989 1988 1987 

Cash flows from operating activities 

• Net income ................................................................................. $ 485,727 $ 387,076 $279,078 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash 

Noncash and nonoperating items 
Depreciation ......................................................................... 93,965 95,705 92,900 

Amortization of intangible assets ·····-·································· 63,634 64,128 65,406 

• Increase in deferred liabilities •.........•................................... 57,058 9,866 16,029 
Other noncash items ........................•...•................................ 885 1,858 14,967 

Cash from operations before changes in operating assets 
and liabilities ....................................................................... 701,269 558,633 468,380 
(Increase) decrease in program assets and liabilities, net .•.• (154,472) 34,494 (44,334) 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable ..................•..••... (86,692) (1,107) 86,874 • Increase (decrease) in account5 payable, accrued expenses 

and other current liabilities •••.................•.......................... 30,267 (34,506) 48,044 
(Increase) in other operating assets, net .....•......................... (30,537) (19,483) (30,642) 

Net cash provided by operating activities .................•.................... 459,835 538;D31 528,322 

Cash flows from investing activities 

• Capital expenditures •.........•..........................•..........•.................. (193,542) (153,413) (116,309) 
Acquisition of operating companies .•......................•..•.....•......... (81,465) (18,143) (13,248) 
Other investing activities, net ...............................•..................... 40,910 23,339 46,744 

Net cash used in investing activities .....•........................................ (234,097) (148,217) (82,813) 

Cash flows from financing activities 

• Common stock purchased for treasury ......................•...............• (232,849) (3,644) (576) 
Dividends •................................................•..............................•... (3,538) (3,427) (3,231) 
Reduction of long-temt debt ...•......................•............................ (1,556) (3,458) (124,904) 

Net proceeds (payments) from common stock warrant activity .. 497,604 (12,12()) 
Other financing activities ...•.................•.......................•.•..••.....•. .J,9;215 13,475 13,143 

• Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities ...•............•..•.. (218,728) 410,550 (127,688) 

Net increase in cash and short-term cash investments ..............•... 7,010 800,364 317,821 
Cash and short-term cash investments 

Beginning of period ·································-································· 1,133,994 333,630 15,809 

End of period ·············-······························································· $1,141,004 $1,133,994 $333,630 

• 

• 
See accompanying notes 
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Capital Cities/ABC 

Consolidated Balance Sheet 

December31, 1989 and January I, 1989 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Assets 

Current assets 
Cash ....................................................................................................................... . 
Short-term cash investments ................................................................................. . 
Accounts and notes recei\·able (net of allowance for doubtful accounts of 

$36,135 in 1989 and $37,702 in 1988) .............................................................. . 
Program licenses and rights ................................................................................... . 
O!her curren! assets ............................................................................................... . 

Total current assets ....................................................................................... . 

Property, plan! and equipment, at cost 
Land ...............•........................................................................................................ 
Buildings iind· improvements ................................................................................. . 
Broadcasting and publishing equipment ............................................................... . 
Other, including construction-in-progress ............................................................. . 

Less accumulated depreciation .............................................................................. . 

Property, plant and equipmen!, net ...............•...•............................................. 

Intangible assets (net of accumulated amortization of $300,220 in 1989 
·"'1d $236,848 in 1988) •...................................•....................................................... 

Program licenses and rights, noncurrenl ...........•....................................................... 
O!her assets ..............................................................•................................................. 

See acconzpanJing notes 
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1989 

$ 37,339 
1,103,665 

784,095 
410,019 
200,456 

2,535,574 

400,665 
583,510 
560,292 
199,300 

1,743,767 

451,601 

1,292,166 

2,207,052 
180,760 
143,955 

$6,359,507 

1988 

$ 25,714 
1,108,280 

694,955 
375,273 

__!§6,927 

2,371,149 

399,400 
495,313 
512,427 
165,174 

1,572,314 

376,433 

1,195,881 

2,217,367 
181,614 
122,860 

$6,088,871 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 



• 

• 

• 

• 

•• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

Liabililies and Slockholders' Equily 

Current liabilities 
Accounts payable .................................................................................................. . 
Accrued compensation .......................................................................................... . 
Accrued interest ..................................................................................................... . 
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities ...................................................... . 
Program licenses and rights ................................................................................... . 
Taxes on income .................................................................................................... . 
Long-term debt due within one year ..................................................................... . 

Total currem liabilities .................................................................................. . 

Deferred compensation ............................................................................................. . 
Deferred income taxes .............................................................................................. . 
Unearned subscription revenue ................................................................................ . 
Program licenses and rights, noncurrem .................................................................. . 
Other liabilities ......................................................................................................... . 
Long-term debt due after one year ........................................................................... . 

Total liabilities ................................................................................................ . 

Minority imeres! ...................................................................................................•.... 
Stockholders' equity 

Preferred stock, no par value (4,000,000 shares authorized) ................................ . 
Common stock, S l par value (80,000,000 shares authorized) .............................. . 
Additional paid-in capital ..............•........................................•............................... 
Retained earnings ...................................................•............................................... 

Less common stock in treasury, at cost (859 ,633 shares in 1989 
and 394,073 shares in 1988) .............................................................................. . 

Total stockholders' equity ............................................•................................. 

1989 1988 

$ 87,226 $ 67,667 
107,080 112,246 
55,457 55,778 

198,628 213,5ll 
157,967 265,383 
190,725 150,084 

2,874 1,526 

799,957 866,195 

130,604 64,ll7 
159,407 168,836 

42,346 43,090 
59,152 72,316 

108,456 96,204 
1,692,197 1,692,017 

2,992,119 3,002,775 

75,528 60,591 

18,394 18,394 
970,906 961,647 

2,583,38.? 2,101,193 

3,572,682 3,081,234 

280,822 55,729 

3,291,860 3,025,505 

$6,359,507 $6,088,871 
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Capital Cities/ABC • 
Consolidated Statement of Stockholders' Equity 

(Dollars in thousands) • 
Additional 

Common paid-in Retained Treasury 
stock capital earnings stock Total 

Balance December 28, 1986 ............................... $18,394 $647,021 $1,441,697 $(158,485) $1,948,627 • 
Net income for 1987 ........................................ 279,078 279,078 
205,478 warrants purchased ...................•........ (13,888) (13,888) 
7 ,072 warrants exercised ...........•...................... 1,567 201 1,768 
33,893 shares issued. under Employee Stock • Purchase Plan ................................................ 6,374 960 7,334 
26,728 shares issued on exercise of employee 

stock options ................................................. 5,050 759 5,809 
1,407 shares purchased for treasury ................. (576) (576) 
Cash dividends ................................................. (3,231) (3,231) 

Balance January 3, 1988 .......................•............. 18,394 646,124 1,717,544 (157,141) 2,224,921 • 
Net income for 1988 .......................................• 387,076 387,076 
541,016 warrants purchased ............................ (34,266) (34,266) 
1,767,478 warrants exercised ........................... 339,451 102,419 441,870 
27,701 shares issued under Employee Stock • Purchase Plan ............................................•..• 7,215 996 8,211 
22,432 shares issued on exercise of employet! 

stock options ......................•.......................... 3,123 1,641 4,764 

10, 727 shares purchased for treasury ............... (3,644) (3,644) 
Cash dividends ............................•.•.................. (3,427) (3,427) 

Balance January l, 1989 ..•............•..................... 18,394 961,647 2,101,193 (55,729) 3,025,505 • 
Net income for 1989 ............•.......................•... 485,727 485,727 
20,930 shares issued under fucentive 

Compensation Plan ....................................... 4,593 2,900 7,493 
22,246 shares issued under Employee Stock 

Purchase Plan ................................................ 3,744 2,917 6,661 • 
14,705 shares issued on exercise of employee 

stock options •...............................................• ~;?2 1,939 2,861 
523,441 shares purchased for treasury ............. (232,849) (232,849) 
Cash dividends ..........................•..•.............•..... (3,538) (3,538) ---

Balance December 31, 1989 •.............................. $18,394 $97(),906 $2,583,382 $(280,822) $3,291,860 • 

• 
See accompanying notes 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

1. Accounting Policies 

Principles of Co11so/idation - The consolidated 
financial statements include the accounts of all signif­
icant subsidiaries. Investments in other companies 
which are at least 20% owned are reported on the 
equity method. All significant intercompany accounts 
and transactions have been eliminated. 

Property, Plant and Equipmellt - Depreciation -
Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method 
for financial accounting purposes and on accelerated 
methods for tax purposes. Estimated useful Jives for 
major asset categories are 10-55 years for buildings 
and improvements, 4-20 years for broadcasting equip­
ment and 5-20 years for publishing machinery and 
equipment. Leasehold improvements are amortized 
over tl:e terms of the leases. 

Intangible Assets - Intangible assets consist of 
amounts by which the cost of acquisitions excea.~ 
the values assigned to m:t tangible assets. The broad­
casting and publishing intangible assets, all of which 
may be characterized as scarce assets with very long 
and productive Jives, have historically increased in 
value with the passage .of time. In accordance with 
Accounting Principles lloard Opinion No. 17, sub­
stantially all of these intangible assets are being 
amortized over periods of up to 40 years, even 
though in the opinion of management there has been 
no diminution of value of the underlying assets. 

Program Licenses and Rights - Program licenses 
and rights and the related liabilities are recorded 
when the license period begin~ and the program is 

2. Acquisitions 

During 1989, the Company completed the acquisi­
tion of Satellite Music Network, Inc. which provides 
music programming Jive via satellite to radio sta­
tions. In addition, the Company purchased a 5U% 
interest in Tele-Munchen GmbH, a Munich, 
Germany-based production and distribution compa-

available for use. Television network and station 
rights for theatrical movies and other Jong-form pro­
gramming are charged to expense primarily on accel­
erated bases related to the usage of the program. 
Television network series costs are charged to 
expense based on the flow of anticipated revem~e. 
Sports rights are generally charged to expense when 
the event is telecasL 

Uneamed Subscription Revenue-Subscription rev­
enue is recorded as earned over the life of the sub­
scriptions. Costs in connection with the procurement 
of subscriptions are generally charged to expense as 
incurred. 

Capitalized Interest - Interest is capitalized in 
accordance with Financial Accou11tillg Standards 
Board Statement No. 34. As a result, $11,183,000, 
$10,304,000, and $8,067,000 was capitalized in 
1989, 1988 and 1987, respectively. 

Short-term Cash Investments - Short-term invest­
ments which have a maturity of three months or less 
at the time of purchase are considered cash equiva­
lents. 

Reporting Year-The Company's reporting year is a 
fiscal year ending the Sunday closest to December 
31. Results for 1989 and 1988 are for the 52-week 
years ended December 31, 1989 and January 1, 1989, 
respectively, and for 1987 for the 53-week year 
ended January 3, 1988. 

ny, and also acquired several publishing operations. 
The combined cash purcha<;e price for these acquisi­
tions was $81,465,000. During 1988 and 1987, the 
Com1nny completed several acquisitions for a com­
bined cash purchase price of $18,143,000 and 
$13,248,000, respectively . 
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Capital Cities/ABC 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements-(Continued) 

3. Income Per Share 

The calculation of average common shares and com­
mon share equivalents outstanding during the year is 
as follows (OOO's omitted): 

4. Shareholder Rights Plan 

In December 1989, the Company adopted a 
Shareholder Rights Plan. The Plan becomes opera­
tive in certain events involving the acquisition of 
20% or more of the Company's common stock by 
any person or group in transactions not approved by 
the Company's Board of Directors. In the case of 
Berkshire Hathaway Inc., pursuant to an existing 
agreement, the threshold for activation of the Rights 
Plan is the acquisition of more than 30% of the 

5. Commitments 

At December 31, 1989, the Company is committed 
to the purchase of broadcast rights for various feature 
films. sports events and other programming aggre­
gating approximately $3,208,000,000. This amount 
includes the ABC Television Network and ESPN 
commitments to the National Football League and 
the Network's commitment to the College Football 
Association. all made in early 1990. 

The aggregate payments related to these commit­
ments during the next five years are summarized as 
follows: 

1990 - $870.582,000; 
1992 - $682,394.000; 
1994 - $176,642,000. 

1991 - $647,154,000; 
1993 - $693,724,000; 

The Company anticipates 1990 capital expenditures 
for property, plant and equipment will approximate 
SI50,000,000. 

Rental expense under operating leases amounted to 
$86,498,000. $88,008.000 and $85,678,000 for 1989, 
1988 and 1987. respectively. 
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1989 1988 1987 

Common shares ..............•••••• 17.753 16,965 16,165 

Stock options·················--··· 72 75 90 
Warrants •..•••.••••.•.•..........•••••• 310 695 

Total··-···········-·······-······ 17.825 17,350 16,950 
--

Company's common stock Upon the occunence of 
such an event, each Right, unless redeemed by the 
Board, entitles its holder to purchase at the Right's 
exercise price of $2,000, a number of common 
shares of the Company, or in certain circumstances 
the acquiring company's common shares, having a 
market value of twice that price. The Rights expire 
in 1999. 

Future minimum annual rental payments under non­
cancelable leases are as follows (OOO's omitted): 

1990-···-···-···-····---·-· s 
1991--········-··-···-··---·· 
1992·--······-------
1993-·······---·-·-·-··--
1994 ···-·-··----·······-
1995 and thereafter -·····-· 

Minimum lease 

payments --·-·-····-

Capital 
leases 

5,573 
7.376 
6.946 
6,347 
5.845 

156.348 

188,435 

Imputed interest..·-·-···-·- (120,825) 
Present value of minimum 

lease payments ····--···· S 67,610 

Operating 
leases 

s 67.972 
61,358 
50,103 
35,403 
24.322 

137.469 

$376,627 

Total minimum payments for c>perating leases have 
not been reduced for future minimum sublease 
rentals aggregating $53,126,000. 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 
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6. Long-Term Debt 

Long-term debt at December 3 i, i 989 and January 1, 
1989. is as foiiows (OOO's omitted): 

Commercial pa;ier supponed by 
bank revolving credit 
agreement ···-·········-'·············-

J0,8% Senior Notes due 1994. 
with annual sinking fund 
payments ofS93,750 

beginning in 1991 ·····--··-··-· 

811.% notes due 1996 -~·············· 
10!/,% notes due 1997 ............... . 

! IY.% subordinated tkbentures 
due 20!3. with annual 
sinking fund payments 
beginning in 1994 ..........•...•.... 

I I'll% debentures dae 2015. 
··<ith annual sinking fund 
paymen!l. :iieginning in 1996 ... 

SY.% debentu."'s due 2016. with 
annual sinking fund payments 
beginning in 1997 --·-··-····· _ 

Other long-term debt --········-···· 

1989 ;9gg 

S I 00,000 $ I 00.000 

375.000 

200.000 

200,000 

200,000 

300,000 

300,000 

20.071 

Sl,695.071 

375,000 

200.000 

200,000 

300,000 

300.000 

18.543 

Si.693.543 

The aggregate payments of long-term debt outstanding 
at Decemrer 31, 1989 for ihe next five years, excluding 
commercial paper, a.-e summarized as follows: 1990 -
$2,874,000; l991-S95,854,000; 1992-$96,159,000; 
1993-$96,196,000; 1994-$103,169,000 . 

Interest paid on long-term debt during 1989, 1988 
and 1987 amounted to S185,a94,000, Sl93,177,000 
and S 196,908,000, respectively. 

A subsidiary of the Company has issued commercial 
paper, S 100,000,000 of which was ourstanding at 

December 31, 1989, :it a weighted average interest 
rate of 8.5%. The commercial paper is supported by a 
Sl,000,000,000 bank revolving credit agreement ter­
minating on June 30, 1992, unless otherwise extend­
ed. The agreement requires a facility fee on ihe aver­
age daily commitment of .09%. Under terms of the 
bank revolving credit agreement, the Company and 
its consolidated subsidiaries are required to maintain 
a consolidated net worth of S 1,679,872,000 at 
December 31, 1989, increasing annually by 33 per­
cent of ihe consolidated net income of ihe previous 
year. The commercial paper outstanding &t 
December 31, 1989 is classified as long-term, since 
ihe Company intends to renew c.:- replace wiih long­
term borrowings all, or substantially all, of the com­
mercial paper. However, ihe amount of commercial 
paper outstanding in 1990 is expected to fluctuate 
a.-1d may be reduced from time to time. 

The BY.% debentures, 11 Y.% debentures and 11 Y.% 
debentures are redeemable at the option cf the, 
Company, in whole or in part, at a declining pw;1ium 
to par untii 2006, 2005 and 2003, respectively, and at 
par ihereafter; provided, however, ihat ihese deben­
tures not .be rcleemed from, or in anticipation of, 
funds borrowed at certain specified lower interest 
rates for a period of ten years from their dates of 
issuance. The IOY2% notes and 814% notes are 
redeemable at par starting in 1992 and 1993. rt>.spec­
tively. The 10.8% Senior ~•otes are not redeemable 
prior to 1992. ill which time ihey may be redeemed at 
a price of 104% of par until maturi!y. 

The Company has unconditionally guaranteed ihe 
10.8% Senior Notes, ihe 8lf,% notes, ihe .8Y.% deben­
tures which have been issued by a wholly-owned 
subsidiary, ihe commercial paper, and any borrow­
ings which may be made by a subsidiary under ihe 
bank revo!ving credit agreemenL 
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Capital Cities/ABC 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements-{Continued) 

7. Employee Benefit Plans 

The Company has defined benefit pension plans or 
qualified profit sharing plans covering substantially 
all of its employees not covered by union plans. 
The profit sharing phlns provide for contributions 
by the Company in such amount as the Board of 
Directors may annually determine. Contributions to 
the profit sharing plans of 56,786.000, 56,616.000 
and 56.261.000 were charged to expense in 1989. 
1988 and 1987. respectively. 

With respect to the defined benefit pension plans. the 
Company's policy is to fund amounts as are necessaiy 
on an actuarial basis to provide for benefits in accor­
dance with the requirements of ERI5A. Benefits are 
generally based on years of service and. t~l:lmpcnsa­
tion. The weighted average discount mte used in 
determining the actuarial present value of the project­
ed benefit obligation was 9% at year-end 1989 and 
1988. The rate of increase in future compensation lev­
els and the expected long-term rate of return on assets 
were 5% and 8%, respectively, in 1989 and 1988. 

The components of net pension cost for 1989, 1988 
and 1987 were as follows; (OOO's omitted): 

1989 1988 1987 

Service cost of current 

period -····----·-··-··-- $12.460 s 13.078 s 11.900 
Interest cost on 

projected benefit 

obligation --·---···--· 28.923 25 • .+19 23,088 
Actual return on plan 

assets ----------- (5.+.328) (-+2.729) (2.+,897) 
Net amortiz.ation and 

deferral -------·-·-· 20.036 IOAU (6.819) 

Net pension cost -------- s 7.091 s 6.2.+2 s 3.272 

The following table sets fonh the pension plans• 
funded status and amounts recognized in the balance 
sheet at December 31, 1989 and January I, 1989 
(OOO's omitted): 

t989 1988 

Actuarial present value of accumulated plan benefits (including vested benefits of s:ri:i,166 
in 1989andS'-30.911in1988). ___ . -·----------·--·------------ S 286.006 s 2-+-+.802 

Plan asselS at fair value. primarily publicly traded. securities and shon-term cash investments ... S ~53.316 $414.~9 

Projected benefit obligation for service rendered to date---- ----· (3-+.+.9.+l) (299.532) 

Plan assets in e.\cess of projected benefit obligation--------- ---·- 108.375 115.317 
Prior service cost not yet recognized in net periodic pension cost ------------------ 22.4().J 5,877 
Unrecognized net gain from past experience different from L'1at assumed ----------·- (85A 17) (68.077} 
Unrecognized net asset (transition amount) being recognized principally over 15 years-···- (2~.715) (26,961) 

Prepaid pension cost included ia. balance sheet·--·--·-· ------------ S 20.~7 s 26.156 

The Company also has a Savings & Invesunent Plan 
which allows eligil:-le employees to allocate up to 
10% of salary through payroll deduction among a 
Company stock fur.cl a diversified equity fund and a 
guaranteed income· fund. The Company matches 

50% of the employee's contribution. up to 5% of 
salary. In 1989, 1988 and 1987. the cost of this plan 
(net of forfeitures) was 57,437,000, 56,942,000 and 
56,479,000, respectively. 

3.+ 
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8. Segiw.at Data 

The Company"s bµsiuess operations are c;lassified 
into two segments: '.Broadcas1ing and Publishing. 
Broadcasting opera1fo1ns include me ABC Television 
Ne1work and eight television stations. the ABC 
Radio Networks and 21. radio stations, and cable tele­
vision programming services. The Publishing seg­
ment includes newspapers, sh'lpping guides, variou." 
specialized business ancl consumer periodicals and 

1989 

Broadcasting 

Net revenues --·-········---·---.. -······-··-·-- $3.899.989 

Direct operating costS ······-········-·····-···--· '.!.943,321 

Depreciation ·-····-···-·-·--·--··-···-····---· 14.333 
Amortization of intangible assetS -··--·····-· 46.186 

Total operating costs ··---··--·--··-··-·····-·· 3.063,840 

Income from operations ···-·-·-·····-·-··-··~--.. s 836.149 

Assets at year-end ·········---·-··-.. ·-·-·-···- $4.177.132 

Capital expenditures ·---···-·---·-···--·--- 173.078 

Publishing 

Net re\·enues ·-·-·---········-·--··--···-·-··-··- s 1.057.405 

Direct operating costs ·-·--·----···-····-- 891.542 

Depreciation -···-·---·-···-··-----·- 17.971 
Amortization ofintangible asset• ·--··--·-.. ·· 17.448 

Total operating costs -···· .. ----··--·---.. ·--·· 926.961 

Income from operations -·-···-·---····--· 5 130.444 

Assets at year-end ····-·------·-----· s 899.499 

Capi:al expenditures ---·---·-·-··-···-······ 13.015 

Consolidated 

Net ret:enues --------------------A·--·· $4,957.394 

Income from operations ··-··-·-.. --··----·· s 966.593 

General corporate e~pense ·----·······--···-· (44.081) 

Operating income-·--·-·----··---···--· '12251'.! 

Interest expense -··---·-··---.. ----· (174.417) 

Interest and other inr.ome ···---··-··--··-· 103.03'.! 

Income before income taxes ---·--·------ s 851.l'.!7 

Assets employed by segments ····------.. - $5.076.631 
Cash investments and othercorporate as""-!5~-- l.28'.!.876 

Total assets at year-end ·----·····-··-·-····- $6,359.507 
== 

books, research services and database publishing. 
There are no product transfers between segmems of 
the Company, and vinually all of the Company's 
business is conducted wiihin the Uni1ed States. Prior 
to l 986, the Company owned and operated cable 
1elevision systems which are included below in the 
Broadmsting segment. The segment data is as fol­
lows (OOO's omitted): 

1988 1987 1986 1985 

$3.749.557 $3,433.749 S3.153,619 s 378;L97 

'.!.9<14.668 2680,582 2554,932 192.'.!49 
76.303 73.730 •7!! .• 95'.! 26.7il 
46,415 46.5'.!7 ~;"°° 8.36~ 

3.027,386 '.!.800.839 2.679.084 12.7,327 

s 722171 s 632.910 s 474.535 s :59.970 

$3.927.891 $4.018,775 S4.186,65f} s 537,797 
138,043 102.425 104.'.!78 '.!6.327 

Sl,023.896 s 1,006.597 s 970.755 s 642.583 

858.102 822.123 778.'.!01 482.333 
18.361 18.&78 15,353 10.395 
17.713 18.879 18.202 11.343 ---

894.176 859.S!Sa 811,756 504.071 

s 129.720 s 146.717 s 158.999 s 138.512 ---- -s 898.608 s 908.193 s 920.896 s 455.'.!74 
15.035 13.114 48.589 45.869 

$4,773.453 3A440.346 $4.124,374 Sl.020.880 

s 851,891 s 779.627 s 633.534 s 289.482 
_Q5.862) (33,637) (30,856) (11.981) 

816.029 745,990 602.678 '.!77.501 
(182.36'.!) (190.806) (185.511) (22738} 

53.609 8.794 5.576 22.059 

s 687.276 s 563,978 s 422743 s 276.822 

S4.826A99 $4.926.%8 $5.107.546 s 993,071 
1.'.!62.372 451.404 83.870 891,860 

$6.088.871 $5378.372 $5,191.416 Sl,884.931 
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Capital Cities/ABC 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements--(Continued) 

9. Income Taxes 

The pro)'.ision for im;ome taxes differs from the 
amount of tax determined by applying the Federal 
statutory rate for the following reasons (OOO's omit­
ted): 

1989 i988 1987 
Amount % . .\mount % Amount % 

income before income ta...;:~s -··~-.. - ...... ·-·-···········-······-· S851.127 S687,276 S563.978 

Income ta.'< exrense at statui9ry·Federal rate .. _ .......... S2b9,383 34.0 S233.674 34.0 $225.591 40.0 

State and ley;al income ta,es. net 

of Federal benefit ..................... ·-····························· 45358 5.3 38,750 5.6 29.700 5.3 

Amonization of intangibles-··························-··· ....... 20.891 2.5 21.804 3.2 26,162 4.6 

Other. net ······-·-· .. ---.. -·-·············-····-··················-- 9.768 I.I 5.972 0.9 3.447 0.6 ---
Total···--····-···-··--····---···-·---····------·-----------.. ··-·· 5365,400 42.9 S300,200 43.7 S284,900 50.5 

Income tax expense is comprised of the following 
(OOO's omiued): 

19!!'; 1988 1987 

Federal 
Current .... ___ .. ____ S317,400 S239,600 S246.700 

Deferred ···-····-··· (22300) 1,900 (11300) 

295,100 241.500 235400 . ·:.. 
State and local 

Current -"··-··--· 75.100 58.009 52.61J/I 
Dcl,erred. ··---· .. -· (4.&00) 700 (3.100) 

70.300 58.700 49.500 

Total ·-· .. ··-----····· S365.400 S300,200 S284.900 

Income taxes p:;id, net of refunds ro:ceived. during 
1989,.( 988 and 1987 amounted to S295.682,000, 
$228,570.000 and Sl35,767,000, respectively. 

In .December 1987. Filla11cial Acco11111i11g Sta11dards 
Board Statemellt No. 96 was issued which requires 
a change in the method of accounting for income 
taxes. This statement must be implemented by 
1992. The Company does not expect to adopt the 
standard prior to 1992, and the impact on the finan-
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cial struements of such adoption is estimated not to 
be material. 

The orovisic1il (benefit) for deferred. income taxes 
represents !lie tax effect of transactions reported in 
different periods for financial and income tax report­
ing purposes, and results from the following timing 
differences (OOO's omitted): 

1989 

Accelerated 
depreciation ................ S 14.900 

Prograrn costs ........ ·-····-· (6.500) 
Defemd compensation •.. (21300) 
Other _,, .. ,_ .. __ ••• _.......... (14,200) ---
Total ........ - ....... ·--·········· S(27,JOO) 

1988 1987 

SJ3,600 s 19.200 
(1.800) (12.900) 
(1,900) (12,600) 
(7,300) (8.100) 

s 2,600 5(14,400) 

Deferred income taxes at December 3 l. i 989 include 
approximately Sl30,000,000 of taxes relating to the 
dispositiun of broadcasting and cable properties by 
the Company and its subsidiaries in 1986, defer..-ed 
under the provi~ions of Section 1071 of the Internal 
Revenue Code. 

• 
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10. Common Stock Plans 

The Company has stock option plans under which 
cenain key personnel have been granted the right to 
purchase shares of common stock over a IO- or I!­
year period from the date of grant at prices equal to 
market value on the grant date. Each option is cumu-

Outstanding options. beginning of year ................................ . 

Granted ·······················································-························· 
Cancelled or expired ........................•...••.......•........................ 

Exercised ····················-·-······-··············································· 
Outstanding option~. end of year ···-···-···························-···· 

Average price of options exercised during the year ······-······· 
Exercise price of outstanding options, end of year ..............•.. 

Options exercisable. end of year .•....... , ·······-················-······ 
Options available for future grant ·····························-··········· 

The Company has an Empioyee Stock Purchase, 
Plan which allows eligible employees, through 
contributions of up to 15% of their compensation, 
to purchase shares at 85% of the lower of fair mar­
ket value at the Grant Date or at the Purchase Date 
(normally one year subsequent). Employees pur­
chased 22,246, 27, 70 I and 33,893 shares under the 
Plan in 1989, 1988 and 1987, respectively .. As of 
December 3.1, 1989, 573,626 shares remain avail-

11. Common Stock and 
Stockholder Information (Unaudited) 

As of February 28, 1990, the approximate number of 
holders of common stock was 6,350. Dividends of 
S.05 per share have been paid for each quarter of 
1989 and 1988. The common stock is traded on the 

High 

i st quarter .......................................................... $38511, 
2nd quaner .......••..•....•..••................................... 484 

3rd quaner ················-····································-· 5341': 

4th quaner ··········-······-······················-············· 568 

latively exercisable as to 25% of the total shares rep­
resented thereby for each of the first four years after 
grant, provided that the individual remains in the 
employ of the Company. The following information 
penains to the Company's stock option plans: 

1989 

120,373 
6,300 

(14.705) 

111,968 

$106.40 
S6 l .50 to $383.38 

103,418 
495,155 

1988 

143,055 

(250) 

(22,432) 

120,373 

S75.74 
$40.13 to $383.38 

112,037 
501,455 

1987 

166,433 
4,500 

(1,150) 

(26,728) 

143,055 

$96.19 
$23.94 to $38~.38 

12'.l,083 
501,205 

able to be purchased through the period ending 
April 1995 . 

The Company has an incentive. compensation plan 
for cenain of its employees under which amounts 
payable are based upon 3ppreciatio;:i jn the market 
price of the Company's· common stock. Payments 
are made in either cash, common. stock or a combina­
tion thereof, at the discretion of the Compnny. 

New York and Pacific Stock Exchanges. The high, 
low and closing prices of the Company's common 
stock for each quarter of 1989 and 1988 are as fol­
lows: 

1989 1988 

Low Close High Low Close 

S353 $37911, S357Yz S309 :S341Yz 
379y, 465 364 297 317Y, 
46l!f: 525 362 307 35511, 
506 564V. 369X 343 36211, 
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Capital Cities/ABC 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements-(Continued) 

12. Quarterly FinaPcial Data (Unaudited) 

The following summarizes the Company's results of 
operations for each quarter or 1989, i988 a.nd 1987 
(OOO's omitted, except per share amounts). The net 
income per share computation for each quarter and 

First 
quaner 

1989 
Net revenues .............................................. - ........... s 1.120,441 

Costs and expenses ......................................... 956,616 

Operating income •••.....•.......................................... 163,825 
Interest ex.pense ................................•.............. (47,459) 
interest and other income ................................ 29,807 

ln'°ome before income taxes ................................... 146,173 
f!lCC.1ne taxes ................................................... 63.400 

Net income ............................................................. s 82,773 
=--=-

Net income per share .............................................. $4.59 

1988 
Net revenues ........................................................... s 1,288,807 

Costs and expenses ................................ -....... 1,121,846 

Operating income .................................................. 166,961 
Interest expense ............................................... (46,370) 
Interest and other income ................................ 6,754 

Income before income taxes ................................... 127.345 
Income taxes ................................................... 57.000 

Net income ............................................................. s 70.345 

Net income per share .............................................. $4.16 

1987 

Net revenues ·················································-····-··· s 959.201 
Costs and expenses ......................................... 861,858 

Operating tncome ................................................... 97,343 
Interest expense ............................................... (48,004) 
Interest and other income ................................ 487 

Income before income taxes ··-······························· 49,826 

Income taxes ·················--.-····························· 25,900 

Net income ............................................................. s 23.926 

Net income per share .............................................. Si.43 
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the year are separate calculations. According!y, the 
sum of the quarterly net income per share amounts 
may not equal the net income per share for the year. 

Sechnd Third Founh 
quaner quarter quaner Year 

s 1.226,499 Sl.101,238 s 1.509,216 $4,957,394 
961.991 943.961 1.172,514 4,034,882 

264,508 157,277 336,90?. 922.512 
(43.819) (41,951) (41.188) (174.417) 
25,864 26.855 20.506 103,032 

246.553 142,181 316,220 851,127 
106,400 61,400 134,200 365,400 

s 140,153 s 80,781 s 182,020 s 485.727 

$7.83 $4.56 Sl0.33 $27.25 

s 1.159,486 s 1,009,555 Sl,315,605 $4,773,453 
914,809 871,295 1.049.474 3,957,424 

244,677 138.260 266,131 816.029 
(45,805) (45,494) (44,693) (182,362) 

8,014 17,068 21,773 53,609 

206.886 109,834 243,211 687,276 
93,000 47,200 103,000 300,200 

s 113.886 s 62.634 s 140,211 s 387,076 

$6.78 $3.55 $7.76 $22.31 

s 1,126,795 s 946,211 s 1,408,139 $4,440,346 
871,615 829,124 1,131,759 3,694,356 

255,180 117.087 276,380 745,900 
(47,470) (45,566) (49,766) (190,806) 

2,822 4,815 670 8,794 

210,532 76.336 227,284 563,978 
110,800 37,900 110,300 284,900 

s 99.732 s 38,436 s 116.984 s 279,078 

$5.88 $2.23 $6.91 $16.46 
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Report of Ernst & Young, Independent Auditors 

The Board of Directors and Shareholders 
Capital Cities/ABC, Inc. 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets 
of Capital Cities/ABC, Inc. as of December 31, 1989 and 
January 1, 1989, and the related consolidated statements of 
income, stockholders' equity, and cash flows for each of the 
three years in the period ended December31, 1989. These 
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's 
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 
!hes<! financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted 
auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An 
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting 
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An 
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We 
believe that cur audits provide a reasonable basis for our 
opinion . 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above 
present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial 
position of Capital Cities/ABC, Inc. at December 31, 1989 and 
January l, 1989, and the consolidated results of its operations 
and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period 
ended December 31, 1989, in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles. 

~ 'f- JV1~-Pi 

~T 
New York, New York 
February 28, 1990 
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Report of Management 
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The management of Capital Cities/ABC, Inc. is responsible for 
the information included in the consolidated financial statements. 
These statements, including the accomranying notes, have been 
prepared in accordance with generally accept~d accounting 
principles and include amounts which are based upon 
management's best estimates and judgmen~. 

In recognition of its responsibility for the integrity and reliability 
of the data contained in the financial statements, management 
maintains a system of internal controls. Internal controls are 
designed to provide reasonable but not absolute assurance at 
appropriate cost that assets are safeguarded from loss or 
unauthorized use, and that the financial records are reliable for 
the preparation of financial statements. 

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, which is 
composed of seven outside directors, meets periodically with 
management, the independent auditors and the internal auditors 
to ensure that each is carrying out its responsibilities. The Audit 
Committee reports its conclusion~ and recommendations to the 
Board of Directors. Both the independent and internal auditors 
have free and direcl access to the Audit Committee. 

The financial statements have been audited by the Company's 
independent auditors in accordance with generally accepted 
auditing standards. In that connection, the independent auditors 
develop and maintain an understanding of the Company's 
accounting controls and conduct such tests and related 
procedures as they deem ner.essary to render their opinion as to 
the fairness of the presentation in all material respects of the 
financial statements in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

f7,t~t£4 S". ~ 
Thomas S. Murphy 
Chief Execl!tive Officer 

Chief Financial Officer 
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Capital Cities/ABC 

Cmporate 

Thomas S. h.1urphy.r;hairman of the Board and 
ChiefE.Yecu1h·e Officer 

Daniel B. Burke. Pres;der.f and 
Chief Operaring O/Jicer 

John B. Fairchild, Executi\'e \!ice President; Chairman 
and ChiefE:cecuth·e Officer. Fairchild Publications 

John B. Sias, Er:ecurive Vice President; 
President, ABC Te/el'ision Netu·ork Group 

Ronald J. Doerfler, Senior Wee President and 
Chief Financial Officer 

h.fichael P. MaHardi. Senior Vice President: 
President, Broadcast Group 

PhilJip J. Meek. Senior Vice President; 
President. Publf.~hing Group 

Si~phen A. Weiswasser. Senior Vice President and 
'General Counsel 

ABC Television Network Group 
John B. Sias. President 

* 

James J .. Allegro. Senior Vice President 
A1..,n P..1aynard Gray. Senior \'1ce Presidenr 
Alan .• Vunzel. Senior \lice President 

ABC Enteic:ainment 
Robert J\. ige •• ?resident 
Stuart J~ Bloomberg. £tecuti•·e \-'ice President 
Edward W, Harben.. Executi\·e Vice President 
Allen C. Sabinson, £tecuti•·e Vice President 
Ronald B. Sunderland. Senior Vice President 

ABC Daytime, Children's and 
Late Night Entert&inment 

Michael S. Brockman. Presidenr 
JoAnn Emm(.i.ch, Senior Wee President. Da_,·time 

ABC Early Morning Entertainment 
Philip R.. Beuth. Senior Vice President 

ABC Productions 
Brandon Stoddard, President 

* * 

Julius Barnathan, Senior Vice Presid~nl~ Technology 
and S1raregic Planning 

Allan J. Edelson, Wee President and Controller 
Joseph M. Fitzgera1d, \'ice President. ftn·estor Relations 
John E. Frisoli. Vice President. Humm1 Resources 
J:init'S M. Goldberg, Vice President. Tates 
Robe1l T. Goldman. Vice President, Administration 
Andre!V E. Jackson. Vice President. Corporate Affairs 
Charles Kelle.r.,. Vice Preside1u. Corporate lnitiati\·es 
David S. ~\vith, Vice President and Assistant Controller 
Patricia J. 'Matson. Vice President. Corporate Comn1unications 
Jeffrey i~uthizer, Vice·Presiclent. Labor Relations 
Alfred R. Schneider, Vice President. Broadcast Standards 
David J. Vondrak, Vice President a11d Treasurer 
Philip R. Famswonh, Secrerary 
Allen S. Domes, Assistant Treasurer 

* * * 

ABC News 
Roane Arledge, President 
Richard C.. Wald. Senior Vice President 
Irwin W, Weiner.,.Senior \rice President 

ABC Sports 
Dcnnb. D. Swanson. President 
Dennis Lewin, Senior \.'ice President 
Stephen J. Solof11on, Senior \'1ce President 

ABC Television Network 
Mark Mandala, Presidenr 
H. Weller Kee\•er. Executil·e V'ice Pn!siJent 
George H. Newi, Senior \'1ce President 

Broadcast Operations & Engineering 
Roben R. Siegenthaler. Presiden1 
Joseph DiGiovanna. S!'nior \'ice President 



Capital:Ci:ies/ABC 

Broadcast Group 

Michael P. MallarJi. President 

Television Stations - East 
Lawrence J. Pollock. President 
Robert 0. Niles. Vice President 

\VABC-TV (New York. NY) 
Walter C. Liss. Jr., President. General ftfanagcr 

WLS-TV (Chicago. IL) 
Joseph J. Ahem. PrcsideJJt, General J\fanager 

WPVI-TV (Philadelphia. PAl 
G. Alan Ncsbiu, President. General /.tanager 

\VIVO (Durham-Raleigh. NC) 
limothy J. Bennett. Prt:.sident. General ftlanager 

Television Stations - West 
Kenneth M. Johnson. President 
James E. Masucci. Vice President 

KABC-TV (Los Angeles, CA) 
Teny Crofoot. Preside1J1, General ,\tanager 

KGO-TV (San Francisco. CA) 
James G. 'fopping. President, General J\lanager 

KTRK-TV (Houston. TX) 
Paul L Bures. Jr., President. General ftlanager 

KFSN-TV (Fresno. CA) 
l\-1arc Edwards. President. General i\lanager 

National Television Sales 
John B. Watkins. Presidenr 

Video Enterrrises 
Herben A. Granath, Pre.side11r 
Bruce l.1aggin. £rec11ti\·c \'ice President 

VIDEO ENTERPRISES ll'HERNATIONAL (New York. NY) 
John T .. Healy. President 
Richard F. Spinner. Senior \'lee President and 

J\la11a.i:in:~ Director. European Operations 

ABC DlSTRIBl 'TION (Ne"· ·York .. ~l'\") 
Archie C. Purvis, Jr .. President 

ESPN (Bristol, Cl) 
Roger L \Verner .. Jr .• President 

ARTS & ENTERTAI.'IM&'-'T (New York. N'I) 

LIFETI~IE(Ncw York.~'Y) 

Radio 
James P. Arcara. President 

ABC Radio Networks 
Aaron M. Daniels. President 

Radio Stations -Group l 
Don P. Bouloul~os, Preside1u 

WABC-AM (New York. NY) 
Frederick D. Weinhaus. President. General Manager 

WPU-FM (N:w York. NY) 
J. f\.1itchr.il Dolan, President. General Manager 

KABC-A.\I (L<is Anseles. CA) 
George Green. President, General ltlanager 

KLOS-FM (Los Angeles, CA) 
Bill Sommers. President. General /.tanager 

KGO-AJll (San Francisco, CA) 
~1ichael Luckoff. President. General ltfanager 

WJR-A.\I (i>ctroi" Ml) 
James E. Long. President, General Manager 

WHIT-FM (D<troi" Ml) 
John E. Cravens, President, General ltfanager 

KRXY-AM/FM (Denver, CO) 
Joseph E._ Parish. President., General Alanager 

WPRO-AM/FM (Providence. Rf) 

~hdio Stations- Group II 
Nonnan S. SchrulL President 

WLS-AM (Chicaso. IL) 
Thom:is R. Tradup, President, General ftfanager 

WYTZ-FM (Chicaso. IL) 
Kevin J. O'Grady, President, General Manager 

WBAP-A.\I (Fort Worth-Dallas. TX) 
WiHiamJ. Hare, President, General Alana~'=cr 

KSCS-FM (Fon Wonh-Dall:is, Th') 
Viclor J. Sansone.. President, General ftlanager 

mtAL-.A?l.I (Washington, DC) 
Thomas J. Bresnahan. President, General ftlanager 

\VRQX-fl..1 (Wa..,hington. DC) 
~1aureen Lesourd. President, General ~\tanager 

WJ<.JLX-AM/FM !Atlanta. GA) 
\'emcrs J. Ore, President. General Afanager 

KQRS-A.\l/A.1 (~tinne.ipolis. ~IN) 
~tark S. Steinmc~ Preside111. General ,\fana~r;er 
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Capital Cities/ ABC 

Publishing Group 

Ph111ip J. Meck. Presitlelll 

Specialized Publications 

FAIRCHILD PUBLICATIONS (New York. NY) 
John B. Fairchild. Clrainua11 u11d 

Chief £n:c111ire Offcer 
Phillip J. ~IL~k. President 
Kenneth S. Share. £rec111i1·e \-ice Pre.fident 
Rohen F. Callahan. Senior \-ice President 
l\.fichac) E. Coady. Senior\ ice President 
Richard J. Lynch.Senior\ ice Pre.'fide1Jt 
Philip L. l\.fcGo\'cm. Senior\ ice Pres1ite111 
Charles J. Siegel. Senior \Ice President 

INSllTUTIO~AL INVESTOR {~e"' '\~ork. NY) 
Gilben E. Kaplan. Clzairn1a11 a11d 

Chitf Erecutire Offict..•r 
Peter A. Dern'''• President 

PRACTICAL HO~IEO\VNER (Ne"· 'York. NY) 
.Harry C~ Egner. Preside111 

ABC Pl'BLISHISG 

Rohen G. Bunon. Pn.>sident 

-~BC PUBLISlllSG AGRICULTURAL GROUP 
(Carol Stream. IL) 
Alh1n R..Johnson. Pn.-side111 

CHILTON CO~IPANY (Rodnor. PAl 
Gary R. Ingersoll. President 

HITCHCOCK PUBLISHING CO~IPANY 
(C:arol Streatn. IL) 
Loren l\.f. \Vaish. Prt•.sident 

LOS ANGELES ~IAGAZINE (Lns Angeles. CA) 
Gr:off ~tiller. Pt1hlisfzer 

NILS PUBLISHING CmtPANY (Clmtswcnh. CA) 
\Vi11iam H. Bang.Prcsi1/e111 

WORD. INCORPORATED Hr"in!'- TX) 
Roland Lundy. Prrsitlent 

Newspapers 

THE KANSAS CITY STAR (Kansas City. ~10) 
J•uues H. Hale. Chaim1an of the Board. P11blisher 
Rohen C. \Voodv:orth. President 

FORT WORTll STAR-TELEGRAM (Fon Wonh. TX) 
Ricl~rd L Connor. President. P11hlisher 

TllE OAKLA..._D PRESS (Pontiac_ .\II) 

Bruce H. ~1clntyre~ President. Publisher 

BELLEVILLENE'riS-DEMOCRAT (Bellc"ill<. ILl 
Gary L Berli.ley~ President. Publislzer 

THETIMES LEADER (Wilkes-Bme. PA) 
Dale .A_ Duncan. President. Puhlisltt•r 

OREGON NEWSPAPERS (Albany. ORJ 
Glenn C. Cushman. Prcsfdcnt 

Richan! F. Anderson. G"encral ,\fana,i:cr 

NE\V E.'\GLAND NE\VSPAPER GROUP (Guilford. 
~lilford and \Vest Hanford. CT: lfaishfield and Cape 
Cod. lfA:and Kingston. RI) 

John E. Coots. Gm11p Execnri1·c 

COUl\TI PRESS (Lopecr. Ml) 

HIGHLA..._D NEWS-LEADER (Highl30d_ IL) 

OFALLON P~OGRESS (O'Follon. IL) 

LEGAL COMMUNICATIONS (SL Louis • .\10) 

Shopping Guides 

SIITTON INDUSTRIES (Orangc:md 
San Diego Counties., S.acramento and S1ockton. CA) 

\Vesley R.. Turner. Presid~nt 

PE. ... NYPOWER SHOPPING NEWS (\\lchita. KS 
and Springfield. ~10) 

R. Thomas Cronk. President 

NORTH\VESTNICK~ \Seattlc-Taconu. and 
Spokane. WA; and Ponl30d. OR! 



Executive Officers 

Thomas S. Murphy 
Chairman of the Board and 
ChiefErecurire Officer 

Daniel B. Burke 
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Chief Operating Officer 

John B. F:iin:hild 
£recuri1·e l7ce President: 
Chairman of the Board. 
Fairchild P11b/icarions 

Michael P. Mallardi 
Senior \lee Pres!dent: 
President. Bmadrast Group 

John B.S>as 
Erecutil·e \'1ce President: 
President. f..BC Tele1ision 
NetK·ork Group 

Phillip J. Mer.k 
Senior lice President: 
Prr.sident. Publishing Group 

Ronald J. Doerfler 
Senior Vice President and 
Chief Financial Offiter 

Stephen A Weis\\'O!'t.!er 
Senior l7re Pre.sidt.rJ and 
General Counsel 



Board of Directors 

THO~IAS s. Mt:RPJIY 
Chairn1an of rite Board and Chief £Tecuri,·t• Officer 

DAN!ELB. Bl'.RKE 
President _tijt&'Clu"ef Operating Officer 

RoBERr P. BAC~lAN 
Chief Erecutii·e Officer.. Sn1i1hK/ine Beechan1 p.1.c. 

WARRE.-.: E. Bi.:FFEIT 
=::=:- Chaim1a11 of the Board and Chief £:recuti\'e Officer. 

Berkshire Ha1luJl1·ay /11c. 

FRANK T. CARY 
Fornier Chaimu1n of the Board. 
lhrernarional Business .\larhines Corporation 

JOHN B. fa!RCHILO 
£t·ec11ti1·e \lee President; 
Chairman and Chief Er:ecutit'e Officer. 
Fairchild Publications 

LEOSARO H. GOl.IlENSON 
Chairman of the Erec111i1·e Con1n1ittee: 
Reti~d Chairman of rl1r Board. 
An1en'ron Broadcasting Companies., IJ1c. 

GEORGE I'. JENK!SS 
Consultant to U~ R. Grace&: Co;" __ 
Retired Chaim1an oft/re Board. --­
~\fetmpoliran life /ns11ra11ce Compan.s 

FRA.'\"K S. JONES 
Ford Professor of Urba11 Affairs. 
,\fus.sachusetts Institute 1ifTechnology 

ANN DIBBLE JORDA.-.: 
Fornzer Director I)/ Social Service Depar/lnent. 
Unirersiry o/Cliicago ,\fedit:al School 

THOMAS.M. MACIOCE 

Parrner..Sl1~a & Gould. A11or11cr~ ~r Lau·: Fom1er 
Chaim1a11 of the Board and CltiefE.recutire Officer., 
AJlied Stores Corporation 

J~llS H. MuLI.ER. JR. 
Ciraim1an of the Board and Chief Execurire Officer. 
Ge11era/ Housei,·aresCorp. 

JOUN B. SIAS 
£1·ecuti1·e \lee President; 
President. ABC Teferision Nt:flrork Group 

WILLI . .\." I. SPENCER 
Retired President and Chief Adn1inistratire Officer. 
Citicorp and CiribanJ:. lV.A. 

M. C•BELL WOODWARD. JIL ' 
\·lee Chairn1an and Chief Fina:.cial Officer. 
f1T Corporation 

Director E-n1us 
GERALD D!CKLER 
Former Senior Counsel .. 
Hall. Dick/er. Lau·/er; Kent&: Fried1wr1. 
Auornej·s at l..aM· 

Transfer Agent and Registrar 
Harris Trust Company of New York 
77 Water Suce1 
N6v York. NCw York 10005 

The Comp3Ily·s Common Stock t"' listed for tr.1ding on the"NC\\;· 
York om! Pacific S!ock Exchange< (Symbol: CCBJ 



F.xhibit 

As .of December 31, 1989 

,; 
Subsi~ioriea of Capital-Cities/ABC!. Inc. 

Capital Cities/ABC, Inc. (parent) 
ABC Holding Company, Inc. 

ABC ConsUJDer Magazines Bolding Company, Inc. 
ABC Consumer- Mllgazines, Inc. 

ABC Daytime Circle, Inc. ii 
ABC Network Bolding Company ,1 Inc. 

ABC Equipment Leasing, Inc. 
ABC Motion Pic~ures, :Inc. 
ABC'Records, Inc. 

ABC Circle Music, Inc. 
Ameri~an Broadcasting Music, :Inc. 

ABC Theatre Holdings, Inc. 
ABC Interstate Theatres, Inc. 
ABC Southeastern Theatres, Inc. 

Ambro Land Holdings, Inc. 
Ambroco Development Corp. 
Broadwir.1 Development Corp<'·· .. 
Columbus West Develoi-ent ~~fp. 
67th Street Development Corp~ 
66th Street Development Corp. 

Circle Location Services, Inc. 
Stage Fiv~ Productions, Inc. 
'l'HC Company, Inc. 

ABC Hews Holding Company, Inc. 
ABC Hews, Irie. 
ABC Hews Intercontinental, Inc. 
ABC News Overseas Sales, Inc. 

ABC Radio Network, Inc. 
ABC Radio Network Sales, Inc. 
ABC/Watermark, Inc. . 
Satellite Music Hetwork, Inc. 

ABC Sports Bolding Company, Inc. 
ABC Sports, !nc. 

ABC Sports Intercontinental S.A.R.L. 
ABC Sports Marketing, Inc. 
ABC Sports Vid~~. Inc. 

American Broadcasting CCJllpanies, Inc. 
Capit~l Cities/ABC Rational Television 

Sales, Inc. · 
Capital Cities/ABC Video Enterprises, Inc. 

ABC Sporta International, Inc. 
Capital Cities/ABC Video Enterpriaes 

Worldwide Holdings, Inc. 
Capital Cities/ABC Video Productions, Inc. 
Capital Cities/ABC Video Publishing, Inc. 
Capital Ci~!es/ABC Video Systems, Inc. 
French Prciduct;ions, Inc. 
Spanish Productions, Inc. 

I' J 

Jurisdiction 
of 

In~orporation 

Hew York 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
De).aware 
Delaware 
Hew York 
Delaware 
Jlew York 

.Hew York 
·-~-York 
De~'i..'t~u-e 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
New York 
Hew York 
Hew 'York 
Hew York 
Hew York 
Delaware 
California 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Hew York 
Delaware 
Delaware 
oelawaia 
:New York 
Prance 
Delaware 
0elaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 

Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 

Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 

' 
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Capital Cities/ABC, Inc. (parent)(continued) 
ABC Holding Company, Inc. (continued) 

Chilton Holding Company, Inc. 
Chilton Company 

The Center for Curriculum 
Devel~pment, Inc. 

Compute Holding Company, Inc. 
COMPUTE! Publications, Inc. 

ESPN Holding Company, Inc. 
ESPN, Inc. 

English Sports, Inc. 
ESPH 88 

ESPN Enterprises, Inc. 
Farm P~ogress Holding Company, Inc. 

Fnrm Progress Companies, Inc. 
Farm Progress !naurance Services, Inc. 

Indiana Prairie Farmer Insur~nce 
Services, Inc. 

The Miller Publishing Company, Inc. 
Hitchcock Holding Company, Inc. 

Hitchcock Publiehing Company 
Professio~l ExpositiQnHa:nagement 

Company, Inc. 
KABC-AM Radio, Inc. 
KGO-AM Radio, Inc. 
KGO Television, Inc. 
KLOS-FM l<adio, Inc. 
L.I.C. Warehouse Realty Company, Inc. 
Los Angeles Magazine Holding Company, Inc;. 

Los Angeles Magazine, Inc. 
NILS Holding Company, Inc. 

NILS Publishing Company 
, National Price Service, Inc. 

101W~t 67th Realty company, Inc. 
11 West 66 Realty Company, Inc. 
1313 Vine Realt-y Company, Inc. 
36 & 40 West 66 Realty Company, Inc. 
WABC-AM Radio, Inc. 
WABC Television, Inc. 
WLS-AM Holding Company, Inc. 

WLS, Inc. 
WLS Television, Inc. 
WMAL Holding Company, Inr.. 

'NHAL, Inc. 
Wo:d Holding Company, Inc. 

· Word, Incorporated 
Word Communications Ltd. 
word Direct:. Marketing services, Inc. 
Word (U.K.) Limited 

WPLJ-FH Radio, ::i.nc. 
WYTZ-FH Re.dio, Inc 

Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 

Delaware 
North Carolina 
Del,sware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
United Kingdom 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Illinois 
Illinois 
Indiana 

Minnesota 
Delaware 
Deldware 
l?Jlaware 

DelaW&re 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Del Aware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Del.awa~e· 
Texas .. 
aritish Col'!llllbia 

. Texas 
United Kingdom 
Delaware 
Delaware 
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;i 
Capital Cities/ABC, Inc. (parent)(continued) 

ABC/Kane Productions International, Inc. 
Capital Cities Bnter'~ainment Systems, Inc. 
Capital Cities Medi:~, Inc. 

Fairchild Publica.tions S.A.R.L. 
Foothills Trader, Inc. 
Guilford Publishing Company, Inc. 
Y~riner Newspapers, Inc. 
Newside Publications, Inc. 
Practical Homeowner Holding Company, Inc. 

Capital Cities Vision, Inc. 
CC Finance Holding Corporation 

Capital Cities/ABC Finance Company, Inc. 
CC Texas Holding Co., Inc. 

KTRK Television, Inc. 
Southfield Realty Company, Inc. 

Weehawken Corporation 
CCC Properties, Inc. 
Institutional Investor, Inc. 

Institutional Investor (Europe) Limited 
The Kansas City Star Company (also owns the 

preferred stock of Capital Cities Media, Inc.) 
KQRS Holding Corporation 

KQRS, Inc. 
KRXY Holding Corporation 
~ Radio, Inc. 

Legal Com of Delaware, Inc. 
Legal Communications Corporation 

The Oakland Press Company 
Tri-County Newspapers, Inc. 

Pennypower of Kansas, Inc. 
Pennypower Shopping News, Inc. 

Schwann Publications, Inc. 
Star-TelegraJ!l, Inc. 

Media Trillsport, Inc. 
Sutton Industries, Inc. 

PSP 5 D, Inc. 
Texas Media Holding Company, Inc. 

TV Connection, Inc. 
WBAF-KSCS, Inc. 

Wilson Publishing Company 

Delaware 
Delaware 
Hew York 
France 
Connecticut 
Delaware 
Hew York 
Delaware 
New York 
New York 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Michigan 
Michigan 
Delaware 
Hew York 
Delaware 
United Kingdom 
Missouri 

Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Missouri 
Michigan 
lllichigan 
:Delaware 
Kansas 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Texas 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Rhode Island 
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SICURITIIS AID llCllAIJGI CXlllISSIOI 
Washington, D.C. 20549 

PCB 11-1 
UllJIL llPOIT 

Pursuant_to_Se<!tion 15{d) of the 
Sec:uriti.es-lichange Act of 1934 

Exhibit (28)(a) 

Par the Plan Yur ended Decellber 31, 1989 

A. Pull title of the plan and the address of the plan, if different frOll that 
of the issuer nlllled helov: 

CAPITAL CITIIS/ABC, IIC. SAVIIGS 6 IIVIS!lllllT PLll 

B. lae of issuer of the securities held pursuant to the plan and the address 
of its principal ezecutive office: 

CAPITAL CITIIS/ABC, llC. 
77 West 66 Street 

lev York, lev York 10023 



It• 1 

Itea 2 

,, 

Changes in the'Plan 

The name of the Plan was changed to "capital Cities/ABC, Inc. 
savings & Invest.lent Plan." 

.---

The definition of "C011pan1" in the Plan vaa amended to ref~r to 
capital Cities/ABC, Inc. and an7 of its subsidiaries or affiliated 
corporations which are authorised~! th~ Board of Directors o"· 
capital Cities/ABC, Inc. to participate in the Plan and which 
;::dept the Plan, or which MJ have heretofore been a•ithori1ed to 
participate in the Plan and which have adopted the Plan, and an7 
successor of an7 of th•. 

The pre&llble to the Plan was revised in order to describe to which 
e11Plo7ees the Plan applied before 12/31/88 and to which emplorees 
the Plan applied effective 1/1/89: 

As of December 31, 1988, this Plan applied to the 
f!llPlOJees of .lllerican Broadca11ting Companies, Inc. 
("ABC") and its subsidiaries and divisions, to the 
ell(llo7ees of JUIC/ltane Productions Internatio.nal, Inc., 
and to the ell(llo7ees of those subsidiaries and 
divisions of ~pital Citites/ABC, Inc. ("capital 
Cities") which were a part of oi::·, affiliates of ABC 
prior to the acquisition of ABC :)J Capital Cities on 
Januar7 3, 1986. lffective JanuarJ 1, 1989, the 

·coverage of the Plan was eztended to individuals vhtt~ 
were hired bJ or otherwise became e11Plo7ees of capital 
Cities' broadcasting subsidiaries and divisiol!5 and 
corporate headquarters division after December 31, 
1988. 

The definition of "D1plo7ee" in the Plan vu reviseii to add the 
following paragraphs as to which elll(llo1ees shall not be included: 

an e11Plo7ee of capital Cities unless ~e (A) is an 
e11Plo7ee of a division which was part of or an 
affiliate of ABC prior to JanuarJ 3, 1986 or (B) was 
hired bJ or otherwise became e11Plo7ed bJ Capit•l 
Cities' corporate headquarters division or one of 
capital Cities' broadcasting divisions after December 
31, 1988; and 

an et111lo7ee of JtQRS, Inc., DlY Radio, Inc., JtTRJt 
Telvision, Inc. or WBAP-ltSCS. Inc. unless he vu hired 
or otherwise became e11Plo7H: ofter Decetlber 31, · l98l\. 

The Plan was also ... nded to allow participants to borrow against 
their tazable contributions as veil as against. their taz deferred 
contributions. 

Changes in Invest.lent Polict 

This it• is not applicable. 

-2-
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Itea 13 ,, Contributions Under the Plan 

This item is not ap~licabl~. ,, 

It• 4 

It• 5 

Itm 7 

P&rticipating R!plo1ees 

There vere appro:sintely .,, ,035 e11Plo1ees participating in the Plan 
~t the eu.d of its 'fiscal year. 

~~istrati'l}:o of the Plan 

(a) The Plan ~!I. adlliniste:red bJ !!.e lllplo1ee Benefits c~ttee;o 
'!he ..t>ers'''of such ~tt: .. ~ as of Decellber 31, 1989 are 
IO!!illd J. Doerfler, ThCIPlas J. Gore1, Jr •. and David J. 
Vondrak. Colilunica~ions to lletlbers: of the C~t.tee sho'itld 
be addressed to. tlim at 77 West 66 Str1!et, irev 'fort, llev · · 

. York 10023. 

Rr.:!lal~ J. ·~~fler is ~enior Vice Pre5ident 4Dd c:bief 
rinucial officer, Th;;us J. Gorer, Jr.'is Vice P.tesident, 
l!llployee Benefits and Biman Resources In:forution srstr~~ 
and Dil"id J. Vondra is Vice l'residf;l\t and Treasurer of ' 

·capital Citi~s/IBC, Inc. 

{b) Tot•l amount Gf cC!lll)en!ation received frCJll the Plan br each 
,, of the adllinistrators: 

llone. 

custodian of Investllellts 

(a) Trustee of the Plan which acts as custodian of anr of the 
securities 1or other investMDts of the Plan is: 

.. Jlanters Trust COllPaDf 
280 Part Avenue 
•ew York, •ev York 10017 

(b) COll(>ensation received frOll the Plan bf the Trustee: 

!lone froa the Plan. 

(c) llatui'-' and uount ... f anr bond furnished by the Trustee: 

llone. 

Reports to Participatina "rloree.A 

Each llellber is furnished a statl!llent at the end of. each calendar 
quarter shoving: 

-3-



Itg 1 

Itea 8 

Reports to Participatinq"fu\otees {Continued) 
\I 

{a) Mellber's account 

(1) cUtrent investllent di~ection 
(2L. Cuaule,";ive contrib:.;tion to Plan, net of withdrawals, 

- ~!:Wi loans , 
(3) Ol'ening balu.ce (urket value) of each fund in which 
' ,parti-.:ipant is inveatecl 
(4) Current ciuarter's contribution 
(5) Invest1111nt results · 
( 6)" Di'7idends 
(7) ~'liDd reallocation 
( 8) ~~ psing bal an;;e ,;-
( 9) \'.tiolteci value 

(10} luml;er of shares and uninvested cash in Punr! A 
(11) Low and loan repa!Jldl:S 
(12) Withdrawalsc 

{b) CCllPuiJ's account f' ,, 

(l} 

(2) 
(3) 
(4) 
(5) 
{6} 
(7) 
(8) 

.Opuing balance - all Capital Cities/ABC, Inc. c_,n 
stock 
~current -quarter's ~ontribut-iollS 
InveslMDt results 
Dividends -:,, 
Closing baluco 
V'ei;ted value 
lumber of, ~hares and uninvested cash in Pund A 
Withdra11ab 

Invesblent of Pw:ids 

(a) (1) The aggregate dollar ucunt: of br:oterage cocllissioilS 11aid 2 
br the Plan duri119 thtt three 1111st, recent fis.:al !ears i:, 
$109,541. ' 

(2) During the three llOBt recent fiscal rears, Weiiberger i 
Benaan, In~ •• an affiliate of the l!'lu's lnv~,lwient. 
llanager, leuberger i ler11a11 Pension .llanagll!tlent, Inc., was 
paid brokerage clllllli.ss:!:'ons for purchases of sacurities 
for Pund B, totaling $46,753. During 1989, the 
clllllli.ssiollll paid to leuberger & BeI'lll.ll, Inc. eonatituted 
35.6 percent of the total brokerage clllllli.ssions paid hJ 
the Plan. The dollar allOunt of transactions in~olving 
the paraent of clllllli.ssions to leuberger ' Beman, Inc. 
constitu~e-d 39.6 percent of the aggregate dollar lllk!unt 
of transactions during 1989. 

(b) During the fiscal rear 1989, neither the Plan nor its 
Investllent Man&ger directed the Plan's brotera9e 
transactioD:1 to a brok~r or brokers because of re,~~arch 
services. 

-4-
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Pinar.cia! Statemo1lts and !zhibitit 

(a) P!n~.;;;'?:ial Stllt-nts: - ' ) 
-~-

ltepot:~>1of Ernst • Young, Independent Auditors 

COllbined Statements of Pi':~cial Condition as of 
. December 31,,c.1989 and 1S88 

COllbinecl stataents of Ini;cme and chwges in Plan 
!quitr for the rears ended December 31, 1989, 
1988 and 1987. 

•otes to COllbined Pinancial State11ents 

Supplemental Schedules: 

In•est11ents at December 31, 1989 

COllbining Statements of Financial Condition as 
of December 31, 1989 and 1988 

/I 
c!lllli,ining Jtatements of Income and Changes in 
Plan !quitr for the rears ended Decellbi!r 31, 
1989, 1988 and 1987. 

(b} lzhibits: 

consent of Ernst • Young 

,; 

-s-



-----:---, 

Pursuant to the reqi:ir~ts of the Se.::urities lzchange Act of 
1~34, the trustees (or other persons vho adai.nist~r thei Plan) hgve 
caused this annual report to be signed by the undersigned 
thereunto duly authorized. 

Date: March 22, 1990 

Capital Cities/ABC, I~c. Savings & Invest~t Plan 

...... , 

'\ 
!. J 

of 
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Dec....,r 31, 1919 
\' 

(Witla •eport of "lrut 5 Y011D9, Jllllepemlent &.Utor• 'l'laereaD) 
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REPORT .OF Er-ill$T & YOUIIG I JllDEPENDEJIT ilUDITORS 

The Board of Directors 
Capital Cities/ABC, Inc.: 

We have audited the combined stat~ments of financial condition of 
the Capita! Cities/ABC, Inc. Sav:tngs & Investment Plan as of 
December 31, 1989 and 1988, ani.i:/the related combined statements 
of income and changes in plan equity for each of the three years 
in the ~eriod ended December 31, 1989 and the related supple­
mental schedules listed in the accompanying index to the finan­
cial statements (Item 9(A)). These financial statements and 
schedules are the responsibility of the Plan's management. Our 
responsibilit~ is to express an opinion on these financial 
statements aµd schedules based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted 
auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An 

/ audit indludes examining, on a test basis, evidence· supporting 
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An 
audit also includes a!lsessing the accounting principles used and 
significant estimates mad:;! by management, as well 'lS evaluating 
the overall financial statement presentation. Ne believe that 
our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

, 
In our opinion, the combined 'financial statements and supplemen­
tal schedules referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the combined financial position of the Capital 
Cities/ABC, Inc. SavingR & Investment Plan at December 31, 1989 
and 1988 and the combined results of its operations and changes 
in its plan equity tor the three years in the period ended 
December 31, 1989 in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles. 

Hew York, New York 
March l.9, l.990 

OvJ4/bt 1 7~,.r-
ERNST & YOUNG 



CAPITAL CITIES/ABC, IIC. SAVIIGS 6 Ill\"IS!HEllT PLAI 

COllbined Statl!lll!nts of Financial Condition 

December 31, 1989 and 1988 

ASSETS 

Investments, at market (notes 1 and 3): 

Equity Securities: 
Capi_tal Cities/ABC, Inc. comnon stock 

(cost of $101,387,914 and $99,311,722 
in 1989 and 1988, respectively) 

Other {cost of $15,684,524 and 
$14,616,048 in 1989 and 1988, 
respectively) 
'total equity securities 

Other investments: 
Bankers Trust Pyramid Directed Account 

Cash Pund 
Convertible debentures {cost of $100,000) 
Punds on deposit with insurance coapany 

Total other investments 

Total investments 

Participants loans (note 2) 
Interest and dividends receivable 
Due from (to) Capital Cities/ABC, Inc. 
Receivables from sales of investments 

Total assets 

.!,!ll!!!!.I'l'IES AND PLAN EQUITY 

Due to former participants 
Payables for purchases of inve.~tments 
Plan equity 

Total liabilities and plan equity 

See accQ11panying notes to combined financial statements. 

1989 

$235,371,566 

_!1.J80, 401 
252,551,967 

·-

2,730,949 
77,500 

58,389.679 

61.198,128 

313.750,095 

3,920,695 
545,.102 

(181,637) 

S318,034,555 

$ 2,499,028 
592,753 

314,942,774 

$318,034,555 

1988 

$151,784,561 

14,756,733 
166,551,294 

2,132,51S' 

46.877,947 

49,010.466 

215 ,561. 760 

2,117,523 
422,194 

1,17~,,18'' 
120,187 

S219,396,848 

$ 2,720,083 
1,296,263 

215.380,502 

$219,396.848 



CAPITAL CITIIS/lBC, IIC. SAYIIGS • llVIS'llUll'! Pl.ti 

Cmbined Stat-ts of Ille- ucl 
Changes i11 Plu Equity 

Years ended Decflllber 31, 1989, 1988 and 1981 

invest~~t income: 
Dividends 
Interest 

r~~al investment incOlle 

AppreciJ.;~tion of capital Cities/UC, Inc. 
cOll!!IOn stock distributed to terminated 

,:·ciid withdrawing participants (note l) 
l'et gain on sales of c-n stock 
Bet increase in unreali1ed appreciation 

of plu assets held at year end (note 1) 

Contributions: 
Participants (note 2) 
Briiplofer (notes 1 and 2) 

Total contributions 

Interest on participants' loans (note 2) 

Total 

Distributions to teDlinated and 
withdrawing participants (note 1): 

C.pi\:al Cities/UC, Inc. c-n 
stock at .. rtet value 

cash 
Total distributions 

Change in plan equitf 

Plan equitf: 
Beginninsi of fear 

Ind oc fear 

1989 

$ 709,450 
5,108,561 
5,818,011 

1,956,415 
1,082,374 

82,833,505 
91.690,305 

21,!149,642 
6,937,953 

~487,595 

219.8!17 

120,397. 797 

5,333,198 
15,502,327 
20,835,525 

99,562,2'12 

215,380,502 

l314,942,774 

See accQllpanying notes to cOllbined financial statements. 

1988 

$ S'.17, 779 
3,886,479 
4,474,258 

1,296,099 
l,o:n,944 

--1..,."J57,446 
14,755.747 

20,674,930 
7,186,990 

27.861.920 

106,786 

42,724,453 

3,167,098 
13,603,426 
16,770,524 

25,953,929 

189,426,573 

l215,380,502 

1987 

$ 484,844 
3,235,858 
3,720,702 

1,139,770 
1,561,690 

28,081.!,133 
34.510.295 

15,849,443 
6,089,889 

21.939.332 

93,349 

56,542,976 

4,534,258 
13,202,448 
17,736,706 

38,806,270 

150,620,303 

n89,426,573 



CAPITAL CITIIS/IBC, IIC. SAVIIGS l IIVIS'lllEIT PLU 

lotes to ca.bined financial Stateeents 

December 31, 1989, 1988 and 1987 

(1) Sn!!l!!!!rY of Significant Accounting Policies 

(a) The acc011panfing cOllbined financial statements present plan equitr and 
changes therein of the Capital Cities/ABC, Inc. savings & Investment Plan 
(the Plan) on an accrual basis. The Plan consists of three funds: 

Fund A - Capital Cities/ABC, Inc. 
ComllOn Stock Pund 

i\Dd B - Diversified Equitr Fund 
Pund C - Guaranteed IncOlle Fund 

(b) The investlll!llt in c11111110n stock of Capital Cities/ABC, Inc. (capital 
Cities/ABC) is stated at market value which is based on the rear-end stock 
quotation froa the lew York Stock tschange. 

Investments of the Diversified lquity Pund consist of equity securities 
and convertible debentures of COll(lanies other than Capital Cities/ABC, 
Inc. The .. rket value of these investments is also based on rear-end 
stock quotations froa the lew York stock lschange. 

lnvest11eDts of the Guaranteed IDCOlle Fund consist of funds on deposit with 
an insurance cOll(lany under contract which provides for a guaranteed 
llinillllll a.'lllual rate of interest of 9.75\ for 1989. The Guaranteed IncOlle 
Fund is valued at cost plus interest earned. 

Uninvested cash .. , be te11POrarily invested in obligations of the U.S. 
Government or other short-teni investments. 

Reali1ed gains and losses on sales of securities ~~c accounted for on a 
weighted average cost basis. Purchases and sales are recorded on a trade 
date basis. Dividend inc~ is accrued on the es-dividend date. Interest 
inco.e is recorded on an accrual basis as earned. 

Unr~li1ed apFreciation at the beginning and end of each rear and the net 
increase for each rear included in the acc011Panying state11ents of income 
and change in plan equity are as follows: 

Balance at beginning of year 
Balance at end of rear 

let increase 

1989 1988 1987 

$ 52,623,524 $44,666,078 $16,577,945 
135.457.029 52.623.524 44.666.078 

~833.505 $ 7.957.446 $28.088.133 



CAPITAL CITIES/ABC, I•c. SAVI•Gs ' IllVES1ll!IT PLIJ 

•otes to Collbined Financial State11e11ts 

Decl!llber 31, 1989, 1988 and 1987 

(1) S111m111rr of Significant AccoWltinq Policies (Continued) 

(c) Distributions to terminated and withdrawing participants are based upon 
the market value of units and/or shares credited to participants' accoU11ts 
as of the effective date of termination or withdrawal. The difference 
between the market value on the effective date of distribution and the 
cost of shares distributed is shown separately in the acc0111Panring 
coilbined statements of incOlle and changes in plan equity. 

(d) El!lployer contributions are reported net of forfeitures of $145,955, 
$309,730 and $497,643 for 1989, 1988 and 1987, respectively. 

(2) Description of Plan 

The Plan is an e11plo1ee savings and investwient plan for participating employees 
of American Broadcasting Cotipanies, Inc. (ABC) (an indirect wholly owned 
subsidiarJ of Capital Cities/ABC) and those other subsidiaries and divisions of 
capital Cities/ABC, Inc. which were pre?iously a part of, or affiliates of ABC. 
Individuals who becaae e91Plo1ees of the corporat~ 1l!ld other broadcasting 
properties of capital Cities/ABC, Inc. subsequel'.i to 1988 are eligible to 
participate in the Plan. In addition, e11Plo1ees of Satellite Music Betwork, 
Inc. (an indirect wholly owned subsidiarJ of Capital Cities/ABC, Inc.) and 
approzi .. telJ 5,000 e11plo1ees of certain subsidiaries of Capital Cities/ABC's 
Publishing Group will bec011e eligible to participate in the Plan effective 
Januar1 1 and April 1 of 1990, respectivelJ. One of these subsidiaries 
currently .. intains its own plan with approzi .. tely $5,000,000 in assets. This 
plan will be aergea with the Savings i Investaent Plan, 

Under the Plan, eligible emplo1ees .. , authori1e pa1roll deductions of eith~r 2, 
3, 4 or 5\ of their aDllual compensation to be invested in one or 110re of three 
fWlds. Such contributions .. , be in the fora of r~lar after-taz contributions 
(tazable), or taz deferred contributions. Capital Cit:ies/ABC will contribute an 
UIOWlt equal to 50\ of such deductions, to be invested in the Capital Cities/ 
ABC, Inc. c-n St<:>clt PUlld (Pund A). On october 1, 1S87, the Plan was aaended 
to allow ell(llo1ees to contribute an additional un.atche1.t 2, 3, 4 or 5\ of annual 
cQ11pensation, which .. J be designated either taxable or tax deferred contri­
butions for any year. Total annual contributions by the e11Plo1er and employee 
to a participant's accoUDt are liaited to $30,000 for all defined contribution 
plans. The IRS-i11Posed liaitation on taz deferred contributions for 1989 is 
$7,627 for t1111lo1ees. Participants are fully vested 11ith respect to their own 
contributions at all times. Por periods covered in these financial state11e11.ts, 
participants with less than 5 1ears of service vest with respect to emplo1er 
contributions over a three-1ear period, one-third each 1ear. Upon CCJlllPletion of 
5 1ears :if service, death, peraanent disabilit1, retireaent or termination ;Jf 
service after age 65, a partici~ant's account is considered fully vested. 

The Plan permits the lllplo1ee Benefits Comaittee to postpone distributions of a 
llellber's account in instances where a llember's termination of services arises 
out of a change in ownership of stock or all or part of the assets of a llellber's 
e1111loying unit and such llellber is ree11ployed bJ the acquiring entity if such 
termination is not deeaed a "separation froa service" within the.meaning of the 
applicable incOlle taz rulings or regulations. In such instances the !lllplo1ee 

(Continued) 
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CAPITAL CITIES/ABC, llC. SAVIIGS & IIVIS!lllllT PLU 

!otea to Collbined Financial Statements 

JJeceaber 31, 1989, 1988 and 1987 

(2) Continued 

Benefits COlllllittee aar postpone the distribution until such distribution mar be 
accoaplished without adverse inc1111e tax consequences to the lll!llber or to the 
Plan or .. r allow a transfer to another qualified plan or allow a pennissible 
tax-free rollover. 

Under the Plan, miellbers are allowed to obtain loans equal to the lesser of the 
amount of such llellber's account attributable to taxable and tax deferred 
contributions or the .. xiaua aJ10unt allowable under federal tax regulations with 
$1,000 being the mini111.111. The loans bear interest at a rate deterained br the 
l!lqlloree Benefits Cllllllittee. 

The value of a participant's account is deterained based upon share value for 
FUnd A and unit values f~r runds B and c. Upon per1111nent disabilitr or 
retireaent, the aaount credited to a participant's account is distributed to hi• 
or his beneficiarr, either in a 1111111 s111.or in installaents over a period not 
exceeding ten rears. Upon teraination of tlll()lo:rwient for reason:s other than 
permanent disabilitr or retirement, the aJIOUDt credited to the p&rticipant's 
account is distributed to hi• in a llDIP sua. 'llhiie mplored, a participant mar, 
in 10' increaents or a 1111111 s111, withdraw frOll the Plan the llJIOUDt credited to 
bis account vhich is attributabl~ to his taxable contributions. Upon a 
withdrawn participant's teraination, the vested ilmOUDt credited to his account 
attributable to l!lllllorer contributions is distributed to hia. If a participant 
terainates prior to vesting with respect to mplorer contributions, forfeited 
funds are used to reduce the contribution of the sponsor caapanr. Distributions 
of FUnd A are paid either in shares of capital Cities/ABC c011110n stock or cash. 
Distributions for Punds B and C are paid in cash. 

As of Deceaber 31, 1989 there were 7,017 pa~ticipants in l"und A, 2,315 
participants in rund B and 4,486 participants in Pund c. 

As of Decellber 31, 1989 there were 4,027,260 total units in Fund Band 
19,715,110 total units in Fund C with unit values of 4.85 and 2.92 respectivelr. 

(Continued) 
-3-



CIPITl.L CI!llS/UC, IIC. SAYIIGS ' IIYES!llEI! PLO 

lotes to COllbined Financial Statl!llellts 

DeCesber 31, 19e9. 1988 and 1987 

(3) Ch•nqes in Investment in Equitr Securities 

Changes in invest11e11t in equit1 securities, at cost, for the 1ears ended 
Decellber 31, 1989 and 1988 were as follows: 

Capital Cities/ABC, Inc. 
comion stock: 

Balance at Dece11ber 31, 1987 
Purchases 
Distributions to terllinated and 

withdrawing participants 

Balance at Decellber 31, 1988 
Purchases 
Distri~utions to terllinated and 

withdrawing participants 

Balance at Decellber 31, 1989 

Other equit7 securities: 

Balance at December 31, 1987 
Purchases 
Sales 

Balance at December 31, 1988 
Purchases 
Sales 

Balance at December 31, 1989 

-4-

Shares Cost 

394,377 
36,424 

(11. 796) 

419,005 
10,858 

(12.630) 

417,233 

453,780 
338,595 

(292.100) 

500,275 
269,491 

(279,163) 

490.Sli~ 

$ 89,974,304 
12,068,551 

(2.731.133) 

99,311,722 
5,090,341 

(3,014.149) 

~101,387,914 

12,542,504 
9,761,142 

(7,687,598) 

14,616,048 
9,819,424 

(8,750,948) 

15,684,!2~ 

(Continued) 



CAPITAL CITIES/ABC, I•C. SAVI•GS 5 IDIS!llBIT PLU 

•otes to Cmbined !'iUDcial Stat,Aien.ts 

Dece.ber 31, 1989, 1988 and 1987 

( 4) A?inistration -i.{ the Plan 

under the terms of a· trust agreement between Banltei:s TrlUlt C011Panf (the Trustee) 
and the Plan, the Trustee JlaJlages the Plan assets on behalf of the Plan. For 
the periods ending December 31, 1989, 1988 and 1987, substantiallf all the Plan 
assets were held bf the Trustee. 

During the period 1987 through 1989, the cost of aclaiDistering the Plan was paid 
directlf by capital Cities/ABC, Inc.; the Plan assets ~ere not UDed to meet such 
obligations. 

(5) Termination of tUe Plan 

Although capital Cities/ABC has not expressed r.:nf intent t~ teniinate the Plan, 
it .. f be terainated at aDf time bf action of its Board of D~rectors. In the 
event of tel:llination, the aaounts credited to the p•rticip~.nts' accounts becOlle 
fullf vested and the Trustee is ?equired !o distribute such 2110unts to partici­
pants or continue t!!.e trust fund and paf benefits therr:frcc in ~ccordance with 
the ~rovisions of th~ Plan. 

(6) Federal IncOlle Taxes 

Capital Cities/ABC, Inc. has received.a letter of det:el:llination from the IRS 
stating that the Plan as amended through llec&llber 22, 1987 meets the 
requi~ements of Section 40l(a) of the Iuternal ~evenue Code, as amended, and 
that the trust established thereunder in eilti!:led to e1emption from paflleDt of 
Federal iDCOlle taxes under provisiorm of S~ction 50l(a) of the Code. 

Participants are not subject to t~eral incOlle tax on elll(llofer contributions 
.ade to their accounts under the Plan, o~ on the earnings in their accounts, 
until uounts in their accounts are vithdram or distributed. 

-5-
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' CIPIDL CITi:IS/AllC, IIC. 3iYIIGS l ItV:UiHUf Pl:AI 

nuc1un1011 

lquit! Securi~ies: 

Alcan Aha :t.td COii 
. Allied Sj.~al LDC COii 
· !merada Bess Corp COii • 

American C1uaaid Co CO. 
Allerican President. , · · 
Allerican Telephone ta ~elegrapll 
Alles Dept Stores Inc COii 
Bowater Inc Com 
Burlington •orthe!n 

· \:apital Cities/ABC,. Inc. 
caterpillar Inc Del 
CBI Indusl:ri~ 
CBS lac Cia 
Cbmpion Intl COl:JI Com 

· Cigna Corp com 
Continental C11rp Coa 
CSI Corp Com 
Dana Corp Coa 
Bngelhar.d Corp COii 
General Motors Corp Cou 
Good1ear Tire l Rubber ~o Cllle' 
W.R. Grace 5 Co. 
Hercules Inc COii 
Ingersoll Rand Co Ccill 
Intl Business Machines Corp Com 
Jues Riw Corp 
Litton Industries 
Mobil corp com 
Horgan ;JP • Co Com 
Morrison Knudsen COrp Coa 
Occidental Pete Corp Com 
P9111oil Co Com 
R1der SJS Inc Co.11 
Sears Roebuck • Co Com 
Slli.thtline Beechllan Plc 
Sonat Inc Com 
~are D Co Com 
Sundstrud Corp C!!!! 
Tenneco Inc Com 
Te:saco Inc Com 
'l'e:su Industries Inc Com 
'l'e:stron Inc Com 
Union carbide Corp Com 
Union Tea: Pete Hldgs Inc co. 

Inwut.ents 

nee.lier 31, .J.919 

llUllBIR 
or SHARIS 

10,t:'OO 
10,500 

9,000 
7,00G 

11,680 
9,000 
s.ooo 
"; ,000 
12,00~ 

417,233 
7,000 

10,000 
2,500 

14,000/ 
3,ooa 

11,000 
13,000 

9,000 
18,000 
11,000 

8,0QO 
13,0tiO 
7,000 

10,000 
6,000 

12,000 
5,000 
8,500 
9,200 
9,000 

13,000 
5,000 

15,000 
8,000 

12,000 
ll,000 

8,!100 
3,00~ 
8,000 
6,500 

11,723 
l0,000 
14,000 
18,000 

-1-

COS'l' _ 

$ 225,650 
lj42,124 
.251,130 
364,227 
331,505 
227 ,601 
75,325 

192,518 
255,041 

101,387,91~ 
415,830 
290,999 
414,404 
456,318 
147,879 
380,031 
389,946 
353,656 
301,406 
418,731 
389,893 
323,459 
334,828 
350, 791 
658,391 
385,111 
390,504 
297,665 
390,384 
365,170 
431,243 
396,059 
405,066 
296,625 
448,370 
346,798 
390,240 
157,604 
326, 795 
319,762 
284,153 
289,557 
401,751 
249,664 

Schedule 1 

$ 228,750 
366',,187 
438;~50 
375,375 
326,500 
409:,500 
51,875 

193,375 
378,000 

235,371,566 
405,125 
323,150 
470,000 
448,000 
178,500 
341,000 
466,375 
311,625 
346,500 
464,750 
348,000 
4:1.5,750 
2/3,000 
502,500 
564,750 
340,500 
386,250 
532,313 
404,800 
419,625 
385,125 
443,125 
305,625 
305,000 
517,500 
536,250 
427,000 
194,625 
498,000 
382,688 
268,163 
246,250 
325,500 
326,250 
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CUIDL C!!T.Es/IBC, IIC. s&VIllGS Ii ll'VBSTmf PLU 

InwestMDts 

December 31, 19S9 

!ISrJm~ 

lquitt Pl!C:Urities: (Continued) 

Unitri Technologies Cort1 
Varitf Corp cor; 

,,.We1erhaeuser Co Coa 
;i Whirlpool Corp Cea 

Total ~~j Se~itica 

Other Invsst_wl:s: 

Bankers ~rust P1r.-id Directed 
Account cash Pund 

Alles Dept StoreAJ Inc - convertible 
7.5\, due 10/1/14 

Punds on deposit vi th insurance co.: 
Group IDDuitr Contracts llith 
DTllA Life Insurance 

Total Other Invest91eJlts 

TOtal Inwest.nu 

llUlllllR 
or SlllRIS 

,', 
'-...:_, 

8,000 
47,000 
15.000 
10.000 

907,836 

-2-

COST 

33l;c266 
148,410 
369,222 
271.422 

117.072.438 

2,730,949 

100.000 

58,369,679 

61,220,62!\ 

$178,293.066 

Schedule 1 
(Cl>ntinued} 

llARl!T 
VALUE 

434,000 
117.500 
414,375 
330,000 

~52,551,967 

2,730,949 

77,500 

58.389.679 

61.198,128 

$313.750,095 
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CAPITAL CITIES/ABC, IIC. SAVIBGS & IllVES!"lll!llT PLAll 

1:;' 

-_~;. 

,·:::..~ 

CcmlJiilingState11e11ts.oi Financial Condition 

Dec~r 31, 1989 

Fund A -
Capital Cities/ 

ABC, Inc. 
Connon Stock 

ASSETS ~~·>Total Funds Fund 

Investments, at market 

Equity ~ecurities: 
capital Cities/ABC, Inc. 

connon stock $235,371,566 $235,371,566 
Other 17,180,401 

Total equity securities 252. 551. 967 235 .• 371.566 

Other invest!Mlnts: 
Bankers Trust Pyramid 

Directed Account Cash Fun~ 2,730,949 794,813 
Convertible debentures 77,500 
Punds.2!1n depol':tt with 

insuran1;e cofapany 58,389,619 
Totar:,~ther invesh1ents 61,198,128 794,813 

"TC: 
, Tutal imiestments· ~ 313,750,095 236,166,379 

c ifarticipants loans 3,920,695 2,963,285 
Interest and dividends 

receiv&ble 
Due from (to) Capihl;.Cities/ 

545,402 24,121 

(181,637) ABC, Inc. 496,287 
Interfund transfer receivable i~ (payable) · ~. {235,546) 

II 

:~::al ass~ts l!318,034,555 $239.~14,526 

LIABILITIKS AifD PLAN EQUITY 

Due to former participants $ 
Payables for purchases of 

2,499,028 $ 1,963,010 

investments 592,753 545,307 
Plan equity 314,942,774 236' 906' 209 

Total liabilities 
and plan equity l!318,034,555 ~23!1,414,526 

Fund B - Fund c -
Diversified Guaranteed 

Equity Income 
Fund Fund 

$ $ 
17,180,401 
17 ,180 ,401 

1,936,136 
77,500 

58,389,679 
2,013,636 58,!S9,679 

l~.194,037 58,389,579 

242,120 " 715,29(1 

61,181 460,100 

448,139 (1,126,063) 

{63,047) 298,593 

$19,882,430 l!58,73:l,599 
l \ 

$ 129,736 $ 406,282 

47,446 
19.705,248 58,331,317 

~19,882,430 l!58,737,599 



Schedule 2 
(Continued) 

CAPITAL CITIIS/UC, IIC. SAVIllGS ' IllVISTIUlllT PLU 

CClllbiDing Statem1ents of Financial Condition 

ASSITS 

Investments. at .. rtet 

lquitJ Securities: 
capital Cities/ABC, Inc. 
c-e stoc:k 

Other 
Total equitJ 

securities 

Other Inveatllents: 
Bankers Trust .. PJruid Directed 

Account cash Pund 
Punds on deposit with 

insurance CCJlll'&nJ 
, Tqtal other investments 

Total i»vestmentls 

Participant loans 
Interest and dividends 

receivable 
Due from (to) Cl."ital Cities/ 

ABC, Inc. 
Receivables fro.' sales of 
inves~ts 

Interfund transfer receivable 
(pa1able) ' 

Total assets 

LIAIILITIIS AJll) PLU IQOITr 

Due to f ot11er participants 
Parables for purchases of 

investments 
Plan equitJ 

Total liabilities 
and plu etait1 

Dec:~r 31, 1988 

Total Punds 

PuLd A -
C.pita~l ·Cities/ 

ABC, Inc. 
c-n stock 

P1md 

$15!:/1784,5!;1 $151, 784,561 
14.766.733 

166.551.294 151.784.561 

2,132,519 

461 811,941 
4ll,OH,4§6 

215,561,760 

2,117,523 

422,194 

1,175,184 

120,187 

l2ll!,39i,848 

$ 2,720,083 

1,296,263 
215,380,502 

1,041,222 

l,041,,ZZ 
152,825,783 

1,610,096 

24,577 

1,253,791 

{986,218) 

05§,721,021 

$ 1,793,718 

794,486 
152,l39,8ll 

fund B .. 
Diversified 

Equit1 
!!'und 

Fund c -
Guarar,teed 
In~~-· 

Pund 

$ $ 
14,766,733 

14,766,733 

1,091,297 

46,877,947 
l,OSl.297 46,877,947 

~.5,858,030 46,877,947 

128,324 379,103 

48,192 349,425 

341,107 (419,714) 

120,187 

039,7c97) I.125,515 

11,,35,,~43 841,312,27' 

$ 303,521 $ 622,844 

501,777 
15,551,245 47,689,432 

l2lt.3"·'il 1154.728,029 11,,35,,543 141,312,27, 



Schedule 3 

ClPI!IL CITIIS/ABC, IIC. SAYIIGS • IllYBS!hiiT PLU 

Cmblliing State11e11ts of Income ud Clwlges in Plan ituitJ 

Invest11e11t inc1111e: 
Dividends 
Interest 

Total investlleJlt inc1111e 

Appreciation of capital 
Cities/ABC, Inr.. CClllmOn 
stock distributed to 
teJ:llinated and vithdraving 
participants 

Wet gain on sales of 
c-n stock 

Wet increase in unrealised 
appreciation of plan assets 

Contributions: 
Participants 
lllplo1er 

Total contributions 

Interest on participants' 
loans 

Participants' transfers 
Total 

Distributions to terainated 
and vithdraving participants: 
Capital Cities/A?SC, Inc. 
c-.i stock, al •rket 
value 

Cash 
Total distributions 

Change in plan equit1 

!'!an equitr: 
Beginning of 1ear 

Ind of 1ear 

Decellber 31, 1989 

Total Punds 

$ 709,450 
5.108.561 
5.818.011 

1,956,415 

1,082,374 

82,833,505 
91.690,305 

21,549,642 
6,937,953 

28,487,595 

219,897 

120,397,797 

5,333,198 
15,502,327 
20,835,525 

99,562,272 

215,380,502 

l~lf,9f2,77f 

Pund A -
capital Cities/ 

ABC, Inc. 
COlllllOn Stock 

Pund 

$ &3,402 
63.460 

145.862 

1,956,415 

-
81,510,811 
83.f'l4,088 

5,728,524 
6,S37,953 

16,6Q6,477 

200,743 
U,969,8f0) 
98,511,474 

5,333;il!8 
8,411,892 

13. 745.090 

84.766,384 

152.139.825 

1236,906,209 

Fund B -
Diversified 

lquitJ 
Pund 

Pund c -
Guaranteed 

Income 
Pund 

$ 626,048 $ 
95.339 4.949,762 

4.949,762 721.387 

1,082,374 

1,322,694 
3,126,4!;5 4.949,762 

3,311,978 8,509,140 

3,311.978 8,509,140 

4,842 14,306 
{741,703) 2,711,543 

5,701,572 16,184,751 

1,547,569 __L542,866 
1,547,569 5,542,866 

4,154,003 10,641.885 

15.551.245 47,689.41~ 

119,705,248 158,331,317 



Schedule 3 
(Continued) 

CAPITAL CITllS/llC, IIC. SAYllGS 5 llVl&iHDf PLO 

CClllbiDing Statements of Iac1111e and Changes in Plan EcJuitJ 

December 31, 1988 

Investaent inc1111e: 
Dividends 
Interest 

Total investaent inca11e 

Appreciation of capital 
Cities/ABC, Inc. c-n < 
stock distributed to .; 
terllinated and vitbdraving 
participants 

Ket gain on sale of 
c-n stock 

let increase in unrealised 
appreciation of plan assets 

Contributions: 
Participants 
lllployer 

total contributions 

Interest on participants' 
l OJl'...as 

P.-..i:ticipants' transfers 

Total 

Distributions to ter.iii.nated 
and withdrawing participants: 

<o capital Cities/ABC, Inc. 
c-n stock, at urket 
value 

cub 
Total distributions 

Change in plan equity 

Plan equity: 
Beginning of year 

Ind of year 

Total Funds 

$ 587,779 
3.886.479 
4.474.258 

1,296,099 

1,027,944 

7.957.446 
14.755.747 

20,674,930 
7.186.990 

27.861.920 

106,786 

42.724.453 

3,167 ,098 
13.603.426 
16.770.524 

25.953.929 

189.426.573 

Fund A -
capital cities/ 

ABC, Inc. 
C-n Stock 

Fund 

$ 82,370 
71$,716 

159,086 

1,296,099 

6.387.067 
7.842.252 

6,610,991 
7.186.990 

13.797.981 

106, 786 
518.889 

22.265.908 

3,167,C98 
7.595.999 

10.763,097 

11.502.811 

140,637.014 

Fund B -
Diversified 

Etiuitf 
Fund 

$ 505,409 
62.560 

567.969 

1,027,944 

1.570.379 

fund c -
Guaranteed 

Income 
Fund 

$ 
3.747.203 
3. 747 .203 

3.166.292 - 3.747,203 

1,487,553 

1.487 ,553 

741.464 

5.395,309 

1.283,335 
1.283.335 

4.111.974 

11.439,271 

12,576,38$ 

12.576.386 

U.260.353) 

15.063.236 

4. 724.092 
4,724,092 

10.339.144 

37.350,288 

$215.380.502 $152.139.825 $15.551.245 $47.689.432 



Schedule 3 
(Continued) 

CAPITAL CITIIS/UC, IIC. SAVIIGS 6 IIYBStllll! PLU 

Collbining Statements of Income and c:i.nges in Plan Equity 

Dect!llber 31, 1987 

Fund A -
capital Cities/ Fund B - Fund c -

ABC, Inc. Diversified Guaranteed 
c~ stock !quitJ lncoae 

Total Funds Fund Pund Pund 

Invest11e11t incame: 
Dividends $ 484,844 $ 79,536 $ 405,308 $ 
Interest ~.2~5,858 70,988 28,088 3,136,782 

Total invest11e11t iDCOlle 3, 720, 7a,1 150,524 433,396 3,136,782 

Appreciation of Cllpital 
Cities/ABC, Inc. C-D 
stock distribut~ to · 
terminated and withdrawing 
participants 1,139,770 1,139,770 

•et gain on sale of 
c_,n stock 1,561,690 1,561,690 

Bet increase in unrealised 
appreciation of plan assets (;·; 28,088,133 29,682,485 (1,594,352) 

34,510,295 30,972.779 400.734 3,136,782 

Contrib;i.tions: 
2,54i;,577 Participants '; ', 15,849,443 7,931,724 5,372,142 

l'Jllllo:rer 6,089,889 §,089,889 '" 
Total contributiona 21.939,332 14,021.613 2,545.577 5,372.142 

Interest on participants' 
loans ~3,349 93,349 

t'articipant:s' transfers 407,,941 (545.783) 137.842 

Total 56,542.976 '5-495.682 2,400,528 8.646.766 

Distributions to terminated 
a:id witbdraving participants: 
capital Cities/ABC, Inc. ,, 
c_,n stock. at .. rket 
value 4,534,258 4,534,258 

cash 13,202,448 7,726,0~2 ;i.,;?69,291 4,207,065 
Total distributions 17,73§.706 12.260.3~0 1.269.291 4.207.065 

Change in plan equi.tJ 38.806.270 33.235.332 1.131.237 4.439.701 

Plan equit1: 
Beginning of 1ear 150,620,303 107,401,682 10,308,034 32.910,587 

!nd of 1ear $189.426,573 ~140,637,014 fll,439,271 ~37,350,281 



COIS!IT OF !RIST & YOUIG 

We consent to incorporation by reference in Registration Statement (Form S-8 No 
33-2196) pertaining to the Capital Cities/ABC, Inc. Savings and Investment Plan 
and in the related Prospectus of our report dated March 19, 1990, with respect to 
the combined financial statements and schedules of the Capital Cities/ABC, Inc. 
Savings & Investment Plan included in this annual report (Form 11-K) for the year 
ended December 31, 1989. 

New York, New York 
March 19, 1990 



.Exhibit (28) (b) 

To Be Incorporated By Reference Into ~om S-d k~iscration Stat:ment [fo. Z-58945 

The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes to deliver or cause to be 
delivered with the prospectus to each employee to wbclll the pmspectus is sent 
or given a copy of the registrant's annual report to stockholders for its last 
fiscal year, unless such employee otherwise has mceived a. copy of such report, 
in Wtlich case the registrant shall state in the prospectus that it will pmnpt­
ly furnish, with:>ut: charge, a copy of such i:eport on written request of the 
employee. If the last fiscal year of the registrant has ended within 120 days 
prior to the use of the prospectus, the annual i:eport of the mgistrant for 
the p~ ft seal year may be so delivered, but within such 120 day period 
the annual report for the last fiscal year will be furnisl1ed to each such 
employee. 

The undersig!IP,{i"'-cegistrant het:eby undertakes to transmit or cause to be 
transmitted to all employees participat~ in the plan who do not otherwise 
i:eceive such material as stockholders of the i:egistrant, at the time and in 
the mamier Sllch material is sent to its stockholders, copies of all ~res, 
pxoxy statements and other c:amunicati.ons distribw:ed to its stocicbolders 
generally. 

Insofar as :itldemi.fication for liabilities arising wder the Securities 
Act of 1933 may be pemi.tted to dii:ectors, officers and contmll~ persoas of 
the registrant pursuant to the foregoing pmvisions, or otherwise, the regis­
trant has been advised that in the opinion of the Seolrities and F.xchange 
Conrni ssion such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in tne 
Act and is, thei:efore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemni­
ficatiJ:ln against such liabilities (other then the payment by the r-1!!.strant of 
expenses incurred or paid by a dii:ect:Or, officer or control!~ pers?t. of the 
mgistrant in the successful. defense of aey action, suit or proceediilg) is 
asserted by such dii:ector, officer or control!~ persan in c•NJuection with 
the securities behlg i:egistered, the registrant will, ml.ess in tne opinion of 
its counsel the matter has been settled by control~ precedent, submit to a 
court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether SllCh indemdfic•tion by 
it is again .. t public policy as expressed in the Act am will be governed by tne 
final adjudication of such isSlle. 


